
 
County Offices 

Newland 
Lincoln 

LN1 1YL 
 

29 August 2013 
 

Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee 
 

A meeting of the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee will be held on 
Friday, 6 September 2013 at 10.00 am in Committee Room One, County Offices, 
Newland, Lincoln LN1 1YL for the transaction of the business set out on the attached 
Agenda.  
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Tony McArdle 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Membership of the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee (19 Members 
of the Council and 6 Added Members) 
 
Councillors J D Hough (Chairman), B Adams (Vice-Chairman), W J Aron, 
J P Churchill, S R Dodds, A G Hagues, J R Hicks, R J Hunter-Clarke, B W Keimach, 
P J O'Connor, C R Oxby, Mrs S Ransome, Mrs N J Smith, Mrs C A Talbot, 
S M Tweedale, L Wootten, R Wootten, Mrs S M Wray and 1 Vacancy 
 
Added Members 
 
Church Representatives: Mr S C Rudman, Mr P Thompson and Mrs G Wright 
 
Parent Representatives: Mr C V Miller, Mrs E Olivier-Townrow and Dr E van der Zee 
 

Public Document Pack





CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA 
FRIDAY, 6 SEPTEMBER 2013 

 
 
Item Title 

 
Pages 

1  Apologies for Absence / Replacement Members  
 

 

2  Declaration of Members' Interest  
 

 

3  Minutes of the meeting of the Children and Young People 
Scrutiny Committee held on 26 July 2013  
 

1 - 8 

4  School Funding Reforms 2014/15  
(To receive a report from Tony Warnock, Head of Finance – 
Children's and Specialist Services, which invites the Committee to 
consider the Government's recent announcements on school 
funding reforms) 
 

9 - 24 

5  Strategic Priorities for 16-19 (25) Education and Training for 
2014/15  
(To receive a report from Maggie Freeman, Head of Service 14-
19, which invites the Committee to consider a report on the 
Strategic Priorities for 16-19 (25) education and training for 
2014/15 and decide whether it supports the recommendations to 
the Executive as set out)  
 

25 - 42 

6  Performance - Quarter 1 2013/14  
(To receive a report from Stuart Carlton, Assistant Director of 
Children's Services, which invites the Committee to consider, and 
comment upon, key performance information for Quarter 1 
2013/14 which is relevant to the work of the Children and Young 
People Scrutiny Committee) 
 

43 - 86 

7  Corporate Parenting Panel Update  
(To receive a report from John Harris, Joint Head of Service for 
Regulated Services, which provides the Committee with an 
update on the work of the Corporate Parenting Panel) 
 

87 - 96 

8  Relationship with Academies  
(To receive a report from Tim Culpin, Head of School 
Improvement, CfBT, invites the Committee to consider a report 
which outlines the proposed process in regard to 'The Framework 
for the Inspection of Local Authority Arrangements for Supporting 
School Improvement' published by OfSTED in May 2013)  
 

97 - 158 

9  Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee Work 
Programme 2013/14  
(To receive a report by Tracy Johnson, Scrutiny Officer, which 
provides the Committee with an opportunity to consider its Work 
Programme) 
 

159 - 166 

 



 
 
 

Democratic Services Officer Contact Details  
 
Name: Andrea Brown 

 
Direct Dial 01522 553787 

 
E Mail Address andrea.brown@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

 

Please note:  for more information about any of the following please contact 
the Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting 
 

• Business of the meeting 

• Any special arrangements 

• Copies of reports 
 
Contact details set out above. 
 
All papers for council meetings are available on: 
www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/committeerecords 
 

 



1 

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

26 JULY 2013

PRESENT:  COUNCILLOR J D HOUGH (CHAIRMAN) 

Councillors B Adams (Vice-Chairman), W J Aron, J P Churchill, S R Dodds, 
A G Hagues, J R Hicks, R J Hunter-Clarke, B W Keimach, P J O'Connor, C R Oxby, 
Mrs S Ransome, Mrs N J Smith, S M Tweedale, L Wootten and R Wootten 

Added Members:  Mrs E Olivier-Townrow, Mr S C Rudman, Mr P Thompson, Mrs G 
Wright and Dr E van der Zee 

Replacement Members:  Councillor T M Trollope-Bellew 

Councillors: Mrs P A Bradwell and D Brailsford attended the meeting as observers 

Officers in attendance:- 

Cornelia Andrecut (Head of Service Locality), Michelle Andrews (Interim Head of 
Property and Technology Management), Debbie Barnes (Executive Director 
Children's Services), Andy Breckon, (Interim Director of CfBT Education Services), 
Andrea Brown (Democratic Services Manager), Stuart Carlton (Assistant Director 
Children's Services), Matt Clayton (School Organisation Planning Manager), Maggie 
Freeman (Head of Service 14-19), Tracy Johnson (Scrutiny Officer), Phil Taylor 
(Lincolnshire Youth Housing Coordinator) and Meredith Teasdale (Assistant Director 
Children's Services) 

13     APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE / REPLACEMENT MEMBERS 

Apologies were received from Councillors Mrs C A Talbot and Mrs S M Wray. 

Mr Miller (Added Member) also submitted apologies for absence. 

Councillor T M Trollope-Bellew attending as a Replacement Member in place of 
Councillor Mrs C A Talbot. 

14     DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' INTEREST 

In respect of Agenda Item 8 – Related Proposals to Amend the Age Range and 
Expand the Capacity at Grantham The Isaac Newton Primary School (Final 
Decision), Councillor B Adams advised the Committee that he was a Trustee and 
Governor of another school in Grantham which had links to The Isaac Newton 
Primary School.  Councillor Adams confirmed that this was for information only. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



2 
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
26 JULY 2013 

15     MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE HELD ON 14 JUNE 2013 

Councillor L Wootten asked the Committee to note that the reason herself and 
Councillor R Wootten left the last meeting, as shown on page 6 of the minutes, was 
to fulfil a civic engagement on behalf of Lincolnshire County Council. 

RESOLVED 

 That the minutes of the previous meeting of the Committee, held on 14 June 
2013 be agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 

16     CHILDREN'S CENTRES PROGRESS AND SUCCESSES 

Cornelia Andrecut, Head of Service Locality, introduced the report which provided an 
update in relation to Lincolnshire Children's Centres, demonstrating outcomes for 
Lincolnshire families and identifying areas requiring development. 

During discussion, the following points were noted:- 

•  Some concern was noted in relation to the presentation of the report and the 
content which did not explain clearly what the statutory duties were in relation 
to the Children's Centres thereby making it difficult for Members to 
successfully compare the requirements against performance.  It was agreed 
that the context of the report was written in such a way that those working in 
that area would easily understand the content but not for those who don't. 

•  It was noted that the report presented was a progress report from a monitoring 
report from previous scrutiny arrangements which is why the report had been 
presented in that format.  This was accepted by the Committee who requested 
that future reports be more understandable. 

•  Despite the high priority to encourage and support new mothers in breast 
feeding, it was hoped that as much support was being provided to mothers 
who were physically unable to breastfeed.  It was confirmed that all mothers 
were supported within the Children's Centres. 

•  There remained a small percentage of children who had not accessed early 
years sessions.  Following a scrutiny review into "Narrowing the Gap" it had 
been suggested to offer 2-year olds access to 15 hours of early years 
education per week.  The target was to provide 40% of economically 
disadvantaged 2 year olds with 15 hours of early education by September 
2014 and LCC were scheduled to meet that target. 

•  Ethnic minorities remained a hard to reach group but specific activities were in 
place to try and increase attendance from those groups.  Children's Centres 
also have parent engagement at management board to ensure the Centres 
are fully aware of the issues and challenges faced by certain communities. 

•  Marketing strategies were being developed to focus on those who weren't 
currently registered and how to encourage them to attend.  More outreach 
work was being undertaken, although obstacles have been faced in 
information sharing between services.  That situation had been rectified and 

Page 2



3 
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

26 JULY 2013 

the information was now available so the marketing was being redeveloped to 
target these families.  It was acknowledged that marketing of these services 
needed to move in line with modern society and therefore social networking, 
apps, etc, were being considered. 

•  The differing levels of need across the county were acknowledged and it was 
agreed that Children's Centres needed to have systems in place to respond to 
changing need. 

•  Support for fathers was also available and, where need had been identified, 
fathers groups had been developed and were running successfully.  There 
was an issue with transition to new contracts but this was resolving. 

•  Members were encouraged to visit Children's Centres and were advised that 
CRB/DBS checks would not be necessary if accompanied by a member of 
staff. 

  
RESOLVED 

1. That the report be noted; 
2. That further work around Children's Centres be undertaken and Members 

offered an opportunity to visit. 

17     YOUTH HOUSING STRATEGY 

Phil Taylor, Lincolnshire Youth Housing Coordinator, introduced the report which 
provided the Committee with the strategic vision for the delivery of youth housing 
services in Lincolnshire over the next five years. 

During discussion the following points were noted:-

• The report and ongoing work was a joint effort and opportunity between the 
County Council and all District Councils. 

• It was suggested that the data recording needed to be improved so that the 
figures of young people who remain in accommodation once housed could be 
captured.  It was acknowledged that it may be difficult to accurately reflect this 
data as there is occasionally a high degree of movement of young people due 
to their chaotic lifestyles.  The strategy was looking at this issue overall. 

• Parental eviction was explained further as it covers a wide spectrum of issues, 
from persistent disobedience/disrespect to more serious behavioural issues.  
The workstreams aimed to return a child home, unless it was unsafe for them 
to do so, but with mediation and support.  However, if return home with 
support was not possible, the pathway would propose mediation, look to place 
in supported lodgings (with another family) and finally provide supported 
accommodation with wraparound support.  Ideally, the best outcome would be 
to get them back into a family situation or independent tenancy wherever 
possible and safe to do so. 

Councillor Mrs P A Bradwell joined the meeting at 11.10am. 

• The procurement plan was currently being developed in order to improve the 
pathway. 

Page 3



4 
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
26 JULY 2013 

• Some districts were reporting figures once but others were reporting repeat 
visits for the same issue which caused the figures to be inconsistent. 

• Although a breakdown by district was provided, in relation to parental 
evictions, it was asked if the information was further broken down by gender.  
Officers agreed to try and gather this information.

• The report noted what actions would be completed by December 2013 and 
Members felt that this may be slightly ambitious.  Officers were asked to 
reconsider these deadlines. 

RESOLVED 

1. That the report be noted; 
2. That figures in relation to parental eviction, broken down into districts and 

gender, be provided to Members after the meeting. 

18     PROPOSAL TO REVOKE THE DECISION TAKEN IN MAY 2012 TO 
EXPAND SPALDING PRIMARY SCHOOL 

Meredith Teasdale, Assistant Director for Children's Services, introduced the report 
initially before handing over to Michelle Andrews, Interim Head of Property and 
Technology Management.  The report invited the Committee to consider the proposal 
to revoke the decision taken previously to expand Spalding Primary School. 

During discussion the following points were noted:-

•  Planning permission for the original scheme had been refused due to issues 
with access to the school, the position in which the buildings were going to be 
situated and potential congestion in nearby streets.  In light of planning refusal, 
the whole process was relooked at and a new scheme developed. 

•  It was acknowledged that the school wanted to prioritise the needs of their 
own school so they were supported when they decided to withdraw from 
running the school as a split site school. 

•  An issue was raised regarding bulge year groups and officers confirmed that 
they were having regular meetings with the school to consider how to provide 
the interim support.  The governors and leadership team of the school were 
working with the Local Authority and a seven year plan was being developed 
to support them through this issue and the improvement works.   

•  Members requested that the Executive Councillor ensured that this seven year 
plan was in place with the school to support the two bulge years of additional 
pupils. 

RESOLVED 

1.  That the Committee support the recommendation to the Executive Councillor 
for Adult Care, Health Services and Children's Services as set out in Appendix 
1 of agenda item 6. 

Page 4



5 
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

26 JULY 2013 

2.  That the comments of the Committee in relation to a seven year plan be 
relayed to the Executive Councillor for Adult Care, Health Services and 
Children's Services for their consideration. 

Councillor Mrs P A Bradwell left the meeting at 11.40am and did not return. 

19     PROPOSAL FOR A NEW PRIMARY ACADEMY IN SPALDING 
(SUBMISSION TO SECRETARY OF STATE OF RESULTS AND 
EVALUATION OF PROCESS TO IDENTIFY AN OPERATOR) 

Michelle Andrew, Interim Head of Property and Technology Management, introduced 
the report which invited the Committee to consider a report on the proposal for a new 
primary Academy in Spalding. 

During discussion the following points were noted:-

•  Four strong providers had submitted applications, each of which were 
measured and scored against specific criteria.  Although all four were strong 
candidates, two were being put forward as the preferred operator did not yet 
have agreement from the DfE to be an approved sponsor.  The presentation 
and interview demonstrated that the relationship between the executive 
Headteacher and the teams within two of the schools proved to be excellent 
and had taken another school from 'requiring improvements' through to 
'outstanding' in a relatively short period of time.   

•  The timeline for approval was after the GCSE results when the DfE would 
decide if the schools could be a DfE 'approved sponsor' or not.  The Local 
Authority have to consider these risks when moving through processes for 
new schools as to disregard these bidders for that reason alone would restrict 
the Local Authority's choice. 

•  The panel who interviewed the candidates had felt it important to find out what 
their understanding was of the local area.  As a panellist,  
Mrs Olivier-Townrow confirmed that they had done that during interview. 

•  The Committee were content with the proposals and confirmed that they had 
no comments for consideration by the Executive Councillor. 

RESOLVED 

1.  That the Committee support the recommendation to the Executive Councillor 
for Adult Care, Health Services and Children's Services as set out in Appendix 
1 of agenda item 7. 

20     RELATED PROPOSALS TO AMEND THE AGE RANGE AND EXPAND 
THE CAPACITY AT GRANTHAM THE ISAAC NEWTON PRIMARY 
SCHOOL (FINAL DECISION) 

Michelle Andrews, Interim Head of Property and Technology Management, 
introduced the report which invited the Committee to consider related proposals to 

Page 5



6 
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
26 JULY 2013 

amend the age range and expand the capacity at Grantham The Isaac Newton 
Primary School. 

The proposal looked to confirm the age range that the school had been temporarily 
operating under for the last 18 months.  From September 2013, the school wanted to 
adopt the standard age range of 4-11.  The Local Authority and school also wanted to 
increase the number of 4-11 pupils on site from 45 to 60. 

During consideration, the following points were noted:- 

•  Schools were able to try different ways of operating for a short period of time 
before deciding if it would be suitable for their particular school, as in this case.  
The DfE allows schools the opportunity to do this. 

•  Despite the loss of nursery provision at this particular school, it was confirmed 
that work was ongoing with the sufficiency team within 'Birth to Five' to ensure 
sufficient nursery provision remained in the area.  Some providers have 
struggled to fill places due to over provision and so it was felt that this would 
assist other nursery providers as a result. 

•  Although not in his particular ward, Councillor R Wootten had previously 
worked with the Headteacher since he took up post and asked that it be 
formally noted that he has proved an excellent asset to the school and credit 
should be given to him. 

•  The project was in the design stage at present and it was expected to be 
submitted to planning later in the year. It was stressed that the majority of work 
required at the school was internal remodelling so this was very different to the 
other proposals put forward. 

•  Although the consultation had gone out to over 100 people including all 
parents of children in the school, only five responses had been received. 

•  The Committee were content with the proposals and confirmed that they had 
no comments for consideration by the Executive Councillor. 

RESOLVED 

1.  That the Committee support the recommendation to the Executive Councillor 
for Adult Care, Health Services and Children's Services as set out in Appendix 
1 of agenda item 8. 

21     IMPROVING ACCESS TO POST-16 LEARNING PROVISION IN 
LINCOLNSHIRE ACTION PLAN (SECOND MONITORING UPDATE)

Andy Breckon, Interim Director of CfBT Education Services, introduced the report 
before handing over to Maggie Freeman, Head of Service 14-19, which invited the 
Committee to consider the actions/progress of the action plan resulting from the 
Access to Post 16 Learning Provision review undertaken in 2011. 

Councillor S R Dodds left the meeting at 12.15pm and did not return. 

Page 6



7 
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

26 JULY 2013 

During discussion the following points were noted:-

•  Schools were encouraged to purchase independent careers advice by 
someone external to the school and the Local Authority would encourage them 
to do so. 

•  An ongoing piece of work was being undertaken to further build relationships 
with schools in regard to careers advice.  Schools were under great pressure 
due to their sixth form numbers and part of the challenge was to work with 
them to encourage them to buy-in careers advice. 

•  The Committee took the opportunity to formally thank all those involved in this 
process as the actions taken had resulted in tremendous progress over the 
last 18 months. 

•  Concern was noted in relation to the apprenticeship system and the number of 
available apprenticeships against the number of applications.  It was 
acknowledged that this was a challenging area and work continued with 
employers to encourage them to offer more places.  Strategic analysis was 
also being undertaken with a view to providing a report in September 2013. 

Councillor Mrs J P Churchill and Mr S C Rudman left the meeting at this point and did 
not return. 

•  Members highlighted concerns about school transport and requested that a 
report be brought to a future meeting outlining the current policy. 

RESOLVED 

1. That the report be noted; 
2. That a report on the current school transport policy be added to the Work 

Programme for a future meeting. 

22     CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK 
PROGRAMME 2013/14 

Tracy Johnson, Scrutiny Officer, presented the Committee's work programme for 
2013/14 and advised that this included, at Appendix A, the priorities raised by 
Members at the first meeting. 

At the request of the Executive Councillor, Councillor Mrs P A Bradwell, the 
Committee were invited to put two people forward to participate in a review regarding 
Tobacco Control as part of a cross-committee working group.  The review was 
expected to involve two to three meetings from September onwards. 

Councillors B Adams and J R Hicks volunteered to be the representatives of the 
Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee. 

The Executive Councillor had also suggested a Task & Finish Group to look at 
frontline social workers and the robustness of safeguarding practices.  This 
information was for the Committee's information only at this stage and would be 
discussed further prior to the next meeting as to the best way forward. 

Page 7



8 
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
26 JULY 2013 

Further to discussions, the following items were agreed to be added to the work 
programme:- 

• Youth Housing Strategy 

• School Transport Policy – Post-16 Learning Provision 

RESOLVED 

 That the contents of the work programme be noted and the additional items, as 
agreed at this meeting, be added. 

The Chairman announced that this was the last meeting for Meredith Teasdale, 
Assistant Director of Children's Services.  He thanked her for her continued support 
to the Committee and wished her well in her new role with Cambridgeshire County 
Council. 

The meeting closed at 12.45 pm 

Page 8



     Policy and Scrutiny

Open Report on behalf of Debbie Barnes, Director of Children’s Services 

Report to: Children’s & Young People Scrutiny Committee

Date: 6 September 2013 

Subject: School funding reforms 2014/15 

Decision Reference:Key decision? No 

Summary:  

This report summarises the Government’s recent announcements on school 
funding reforms.  It highlights the Local Authority’s (LA) provisional response and 
sets out the next steps for taking this work forward.  The Scrutiny Committee’s 
views are sought at this early stage of the process. 

The government’s proposals for school funding reforms for 2014/15 are less 
radical than those for 2013/14 but when taken together, they will have significant 
implications for the funding of many Lincolnshire schools, especially small 
secondaries.  Looking ahead, a key date is the 31st October 2013 when the LA 
will again be required to submit to the Education Funding Agency (EFA) proposals 
for the funding of the county’s schools from 2014/15. 

Actions Required: 

The Children’s and Young People's Scrutiny Committee is asked to receive and 
consider this report and provide feedback on the key issues identified within it. 

1. Background 

As reported to the Scrutiny Committee in September and October of last year, the 
government plans to introduce a national funding formula in the next spending 
period.  As a step towards that, it introduced a number of significant reforms in 
2013/14 to simplify the way in which schools are funded.  Some of the key features 
included: 

• Only twelve specified formula factors were permissible. 

• Age weighted pupil unit funding (awpu) and deprivation factors were 

compulsory. 

• The same lump sum allocation had to apply to both primary and secondary 

schools and an upper limit of £0.2m was set by the DfE. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 9



• To ensure stability in funding, the Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) was 

set at minus 1.5% per pupil for both 2013/14 and 2014/15. 

• LAs were required to delegate more services and budgets to schools. 

• Relevant members of the Schools Forum could elect, on behalf of all 

maintained schools, for certain budgets to be retained by the LA (this is 

known as 'de-delegation'). 

• Radical changes were made to the way in which aspects of special 

educational needs is funded. 

The LA undertook an extensive consultation exercise with all schools, a working 
group comprising Schools Forum members, the Schools Forum and the Children 
and Young People’s Scrutiny Committee, before final decisions were made.  The 
new funding formula for schools was introduced on 1 April 2013. 

2. Lincolnshire's position for 2013/14 

The government has recently published some analysis of the new funding formulae 
that each LA introduced.  The main conclusion from it is that Lincolnshire's current 
funding formula for schools is very similar in many regards to most other LAs.  It is 
noteworthy that Lincolnshire: 

• distributes a similar percentage of funding through 'basic entitlement' or the 
age weighted pupil unit as most LAs. 

• directs a slightly greater percentage of funding through deprivation factors 

than the average LA.   

• has a relatively high percentage of school funding allocated for low cost, 

high incidence special educational needs.   

• does not operate a Looked After Children factor (81 out of 152 LAs operate 

one). 

• allocates a little more funding than most LAs for English as an additional 

language, although only 0.6% of the schools’ funding is distributed through 

this factor. 

• does not operate a mobility factor (62 out of 152 LAs operate one). 

• distributes quite a high percentage of funding through 'pupil-led' factors 

rather than the lump sum.   

• has a lump sum slightly below the LA median. 

• sets the relative funding of the primary and secondary sectors close to the 

national average. 

3. Lincolnshire's proposals for 2014/15 

In February 2013, the government conducted a five week consultation on the 
2013/14 reforms.  Its purpose was to consider whether the DfE needed to make 
'small changes' in 2014/15 to address some of the issues raised in the lead up to 
the 2013/14 reforms.  

Page 10



  
On 5th June 2013, the government published 'School Funding Reform: Findings 
from the Review of 2013/14 & Arrangements and changes for 2014/15'.  The 
Minister of State for Schools stated that a number of improvements to the initial 
arrangements were necessary.  The key changes are: 

• LAs will be able to introduce a sparsity factor to target funds to avoid 

'necessary small schools' becoming unviable. 

• LAs will have greater flexibility to target the right level of lump sum to 

primary and secondary schools. 

• LAs will be able to provide funding to support good and outstanding 

maintained schools and academies through short periods of falling rolls. 

• LAs will be required to allocate a minimum of 80% of their delegated 

Schools block funding on the basis of pupil characteristics and will have to 

ensure that a minimum amount is funded for each pupil (£2,000 for primary, 

and £3,000 for KS3 and KS4).  Lincolnshire already meets these targets. 

• LAs will provide notional SEN budgets to their schools on the basis that the 

school will meet the first £6,000 of additional support required by a pupil with 

SEN. 

• The prior attainment factor will be amended so that instead of pupils 

qualifying if they fail to achieve level 4 or higher in English and Maths, 

funding will be provided if they fail to achieve a level 4 or higher in English or

Maths.  

• Where they choose to operate a mobility factor, LAs will be required to apply 

a 10% threshold so that it will only support schools which experience 

significant mid-year changes in their pupil numbers.  

• LAs will be permitted to allow two merging schools to keep 85% of the two 

lump sums for the next full financial year following the year in which they 

merge. 

These changes therefore offer the LA the opportunity to reconsider the current 
formula and a number of decisions taken last year.  The LA’s proposals were being 
finalised at the time of writing this report.  Once again, they will have regard to: the 
government’s vision, the current funding arrangements already in place in 
Lincolnshire, Children’s Services priorities and key performance measures, and a 
set of core funding principles (e.g. stability, simplicity and fairness).  Taking 
account of feedback from the School Forum on 26th June 2013, the main proposals 
that the LA is minded to make are set out in Appendix 1. 

4. Next steps 
The LA is required to follow a similar process to last year.  It is required to consult 
all schools and the Schools Forum, prior to submission of a proforma to the EFA 
on 31st October 2013.  The proforma will set out how the LA plans to fund local 
schools from 2014/15.  Once again, the timescale to develop, consult upon and 
formally approve a revised funding formula is extremely limited.  The key dates in 
the process are set out in the table below. 

Page 11



5 September 2013 to 
19 September 2013 

Individual Governing bodies are consulted on outline 
proposals. 

6 September 2013 The Children and Young People's Scrutiny Committee is 
consulted. 

20 September 2013 The responses from schools are collated and analysed. 

24 September 2013 A working party of school representatives considers key 
issues and the feedback from schools. 

26 September 2013 The feedback from schools and the working group is 
considered by the Executive DMT. 

30 September  2013 A report outlining the LA’s proposals is drafted for the 
Schools Forum. 

9 October 2013 The report and the proposals are considered by the 
Schools Forum. 

10 October 2013 The Executive DMT considers feedback from schools, the 
working group and the Schools Forum.   

18 October 2013 The Children and Young People's Scrutiny Committee is 
consulted. 

22 October 2013 A formal report for the Executive member to approve is 
drafted and published. 

30 October 2013 A formal decision is made by the Executive member. 

31 October 2013 The LA submits its proposal for the future funding of 
schools to the EFA for approval. 

5. Conclusion 

The government's proposals for changes to school funding arrangements in 
2014/15 are less radical than those introduced in 2013/14.  The changes allow the 
LA to partially address its fundamental concern for the current year, i.e. the 
government's insistence that the lump sum allocation for primary and secondary 
schools had to be the same, and be set below £0.2m.  However, the changes don't 
fully address those concerns, and small secondary schools will continue to be less 
well funded compared to 2012/13.  Nevertheless, the government's proposals allow 
the LA to reflect on the current formula and, in light of the changes made by the 
government, the LA proposes to make modest changes to the funding of county 
schools from 2014/15.  Significant transitional protection will apply for the next two 
years, so there should be no material impact upon local schools in the short term. 

6. Consultation 

As indicated above, the Schools Forum was consulted on 26th June 
2013.  The DfE requires all schools to be consulted on the LA’s 
proposals and that will take place in September.  The Schools Forum 
will be consulted again on 9th October and the Scrutiny Committee will 
receive a further report on 18th October.  The LA is required to submit its 
proposals for the funding of schools to the EFA by 31st  October 2013. 

Page 12



a)  Policy Proofing Actions Required

n/a 

7. Appendices

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report 

Appendix 1 The LA's draft proposals for school funding in 2014/15 

8. Background Papers 

No background papers within Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
were used in the preparation of this report. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS

PAPER TYPE TITLE DATE ACCESSIBILITY 

Letter from the DfE 
'School Funding 
Reform: Findings 
from the Review of 
2013/14 & 
Arrangements and 
changes for 2014/15' 

5 June 2013 
http://www.educatio
n.gov.uk/schools/ad
minandfinance/finan
cialmanagement/sch
oolsrevenuefunding/
a00221523/review-
of-2013–14-school-
funding-
arrangements

Report to Schools 
Forum 

School Funding 
Reform: Findings 
from the Review of 
2013/14 & 
Arrangements and 
changes for 2014/15

26 June 2013 Committee Services, 
LCC 

This report was written by Tony Warnock, Head of Finance, Children’s and 
Specialist Services.  tony.warnock@lincolnshire.gov.uk

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 

THE LA'S DRAFT PROPOSALS FOR SCHOOL FUNDING IN 2014/15 

CONSULTATION – PRIMARY AND SECONDARY MAINTAINED SCHOOLS AND ACADEMIES 

1. LUMP SUM 

Purpose 
The DfE’s view is that the main purpose of the optional lump sum formula factor is to provide 
sufficient funding to ‘necessary’ small schools, which could not operate on the basis of per pupil 
funding alone. 

Background 
Prior to the 2013/14 reforms, this factor provided a fixed sum of c.£0.393m to all secondary 
schools with less than 700 on roll, and £0.323m to those with more than 700 on roll.  The sums for 
primary schools varied slightly according to their size but averaged £0.093m. 

From 2013/14, the government allowed a lump sum factor to operate, but required the same figure 
to be applied to both the primary and secondary sectors.  An upper limit of £0.2m was set. 

The LA set the block allocation at c.£0.115m in 2013/14.  The balance of the funding for the 
secondary sector was ring-fenced and distributed through a new rates factor and the Key Stage 3 
and Key Stage 4 awpus. 

The rationale for the LA’s approach was that the £0.115m lump sum would help sustain the 
£0.020m extra funding earmarked in 2012/13 for small primary school collaborations.  Also, 
although the lump sum was set significantly below the £0.200m permitted limit and so would 
adversely affect small secondary schools, the LA wished to guard against primary schools with 
pupil numbers well below 30 being viable, due to the impact upon pupil outcomes and value for 
money.  

  
Government changes for 2014/15 
The government will allow LAs to set different lump sums for primary and secondary schools from 
2014/15, with a cap being set at £0.175m. 

LA proposal 
The LA proposes to leave the primary block allocation at its current level and increase the 
secondary school lump sum to the maximum level of £0.175m.  The increase for the latter would 
be funded from the KS3 and KS4 awpus and so essentially represents a partial reversal of the 
change made in 2013/14.  

Rationale 
The LA lobbied Ministers and MPs last year over the government’s decisions to reduce the lump 
sum to £0.2m and set the same rate for both primary and secondary schools.  The LA argued that 
a larger lump sum is necessary in rural areas to cover the fixed costs of operating small 
secondary schools.  The government has now made a partial concession for 2014/15 and it would 
seem irrational for the LA not to take advantage of this opportunity. 

The proposed approach to funding the increase in the secondary school block, as outlined above, 
is entirely logical.  Although this is largely a reversal of what happened in 2013/14, and confines 
the change to the secondary sector, most schools will again see minimal immediate change due 
to the protection offered by the MFG. 
   

Page 15



The DfE’s amendment for next year does not, of course, enable the LA to return the lump sum for 
small secondary schools to its pre 2013/14 level of £0.393m.  However, as indicated below, the 
LA’s proposal for the sparsity factor will bridge more of the funding gap created by the 
government’s reforms, but only for some secondary schools. 
    
It is worth noting that the government's reforms for 2013/14 also enabled the LA to introduce a 
rates factor.  The LA took advantage of that opportunity and each school's actual rates bill is now 
funded (incidentally, the rates figures are based on the latest information available in November 
each year).  The rates bill per school varies, but when mandatory rate relief is set aside, the 
average rates bill for a small secondary school is typically £0.050m per annum.  Therefore, the 
proposal to increase the secondary lump sum to £0.175m, together with the rates factor and the 
LA’s proposal below to introduce a sparsity factor of £0.1m for small secondary schools, would 
mean that the eventual loss in funding to small secondary schools with less than 600 on roll since 
2012/13 will be substantially bridged.  Secondary schools with more than 600 on roll are not 
eligible for the sparsity factor and so will still be losing out compared to 2012/13, even if the LA’s 
proposal for the lump sum is implemented.  However any such losses were and will continue to be 
protected through the MFG. 
  
The LA believes there is no need to alter the lump sum for primary schools.  Small school 
collaborations appear to be working well and the increased lump sum to c.£0.115m in 2013/14 will 
help sustain those.  Also, the current lump sum appears to strike the right balance between 
maintaining small rural schools and ensuring that good value for money is secured from the DSG.   

Expected impact 
There would be no impact upon primary schools as a result of this proposal. 

All secondary schools will receive a larger lump sum of £0.175m, which will be financed through a 
reduction in secondary awpu values. The MFG will offer a significant level of protection to schools 
for this change. 

Question 1 
Do you agree that the secondary school lump sum should be increased to £0.175m? 

2. SPARSITY  

Purpose 
The purpose of the optional sparsity factor is to provide extra funding to small schools in rural 
areas to recognise their dis-economies of scale. 

Background 
As highlighted above, the DfE’s introduction of the sparsity factor seeks to address the concerns 
of rural LAs like Lincolnshire, to the reduction in the lump sum for secondary schools in 2013/14.   

Government changes for 2014/15 
The government will allow a sparsity factor to operate from 2014/15.  It will measure the distance 
pupils live from their second nearest school.  Allowances have been made for the selective 
system.  To qualify for funding, the average sparsity distance must be at least 2 miles for primary 
schools and 3 miles for secondary schools.  LAs can set the threshold above that limit.  Only 
primary schools below 150 on roll and secondaries below 600 on roll can qualify for funding, but 
LAs can set the cap lower than this.  LAs can allocate up to £100,000 per school, either as a lump 
sum, or tapered according to the size of the school. 

Page 16



LA proposal 
The LA proposes not to introduce a sparsity factor for primary schools. 

The LA proposes to introduce a sparsity factor for secondary schools of £0.1m.  This would apply 
to all schools up to 600 on roll and would be given as a fixed amount (it would not be tapered).  As 
with the lump sum, the factor would be funded from the KS3 and KS4 awpus and so this proposal 
essentially represents a partial reversal of the change made in 2013/14, when the lump sum was 
reduced.  

Rationale 
It is clear that in its move towards a national funding formula, the government is keen to see a 
larger proportion of school funding being directed through pupil-led factors. That helps explain why 
the lump sum is still being restricted to a maximum of £0.175m and a sparsity factor is being 
introduced (allowing a lump sum for secondary schools of up to £0.4m would have been a much 
simpler solution). 

The use of a sparsity factor for primary schools is considered unnecessary.  Unlike the secondary 
sector, no reduction was made to this sector's lump sum in 2013/14 to necessitate the introduction 
of this factor next year.  In fact, as indicated above, the primary school lump sum was actually 
increased in 2013/14 by c.£0.022m to enable small schools to continue to collaborate.  Further 
protection is therefore considered unnecessary and, indeed, undesirable because the LA wishes 
to balance the protection of small schools with securing good value for money from the DSG.  If 
the sparsity factor was implemented for primary schools next year, it would probably need to be 
financed through a reduction in primary awpus.  Furthermore, the DfE data on which the sparsity 
factor would apply may produce anomalous results and therefore unfair funding, as the distance of 
pupils to their next nearest school is likely to have no correlation with the fixed costs of running 
those schools. 

By contrast, small secondary schools did lose funding in 2013/14 as a result of the changes to the 
lump sum.  The DfE's intention to allow LAs next year to set a separate, higher lump sum for 
secondary schools up to a limit of £0.175m can go some way to alleviating that situation, but it will 
not bridge the gap.  The government’s new sparsity factor has its limitations in that it will not assist 
secondary schools above 600 on roll which have lost out due to the changes to the lump sum this 
year.  Also, as indicated above, the results could be anomalous.  Nevertheless, it provides an 
opportunity to reverse some of the losses that a number of small secondary schools suffered in 
2013/14 (before the MFG was applied).  It is unfortunate that all secondary schools below 700 on 
roll are not able to qualify for this funding.  However, although the introduction of this factor won’t 
benefit all of the schools that lost funding in 2013/14, it will assist some.  So, on balance, the LA 
believes the sparsity factor should be introduced for the secondary sector. 

Expected impact 
Only c.8 small secondary schools would qualify for this funding due to the government’s cap at 
600 on roll.  Each of those schools would receive £100,000 p.a. 

The data for calculating the sparsity distance for each school has been provided by the DfE. There 
may be practical problems with measuring distances 'as the crow flies' in certain cases and it is 
not easy for the LA to validate the figures or identify anomalies which could allow exceptions to be 
requested for more schools to qualify.  Nevertheless, the LA will continue to keep the data under 
review. 

The use of tapered funding is not proposed, as this would reduce the stated benefits given for 
introducing this factor. 

Page 17



Question 2 
Do you agree that the sparsity factor should not be introduced in the primary sector? 

Question 3 
Do you agree that the sparsity factor should be introduced for the secondary sector at a rate of 
£0.1m per school and without tapering? 

3. SUPPORT FOR SCHOOLS WITH FALLING ROLLS 

Purpose 
The purpose of this optional factor is to provide extra funding to schools that experience a 
temporary dip in numbers on roll, to help them avoid the need to make expensive redundancies. 

Background 
The government recognises that a falling roll caused by a temporary dip in the pupil population, 
could create surplus places and potentially lead to an unmanageable funding reduction in the 
short term.  The funding from this factor would enable such schools to avoid the cost of 
redundancies. 

Government changes for 2014/15 
The government will allow the LA to top-slice the DSG to create a small fund to support schools 
with falling rolls, in exceptional circumstances. 

The creation of a budget would need to be agreed by the Schools Forum and would have to be 
applied fairly to maintained schools and academies.  Funding could only be allocated to schools 
rated good or outstanding by OFSTED; it could not be allocated to schools that are simply 
unpopular or of low quality.  

LA proposal 
The LA proposes not to introduce this factor. 

Rationale 
There are several reasons behind the LA’s proposal.   

1. It could be considered unfair, and therefore counter to the LA's underlying principles, not to 

make available funding to schools that are not good or outstanding when they too have falling 

rolls for short periods of time.  Such schools could already be facing significant challenges, 

e.g. be small, rural, serve deprived areas and have an intake with below average abilities, etc. 

2. It may be difficult to define: ‘small amounts of money’, ‘short periods of time’ (although the 

DfE’s operational guidance suggests it should be restricted to population increases expected 

in the next 2 to 3 years) and ‘exceptional circumstances’ when developing the factor. 

3. When considering the allocation of funding to individual schools, it may be difficult and 

subjective to identify 'clear evidence' that a school’s roll will rise again, and will do so in the 

near future.  Numerous factors can influence a school’s number on roll and it may be 

incredibly difficult to determine whether a dip in roll is due to factors that warrant additional 

funding or others that do not.  Indeed, falling rolls can be created by schools’ deliberate 

actions (e.g. where they are seeking to maintain efficient class sizes) and so it may not be 

appropriate to provide funding in certain circumstances.  The funding system must avoid 

creating perverse incentives. 

Page 18



4. This factor is unlikely to be necessary in the primary sector for several years because 

currently, pupil numbers are continuing to rise. 

5. It may be difficult to determine in total, how much extra funding will be required if the factor is 

introduced. This could become a complex task because each case is likely to be different.  

Also, it may not be easy to create a transparent, formulaic approach that provides a fair 

amount of additional funding to each school.  The government has indicated that the funding 

should be 'small', but has not defined what it means by that.  

  
6. It may be difficult to determine the length of time that funding should be made available to 

schools.  This too may vary from case to case, up to a maximum of three years. 

7. The subjectivity involved in determining allocations could undermine the transparency that 

exists with the rest of the school funding formula, and therefore the trust and faith that schools 

have in the funding system. 

8. There may be practical difficulties associated with the Schools Forum assessing applications.   

9. It has not been necessary to operate such a factor in the two decades that local management 

of schools has been operating and yet there have been demographic changes in that time.   

With good local financial planning and continued stability in government funding levels, it should 
be possible for most schools to manage staffing levels in such a way as to avoid the need for a lot 
of redundancies.  Of course, the government’s reforms for 2013/14 no longer permit the LA to 
retain a redundancy budget within the DSG, so the flexibility that existed prior to this year has now 
gone.  However, both the LA and the EFA could, in theory, licence schools to overspend for a 
short period of time, where costs cannot be reduced in a timely manner and redundancies prove 
necessary. 

In summary, due to current demographics, there will be no need to protect primary schools from 
falling rolls for at least several years.  The introduction of this factor for secondary schools would: 
probably be unfair; be difficult to design; involve too much subjectivity, and; be likely to deliver 
limited benefit for very few schools. 

Expected impact 
None.  

Question 4
Do you agree that the LA should not introduce a factor to support for schools with falling rolls?  

Page 19



4. PRIOR ATTAINMENT 

Purpose 
The purpose of this optional formula factor is to target funding to pupils with low cost, high 
incidence special educational needs. 

Background 
In 2013/14, the government introduced a factor similar to the one the LA introduced in 2010.  
However, the government’s had fewer and less frequent prior attainment measures.  So, the LA 
amalgamated a number of other funding streams and mirrored as far as possible the previous 
distribution mechanism to retain stability in this funding in 2013/14.  For primary schools, the LA 
opted for the DfE’s foundation stage qualifying points score of 73.  For the secondary sector, the 
prior attainment criterion was set to support pupils that failed to achieve a level 4 or higher in 
English and Maths at KS2.  

Government changes for 2014/15 
The government will require LAs to alter their prior attainment factor to fund pupils that at KS2 
failed to achieve a level 4 or higher in English or Maths, not English and Maths as is required now.  

LA proposal 
The LA will implement the government’s decision and, in doing so, proposes to reduce the unit 
rate of funding so that no more funding is distributed through this factor next year, when compared 
to all other factors.   

Rationale 
The LA has no choice but to implement the government’s decision. 

If the DfE's national projections are replicated locally, we can expect to see double the number of 
secondary pupils qualifying for funding.  That would drain resource from other formula factors if 
the unit rate was left unchanged.  Comparisons with other LAs' funding formulae for 2013/14 show 
that Lincolnshire's current funding of low cost, high incidence SEN is already in the top quartile 
nationally.  Therefore, there appears to be no justification for altering the level of funding 
distributed for low cost, high incidence SEN and it seems appropriate to adjust the unit rate to 
ensure that a similar level of funding to this year is allocated to secondary schools in 2014/15. 

Expected impact 
The impact of the proposal upon individual schools is expected to be quite modest, for the reason 
explained above. 

Question 5 
Do you agree that the LA should seek to maintain the same overall level of funding for low cost, 
high incidence SEN to ensure stability in funding, rather than re-direct more funding into this factor 
from other pupil-led factors? 

5. PUPIL MOBILITY 

Purpose 
This purpose of this optional factor is to offer support to schools with high levels of pupil mobility, 
because they incur greater costs as a result. 

Background 
Lincolnshire continued to operate a pupil mobility factor until 2013/14, even though very limited 
funding was triggered through it.  The main reason that the LA chose not to continue operating the 
factor in 2013/14 was because the government did not allow the application of a qualifying 
threshold.  The absence of a threshold meant that many more schools would have qualified for 

Page 20



funding, and either that would have diluted the funding that individual schools were previously 
receiving, or it would have required extra funding to have been taken from other formula factors to 
finance it. 

Government changes for 2014/15 
From 2014/15, LAs operating this factor will have to apply a 10% threshold.  It will therefore only 
provide financial support to schools which experience a significant change in their pupil numbers.  
Crucially, it will also not provide finance for pupils that join and leave a school in between the 
annual October census returns.    

LA proposal 
With the help of a significant number of schools, a review has recently been undertaken to 
understand the additional costs incurred as a result of pupil mobility.  Schools with mobility above 
the 10% threshold were asked to complete a survey to quantify the additional resources required.  
The feedback suggested an average cost of £106 per child.   

If this factor was introduced, it would require a small shift in funding from the awpu.  

The LA is not proposing to introduce this factor in 2014/15. 

Rationale 
In recent years the total funding allocated through the LA’s previous mobility factor, and the 
amounts to individual schools, was very low.    

There is a risk that the DfE’s methodology for identifying pupil mobility will not meet Lincolnshire’s 
requirements.  Schools with service and traveller children may have pupils on roll for very short 
periods of time and therefore using only the October schools census returns may fail to take 
account of the full impact of mobility upon these schools.   

Last October, the Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Committee asked the LA to re-consider 
the introduction of this factor when conducting its next review.  As indicated above, the LA has 
done that and a critical issue in reaching its proposal is that the net financial benefit to those 
schools most affected by pupil mobility, is likely to be extremely modest.  That is partly because of 
the low cost per pupil (i.e. £106) and partly because all schools’ awpu would have to be reduced 
to fund it. 

Expected impact 
None. 

Question 6 
Do you agree that the LA should not introduce a factor for pupil mobility?  

Page 21



6. LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN 

Purpose 
The purpose of this optional formula factor is to provide extra funding for Looked After Children 
(LAC), as they often under-perform relative to their peers.  

Background 
Lincolnshire has not previously operated a funding factor for LAC mainly because LAC already 
attract the pupil premium. Last year the Children & Young People's Scrutiny Committee asked the 
LA to review this decision at the next opportunity, to try to address the large gap in attainment 
between LAC and their peers.  The table below shows a comparison of current attainment 
achieved. 

�

�

Government changes for 2014/15 
The government has made a relatively simple change to the arrangements for 2014/15 by 
requiring LAs that operate this factor to include children even when they have been looked after 
for only one day.  For 2013/14, LAs could choose a qualifying period of one day or more, six 
months or more, or twelve months or more.  

LA proposal 
The LA proposes to introduce a factor for Looked After Children in 2014/15.  It is proposed that a 
sum of £1,200 is paid for each LAC.  This figure is based on Teaching Assistant support (2 hours 
per week) and other support costs (e.g. voluntary reading scheme).  It is proposed that the factor 
is financed by newly delegated funding which is anticipated to be released from the unwinding of 
this year’s MFG protection arrangements.  It should not therefore require reductions in funding to 
other existing formula factors. 

Rationale 
Nationally and locally, the outcomes for LAC are poor. 

Exclusions of LAC are high. 

Given the relatively small number of LAC, a very modest proportion of the DSG could make a 
significant difference to the outcomes for this vulnerable group. 

The Children and Young People’s Scrutiny committee asked the LA to re-consider this as part of 
its next review. 

The proposed allocation per LAC would be close to the average value that is being applied by the 
81 (out of a total of 152) LAs that introduced this factor in 2013/14.  

The LA would expect schools in receipt of this funding to be able to demonstrate both its use and 
the impact it has had on the outcomes for these children.    

Expected impact 
The impact upon those schools with LAC should be sufficient to make a material difference to the 
outcomes for LAC.   

Lincolnshire LAC 

average 2011/12

Non-LAC average 

5+ A*-C GCSE's inc Maths & English 24% 65.70%

KS2 Levell 4+ in English 58% 85%

KS2 Levell 4+ in Maths 58% 85%

Page 22



The impact upon other schools should be much more modest, as the funding required is likely to 
equate to less than c. 0.1% of the DSG.  Indeed, viewed from another perspective, there should 
be no impact because the LA hopes to use the resource freed up from the unwinding of the 
2013/14 transitional protection to fund this. 

Question 7 
Do you agree that a factor for Looked After Children should be introduced in primary and 
secondary schools in 2014/15? 

Question 8 
Do you agree that the funding for the Looked After Children factor should be set at £1,200 per 
pupil? 

Special schools, Nursery schools and private, voluntary and independent providers 

No material changes to special school funding are planned for 2014/15. 

Modest changes may be made to the funding of nursery schools and private, voluntary and 
independent providers in 2014/15.  This will be subject to a different consultation process and 
different timescales. 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



     Policy and Scrutiny

Open Report on behalf of Debbie Barnes, Director of Children's Services 

Report to: Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee

Date: 6 September 2013 

Subject: 
Strategic Priorities for 16 – 19 (25) Education and 
Training for 2014/15 

Decision Reference:Key decision? No

Summary:  

This report invites the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee to 
consider a report on the Strategic Priorities for 16 – 19 (25) education and 
training for 2014/15 which is due to be considered by the Executive on 1 
October 2013.  The views of the Scrutiny Committee will be reported to the 
Executive as part of its consideration of this item. 

Actions Required: 

(1) To consider the attached report and to determine whether the Committee 
supports the recommendation to the Executive set out in the report.   

(2) To agree any additional comments to be passed to the Executive in 
relation to this item. 

1. Background

The Executive is due to consider the report on the Strategic Priorities for 16 – 19 
(25) education and training for 2014/15. The full report to the Executive is attached 
at Appendix 1 to this report. 

2. Conclusion

Following consideration of the attached report, the Committee is requested to 
consider whether it supports the recommendation in the report and whether it 
wishes to make any additional comments to the Executive. The Committee’s views 
will be reported to the Executive.   

3. Consultation 

a)  Policy Proofing Actions Required

Not applicable 

Agenda Item 5

Page 25



4. Appendices

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report 

Appendix 1 Report and Appendices to the Executive on Strategic Priorities for 
16 – 19 (25) education and training for 2014/15 

5. Background Papers 

No background papers within Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
were used in the preparation of this report. 

This report was written by Maggie Freeman, who can be contacted on 01522 
552753 or 07826873167 or Maggie.freeman@lincolnshire.gov.uk. 

Page 26



     Report Reference:   
Executive/Executive Councillor

Open Report on behalf of Debbie Barnes, Director of Children's Services 

Report to: Executive

Date: 1 October 2013 

Subject: 
Strategic Priorities for 16 – 19 (25) Education and 
Training for 2014/15 

Decision Reference: 

Key decision? Yes 

Summary: 
This report sets out the current situation in relation to post 16 education and 
training and establishes the changes to the mix and balance of provision that will 
be required to achieve full participation to age 18 by 2015. 
It also suggests the priorities for strategic commissioning of education and training 
provision for 16 – 18 year olds (25 for young people with a learning difficulty 
assessment or education health and care plan) 2014/15 

Recommendation(s):

Participation and Retention 

• Increase the number of young people aged 16-18 participating in post 16 
education and training and therefore meeting their duty to participate as 
required by Raising of the Participation Age.  

• Reduce the number of 17 year olds not participating in education or 
training.  Specifically reduce the proportion of young people failing to 
progress from AS to A2 programmes. 

Curriculum 

• Reform the curriculum through the development of Study Programmes, 
including Traineeships and Supported Internships that better meet the 
needs of young people and employers in Lincolnshire to improve 
participation and outcomes for young people 

• Increase the number of available Apprenticeships in line with the skills 
priorities identified by the Lincolnshire and Rutland Employment and 
Skills Board and the Greater Lincolnshire Local Enterprise Partnership 

• Encourage further collaboration between school sixth forms and other 
providers to maintain niche provision including some A level provision in 
minority subjects and provision at entry and level 1 delivered by 
commercial and charitable providers.    

• Increase the availability of level 3 programmes including Apprenticeship 
places and frameworks at level 3 and beyond to secure vocational 
progression routes for young people not wishing to follow a traditional 
academic pathway. 

APPENDIX 1

Page 27



Attainment and Progression

• Close the gap in attainment at level 2 and level 3 by the age of 19 
between young people from deprived backgrounds (those who have 
been eligible for free school meals) and the overall cohort. 

Access to Information, Advice and Guidance 

• All young people have access to independent and impartial careers 
guidance and information about all opportunities so they are able to 
make realistic, informed decisions about post 14 choices and their future 
post 16 options  

• All young people and those supporting them (parents, carers, teachers, 
careers advisers and others) have access to information about post 16 
provision and about the labour market 

Vulnerable Learners and Learners with Learning Difficulties and/or 
Disabilities (LLDD) 

• Improve the availability and range of opportunities and outcomes for 
LLDD to increase their participation and to enable more young to access 
learning within their own community in line with the  Lincolnshire County 
Strategy for Post 16 Learners with Learning Difficulties and/or Disabilities  

• Increase participation and attainment of young people from vulnerable 
groups including those who have been eligible for free school meals, to 
the same level as the cohort as a whole 

Employment and Skills 

• Provide information, advice and guidance, and deliver programmes and 
other support that will enable young people to successfully progress into 
employment or higher education that contributes to the growth of the 
Lincolnshire economy.  

Alternatives Considered: 

Not 
Applicable

  

Reasons for Recommendation: 

Under sections 15ZA and 18A of the Education Act 1996 (as inserted by the 
Apprenticeships, Skills, Children and Learning Act 2009) local authorities have 
a duty to secure sufficient suitable education and training opportunities to meet 
the reasonable needs of young people in their area, and to make available to 
young people age 19 and below, support that will encourage, enable or assist 
them to participate in education or training (section 68, Education and Skills Act 
2008). 
The Education and Skills Act (ESA) 2008 also places a duty on all young people 
to participate in education and training. From 2015, they will be required to 
remain in learning until their 18th birthday.  
The Education and Skills Act 2008 places duties on local authorities in relation 
to 16 and 17 year olds.  These relate to Raising the Participation Age (RPA): 

Page 28



• A local authority in England must ensure that its functions (so far as they 
are capable of being so) are exercised so as to promote the effective 
participation in education or training of persons belonging to its areas to 
whom Part 1 of ESA 2008 applies, with a view to ensuring that those 
persons fulfil the duty to participate in education or training.  

• A local authority in England must make arrangements to enable it to 
establish (so far as it is possible to do so) the identities of persons 
belonging to its area to whom Part 1 of the ESA applies but who are 
failing to fulfil the duty to participate in education or training.  

Failure to set out the priorities and changes that are required to ensure suitable 
provision is available to meet the reasonable needs of all young people in the 
area will mean: 

• Lincolnshire County Council will not deliver its statutory duties; 

• Schools, Academies, Colleges and other providers will not have the 
information they require to enable them to develop their provision to 
respond to the needs of young people and employer; 

• The 14 – 19 Strategic Partnership (and its supporting structures) and 
learning providers will lack the policy steer that will lead to full 
participation to age 18 by 2015.  

1. Background 
There have been, and are continuing to be, a number of statutory and policy 
changes that will impact on post 16 education and training provision from 
September 2014.  These include: 

• The transfer of the statutory duty to provide careers guidance to pupils in 
key stage 4 from local authorities to schools from September 2012. 

• From September 2013, schools and colleges are required to provide 
independent careers guidance to pupils in year 8 and up to year 13. 

• The implementation of the duty on all young people to participate in 
education or training until the end of the academic year in which they turn 17 
from 2013.  

• From 2015 young people will be required to participate in education or 
training until their 18th birthday.  

• Schools funding reform, including changes to funding high needs i.e. 
learners with learning difficulties and/or disabilities (LLDD) in post 16 
provision from 2013 

• Changes to the post 16 curriculum including the introduction of Study 
Programmes (which will include the introduction of Traineeships and 
Supported Internships) which whilst providing some real opportunities to 
tailor programmes to better meet young people's and employer's specific 
needs, will be challenging for some providers to deliver 

• Changes resulting from the Children and Families Bill currently passing 
through parliament including the introduction of Education, Health and Care 
Plans, and the entitlement to personal budgets for those who are eligible 
from 2015.  

• There are also a number of other reports and consultations, the 
recommendations from which, if implemented will have an impact on post 16 
education and training.  These include the Heseltine review and the Richard 
review into apprenticeships, A level reform etc.  

Page 29



Raising of the Participation Age (RPA) 
Participation remains good in Lincolnshire compared to regional and national 
averages and those of our statistical neighbours, and the number of young people 
not in education, employment or training (NEET) remains relatively low.  The year 
11 cohort who reached the statutory school leaving age in June this year are the 
first to whom the duty to participate in post 16 education applies.  We do not yet 
have destination data for this group, and are therefore unable to asses the impact 
of the new duty. The duty on young people to participate extends to the age of 18 
from September 2014. Whilst the number of young people not in education, 
employment or training (NEET) aged 16 and 17 remains fairly static, it is higher for 
17 year olds and therefore this may become an issue in relation to RPA in 2014.   
There continues to be a need to increase the number and availability of level 3 
programmes for those young people who have already achieved level 2 (over 40% 
of the NEET group) including progression opportunities in apprenticeships.  
Young people from a range of vulnerable groups (learners with learning difficulties 
and/or disabilities, care leavers, teenage parents, those known to the youth 
offending team, those who have been eligible for free school meals) continue to be 
over-represented in NEET.     

Apprenticeships 
A significant increase in the number of apprenticeship opportunities available will 
be required if the coalition government’s ambition, that one in five young people will 
be studying an apprenticeship by 2020, is to be achieved. In addition the 
assumption is that any additional places required to meet the requirements of RPA 
will be apprenticeships rather than additional places in schools sixth forms or 
colleges.  As an apprenticeship requires an employment opportunity, this provides 
significant challenges given the current levels of youth unemployment opportunities 
generally. Lincolnshire has however seen a growth in the number of young people 
age 16 to 18 undertaking an apprenticeship compared to a decline regionally and 
nationally.  This is a result of: our investment in Apprenticeship Champions who 
work directly with employers and young people to increase the number of 
apprenticeship opportunities; our support for initiatives such as the ‘Have a Go’ 
events and World Skills; and the work with employers via colleagues in the 
Economy Directorate and with the Employment and Skills Board (ESB).  
A ‘Ready to Work’ survey commissioned by the ESB in 2011, found that many 
employers were unhappy with the preparedness of young people (and adults) for 
the world of work.  The introduction of Traineeships (which are a strand of Study 
Programmes) from September 2014 will enable young people to undertake a 6 
month programme comprising of work experience, English and maths, and other 
employability skills including interview skills and curriculum vitae preparation.  This 
will equip them to take up the opportunities that are available.  Guidance for 
Traineeships has only recently been published (July 2013) and therefore the 
programme will develop over the next few months.  
Some progress has been made in increasing the proportion of advanced 
apprenticeships (level 3) compared to intermediate (level 2).  In the year April 2012 
to April 2013 advanced apprenticeships were 30% of starts compared to 25% the 
previous year.  There is still a need to increase the opportunities for young people 
to progress through from intermediate apprenticeships to advanced and higher 
levels if the apprenticeship is to be a real and plausible alternative to the academic 
route into higher education.  The lack of progression opportunities is also likely to 

Page 30



have an impact on young people's ability to meet the duty to participate when this 
is extended to their 18th birthday in 2015. The proportions of apprenticeships in 
specific sectors still do not reflect sufficiently the skills priorities for Lincolnshire.  As 
a result of various national reports into apprenticeships over the last year we 
anticipate some changes to the apprenticeship programme, including an increased 
role for the Local Enterprise Partnerships.  
Success rates for apprenticeships in Lincolnshire remain static at 72%, which is 
around 1% below regional and national rates.  

School Sixth Forms 
Of our schools with sixth forms, 14 are judged by Ofsted to be Outstanding, 17 are 
Good, 10 Satisfactory/Requiring Improvement, and 1 Unsatisfactory. The on going 
financial viability of some of our school sixth forms continues to be an increasing 
concern.  Whilst there is an increase in this year’s (2013/14) year 11 cohort of 80, 
there is a forecast decline to 7759 (400 fewer than the current year in 2015/16, and 
a further drop of 300 the following year). This reduction in cohort size will coincide 
with the planned ending of transitional protection funding in 2015.  There continues 
to be overcapacity of school sixth form A level provision, resulting in many small 
class sizes (23 sixth forms have more than 40% of their offer with less than 10 
enrolments and 17 have 25% of subjects with less than 6 enrolments). In many 
instances there is another institution offering the same course nearby. There is a 
concern that alongside the viability issue there will be a reduction in the breadth of 
the offer available to young people and a reduction in minority subjects as schools 
seek to manage the reductions in funding and numbers. This is likely to be 
exacerbated in the future as there are a number of options available to the sector 
to increase post 16 provision that do not require the consent of the local authority. 
Some of our school sixth forms are heavily reliant on out of county learners (616 
out of county learners attended our school sixth forms in 2012/13).  
There has been an improvement in the proportion of young people progressing 
from year 12 to 13 in school sixth forms with the percentage of young people 
leaving at the end of year 12 falling from 21% in 2010/11 to 18% in 11/12.     In 
grammar schools the continuation rate has remained the same at 86%, and the 
improvement has been within comprehensives (5% increase to 78%). There are 
however, some significant variations between schools (both grammar and 
comprehensive) with some schools retaining less than 60% of pupils into year 13. 
Two schools have shown significant improvement as a result of changing their 
curriculum offer. 
Performance of Lincolnshire sixth forms remains good overall.  However, points per 
student and points per entry are below the national averages.  In terms of the 
points per entry, there is a mix of schools that have improved and those that have 
declined.  The decline in points per student is however a trend and a result of 
moves to reduce the size of learner programmes in line with the funding.  
There remains an urgent need to find ways to maintain the curriculum and secure 
the future of some sixth form provision. Success in encouraging collaboration has 
been minimal and there needs to be a substantial increase in partnership working 
and cooperation both between schools sixth forms, and with other post 16 
providers, in order to minimise duplication and ensure there is an appropriate full 
curriculum offer in each area. Individual schools also need to review their 
curriculum offer to consider whether it is appropriate in terms of the local area and 
RPA.  

Page 31



General Further Education Colleges (GFE) 
At the time of writing, of the 4 GFE colleges based in Lincolnshire, one is judged by 
Ofsted to be Outstanding, 2 to be Good and 1 Requiring Improvement. None are 
unsatisfactory.  Ofsted have recently communicated to colleges their intention to: 
increase the impact of inspection; increase the impact and scope of improvement 
work; raise the status, quality and impact of vocational training; and improve the 
quality of teaching, learning and assessment; within the further education and skills 
sector. We can therefore anticipate a more rigorous inspection regime which may 
impact on future inspection outcomes.  A significant number (almost 1500) of 
Lincolnshire learners access GFE colleges outside of Lincolnshire in the main 
Grimsby Institute for Further and Higher Education (759), College of West Anglia 
(217), Peterborough Regional College (207) and North Lindsey College (128).  
Changes to the adult funding in GFE colleges and the introduction of student loans 
for adults are likely to have a significant detrimental impact on GFE finances which 
in turn may have an impact on provision for young people. 
GFE colleges are the main providers of vocational programmes and of provision at 
level 2 and below. Only 14% of their delivery is A levels. They are also the largest 
providers of Apprenticeship programmes in Lincolnshire and as such are well 
placed to support the increase in number and the range and levels of 
apprenticeship programmes required to meet the government ambitions and the 
requirements of RPA. 
The main GFE colleges have been proactive in supporting the Lincolnshire County 
Strategy for Post 16 Learners with Learning Difficulties and/or Disabilities (LLDD) 
and have increased their offer significantly to these learners. This has significantly 
reduced the authority’s reliance on costly specialist residential and out of county 
post 16 education provision, as well as improving outcomes for learners. 
From September 2013 GFE colleges are able to recruit young people aged 14 – 
16.  The Lincolnshire colleges have signalled that they will be considering offering 
this provision from September 2014.  This may have a further impact on the 
number of young people accessing sixth form provision in schools as young people 
are less likely to transfer back into school post 16.  (Only 7 GFE colleges nationally 
will be offering this from September this year.) 
There continues to be a need for flexible start dates to enable young people to 
access provision other than in September where they may have dropped out of 
their first choice of learning.  There has been some progress in this, but it remains 
difficult due to issues of viability of courses for low numbers of learners. 
There will also be a requirement to provide part time courses for young people who 
are in employment to enable them to meet their statutory duty to participate in 
learning. 

Further Education In Higher Education 
From September 2012, Bishop Burton College have been operating from the 
Riseholme campus of Lincoln University to provide specialist programmes in 
agriculture and horticulture, one of the skills priority sectors for Lincolnshire. 

Commercial and Charitable Providers (formerly referred to as Independent 
Private Providers)  
We currently have 7 Commercial and Charitable Providers (CPPS) based in 
Lincolnshire. Of these 4 are deemed by Ofsted to be Good, the remaining 

Page 32



Satisfactory (or Requiring Improvement the new description for grade 3 provision) 
with one being unsatisfactory.  The changes to funding, reduction of learner 
number allocations (168 less in 2013/14) and the introduction of new curriculum 
requirements of study programmes mean that some of these providers are 
potentially financially vulnerable.  This provision is the only provision (apart from 
some apprenticeship programmes) that has truly flexible start dates and that 
supports some of our most vulnerable young people to progress into 
apprenticeship programmes, GFE courses and employment with training. They 
also in the main offer a unique learning environment that some young people need 
in which to progress.  We are taking a more proactive approach to supporting 
these providers in terms of the development of the new curriculum and how they 
can make best use of the available funding to ensure their continued sustainability 
to enable them to support some of Lincolnshire’s most vulnerable learners. 
There is also one relatively large independent specialist provider, Linkage, based 
in Lincolnshire which provides residential education placements for young people 
with Learning Difficulties and/or Disabilities (LLDD) nationally. Most local 
authorities are, like Lincolnshire, reducing their dependence on residential out of 
county placements for these young people, and therefore specialist providers are 
needing to review their offer, for example to provide day placements to local young 
people.  

Learners with learning Difficulties and/or Disabilities (LLDD) 
The Lincolnshire County Strategy for Post 16 Learners with Learning Difficulties 
and or Disabilities (LLDD) was officially launched in September 2012 with the key 
priority being to develop local provision for Post 16 LLDD to meet both their diverse 
needs and their aspirations for adult life within their own communities. This is an 
area of work where collaboration has been successful.  There are 6 groups 
working across the county comprising of representatives from Special schools, 
Colleges of Further Education, Independent Specialist Providers, Independent 
Training Providers, Learning Disability Advisers, Welfare to Work team, Support 
organisations and parents / carers.  These groups have brought about increased 
collaboration and cooperation between special schools, colleges and other post 16 
providers facilitating improved transition between organisations, skills sharing, joint 
training opportunities and cost effective development and sharing of resources. 
Three Colleges of Further Education, supported by Lincolnshire County Council 
have been successful in their applications for the Education Funding Agency 
Demographic Growth Capital Fund (DGCF) resulting in £1.8 million being invested 
in  four projects to further develop facilities for Post 16 Provision for Learners with 
Learning Difficulties and / or Disabilities.  We are advised that Lincolnshire were 
the only authority in the East Midlands to secure any of this funding and this is a 
direct result of the strategy and the successful partnerships that have been 
established.  The increased availability and quality of local provision for LLDD has 
resulted in a substantial reduction in the numbers and associated high costs of 
young people requiring residential education provision. The funding to support 
these high needs learners transferred to local authorities for 2013/14 and is likely 
to be under increasing pressure over the coming years.  This, and the continuing 
need to improve the outcomes for young people with LDD means that this work will 
remain a priority for Lincolnshire.  Future attention needs to be given to the need to 
improve transition from post 16 education into employment and/or independence.  
The introduction of Supported Internships which are a strand of Study Programmes 

Page 33



provides an opportunity for programmes to be much better tailored to individuals 
needs and work will be undertaken to support providers and collaborative 
partnerships to implement these programmes.  A further priority will be the 
implementation of changes resulting from the Children and Families Bill including 
the introduction of Education, Health and Care plans, personal budgets and 
increased learner choice.  

Information Advice and Guidance 
The statutory duty to provide impartial and independent advice and guidance 
transferred from local authorities to schools in September 2012.  From September 
2013 the duty is extended to pupils in schools in year 8 and in schools and 
colleges up to year 13.  As with RPA, the young people reaching the statutory 
school leaving age this year are the first to be affected by this change, and it is too 
early to assess the impact of this on their participation post 16. There does 
however continue to be a potential tension in 11 – 19 schools between the 
requirement to provide independent impartial guidance and the need to maintain 
learner numbers in sixth forms to maintain funding levels. The local authority 
funded careers service works with young people aged 16 – 18 who are not in 
education, employment or training (NEET) to fulfil the statutory duty to make 
available to young people  support that will encourage, enable or assist them to 
participate in education or training.  From September 2013 the local authority 
duties are extended to include promoting effective participation to ensure young 
people meet their statutory duty to participate, and make arrangements to establish 
the identities of those young people who are failing to fulfil the duty to participate.  
The careers service also offers a traded service to schools, which 39 secondary 
schools took advantage of in 2012/13.  There is an increasing need to ensure all 
young people, and their parents and carers, as well as professionals outside of the 
local authority who are working with young people, have access to information 
about the opportunities available both in education and in terms of employment 
and skills.  This is provided locally through the on-line prospectus and by 
publication (3 times a year in partnership with the Employment and Skills Board 
and the Work Based Academy) of ‘Aspirations’ which provides information about 
the skills economy and opportunities in Lincolnshire. Young people are also able to 
access the National Careers Service website as well as search for Apprenticeship 
vacancies via the Apprenticeship website.  

Attainment and Closing the Gap 
Projected figures for 2012/13 show that attainment at level 2 by age 19 for 
Lincolnshire is 85.3% and above the regional (82.5%), and national (84.8%) 
averages and that of our statistical neighbours (83.7%).  Attainment of level 3 by 
age 19 for Lincolnshire at 56.8% is below the national average for England (57.8%) 
but above the regional (53.8%) average and that of our statistical neighbours 
(55.6%).  The trend for both level 2 and level 3 attainment at age 19 is upwards 
regionally and nationally as well as for Lincolnshire.  However, until 2009/10, 
attainment of level 3 by 19 year olds in Lincolnshire was above that in England, the 
East Midlands and our statistical neighbours.  Since then the increase in 
attainment has been slower in Lincolnshire.  There is progress being made in 
closing the gap in attainment between young people who have at some stage been 
eligible for free school meals and the overall cohort.  However, for level 2 at age 19 
in Lincolnshire, the gap remains significantly higher at 25% than the averages for 

Page 34



England (17%), and higher than that for the East Midlands (24%) and our statistical 
neighbours (23%), and is not reducing as quickly.  The gap in attainment of level 2 
with English and Maths at age 19 is considerably worse at 35% compared to the 
East Midlands (31%), England (27%) and our statistical neighbours (31%) and is 
not improving.  It has remained at around 35% since 2005 other than in 2010 
where the statistics show a reduction to 32%.  The gap in attainment at level 3 at 
age 19 for Lincolnshire at 32% also does not compare well with the East Midlands 
(28%), England (24%) or our statistical neighbours (31%).   The gap has been 
gradually reducing since 2009 but the figure for 2012 shows an increase of 1%.  
Closing the gap in attainment at level 2 and 3 by 19 is therefore a key priority for 
Lincolnshire.  The lack of apprenticeship opportunities at level 3, the high 
proportion of young people leaving school at the end of year 12, and the proportion 
of young people who are not in education, employment or training at age 17 are all 
contributory factors.  

Curriculum 
Following the publication of Alison Wolf’s ‘Review of vocational Education in 2011', 
the government has introduced, from September 2013, changes to the way in 
which it funds schools, colleges and training providers to enable the delivery of 
programmes that include maths and English, and substantial, well recognised 
vocational programmes.  These new programmes are referred to as Study 
Programmes.  Within the Study Programmes framework, providers will be able to 
tailor programmes to more effectively meet individual needs.  Within the Study 
Programmes framework there are also specific programmes to prepare young 
people for apprenticeships to be known as Traineeships, and programmes to 
prepare young people with LDD for employment which will be known as Supported 
Internships.  The introduction of Study Programmes provides some real 
opportunities to create programmes that more effectively meet individual learner 
needs.  However, there is an increased requirement for work experience for all of 
the programmes, which along with the needs for continued growth in 
apprenticeship places and the requirements for Department for Work and Pensions 
programmes for the jobless give some cause for concern that the demands on 
employers may be too great.  There will also be a range of providers and 
programmes competing to gain opportunities with employers. More work is 
required to engage the public sector in Lincolnshire which as the largest 
employment sector in Lincolnshire will be key to making opportunities for work 
experience and work related learning opportunities available to young people. 

Provision 
There continues to be increasing competition within post 16 education provision, 
and this is in the context of a reducing cohort (following a very small increase in 
2014). The University Technical College (a partnership between Lincoln University, 
Lincoln College and Siemens) will be recruiting for the first time in September 2014 
and we expect the other colleges will start to offer places to 14 – 16 year olds from 
2014. Two additional providers have recently been awarded ‘zero’ contracts by the 
Education Funding Agency whereby they (the providers) fund the provision 
themselves in the first year and receive funding to the equivalent level the following 
year. There are other initiatives including the Youth Contract and additional 
European Social Funded programmes commencing from September 2014. In 
addition there are over 334 different apprenticeship training providers working 

Page 35



within Lincolnshire most of which are based outside the county. Many are national 
employers with their own Apprenticeship programmes for example British Telecom 
and British Gas Services who have 2 apprentices each based in Lincolnshire. 
Others have specialisms in specific sectors such as CITB in construction.  Given 
the context of increasing competition, reducing funding, and increased rigour in 
inspection, there is a concern that some provision, particularly smaller specialist 
provision based in Lincolnshire, will become financially unviable and therefore 
disappear. Providers may also become more risk averse in terms of the young 
people they are prepared to accept onto their programmes. In either case it is likely 
to impact on the more vulnerable young people within the cohort.  

Student finance 
It is difficult to evaluate the impact of student finance on participation and 
attainment in post 16 education.  Information on the reasons why young people 
drop out of learning is not systematically gathered in a way that would provide this 
information. Participation rates remain relatively high in Lincolnshire, but it is not 
clear whether student finance will impact on full participation needed to meet the 
requirements of Raising the Participation Age.   

Role of the local authority in supporting post 16 participation 
Lincolnshire County Council has developed a corporate youth employment 
strategy.  The Council currently employs 33 apprentices, 10 of whom are care 
leavers and we expect the total of apprentices employed in 2014 to be around 40. 
With the development of Study Programmes, there is the potential for the Council 
to provide opportunities for Supported Internships for young people with learning 
difficulties and/or disabilities, Traineeships, and wider work experience 
opportunities for post 16 learners. If the increased demands for work experience 
opportunities are to be met there is a need for the public sector, which is the 
largest employment sector in Lincolnshire, to lead the way in providing these 
opportunities.  Lincolnshire County Council can use its influence, for example in its 
partnerships with health and the district councils to promote opportunities for post 
16 learners. Some work has been started to investigate how providers of services 
to Lincolnshire County Council can demonstrate added social value as required 
under the Social Value Act, by supporting young people to participate in post 16 
learning through for example employing apprentices or providing work experience 
opportunities. There is also close working with the Employment and Skills Board 
for Lincolnshire and Rutland and the Greater Lincolnshire Local Enterprise 
Partnership. The growth in the number of 16 – 18 year old Apprentices in 
Lincolnshire is an example of how this work has been effective.  

Skills 
The Government wants to grow the UK economy by helping businesses realise 
their growth potential.  They are encouraging this through the introduction of 
private sector led Local Enterprise Partnerships that will influence local provision 
and services so that these better fit the needs of business.  Growth Plans are 
currently being developed that will prioritise local activity aimed at growing the 
private sector.  Plans will cover a wide range of topics that create better conditions 
for business growth, including infrastructure, housing, planning and skills. 
Skill plans will focus on making sure that: 

1. there is a pool of suitable people from which employers can recruit, and  

Page 36



2. the existing workforce can be up skilled and re-trained as industry demands 
require 

In relation to point 1, schools, colleges and other post 16 providers will have a role 
in contributing to the success of Lincolnshire's growth ambitions and the county’s 
ability to compete for national funds, by ensuring that its learners are suitably 
prepared for the world of work.   
There are range of issues and challenges facing (but not all unique to) Lincolnshire 
in relation to employment and skills: 

• Work readiness of young entrants to the labour market (as well as adult 
returners) 

• Young people and their parents and carers’ perception of the opportunities 
available and the image of some sectors for example care and the food 
industry as mainly low paid menial sectors 

• Low wages 

• Transport infrastructure and the high cost of car insurance meaning young 
people have difficulty accessing some employment opportunities and 
conversely some employers have difficulty recruiting young people, 
particularly apprentices.  

• The need to retain skilled young people within the county 

• Disproportionate high number of residents who out-commute (using their 
higher level skills outside of the county) and yet we continue to have 
unsatisfied demand for professional, technical and managerial skills within 
the County.   

• Cost of recruitment, particularly in light of difficult perceptions that need to 
be overcome, and lack of good recruitment and induction practices in some 
organisations 

Priorities for the Growth Plan are therefore likely to include: 

• Helping young people and their parents understand local industry, important 
sectors  and the careers and jobs within them; 

• Providing good information to young people about all of the routes they can 
take to obtain a career/job; 

• Preparing young people for the world of work; which might include a focus 
on enterprise and employability. 

• Recognising the importance of, and making links with, relevant partners and 
employers who can help deliver appropriate outcomes, and find successful 
destinations for their leaners. 

• Helping employers understand the role they have in promoting their sectors 
and providing both experience and jobs to young people. 

As an important stakeholder within the Employment and Skills Board (ESB) and 
LEP, the Local Authority has already started to address some of these through its 
joint working with other LCC teams and partners by introducing Apprentice 
Champions, through the Aspirations publications, supporting increased number of 
Apprentices in the food sector and the ‘Did You Know?’ campaigns and it is 
important that these activities continue.  

The following priorities seek to address the key issues outlined above: 

Page 37



Participation and Retention 

• Increase the number of young people aged 16-18 participating in post 16 
education and training and therefore meeting their duty to participate as 
required by Raising of the Participation Age.  

• Reduce the number of 17 year olds not participating in education or training.  
Specifically reduce the proportion of young people failing to progress from 
AS to A2 programmes. 

Curriculum 

• Reform the curriculum through the development of Study Programmes, 
including Traineeships and Supported Internships that better meet the 
needs of young people and employers in Lincolnshire to improve 
participation and outcomes for young people 

• Increase the number of available Apprenticeships in line with the skills 
priorities identified by the Lincolnshire and Rutland Employment and Skills 
Board and the Greater Lincolnshire Local Enterprise Partnership 

• Encourage further collaboration between school sixth forms and other 
providers to maintain niche provision including some A level provision in 
minority subjects and provision at entry and level 1 delivered by commercial 
and charitable providers.    

• Increase the availability of level 3 programmes including Apprenticeship 
places and frameworks at level 3 and beyond to secure vocational 
progression routes for young people not wishing to follow a traditional 
academic pathway. 

Attainment and Progression 

• Close the gap in attainment at level 2 and level 3 by the age of 19 between 
young people from deprived backgrounds (those who have been eligible for 
free school meals) and the overall cohort. 

Access to Information, Advice and Guidance 

• All young people have access to independent and impartial careers 
guidance and information about all opportunities so they are able to make 
realistic, informed decisions about post 14 choices and their future post 16 
options  

• All young people and those supporting them (parents, carers, teachers, 
careers advisers and others) have access to information about post 16 
provision and about the labour market 

Vulnerable Learners and Learners with Learning Difficulties and/or 
Disabilities (LLDD) 

• Improve the availability and range of opportunities and outcomes for LLDD 
to increase their participation and to enable more young to access learning 
within their own community in line with the Lincolnshire County Strategy for 
Post 16 Learners with Learning Difficulties and/or Disabilities  

• Increase participation and attainment of young people from vulnerable 
groups including those who have been eligible for free school meals, to the 
same level as the cohort as a whole 

Employment and Skills 

• Provide information, advice and guidance, and deliver programmes and 
other support that will enable young people to successfully progress onto 
employment or higher education that contributes to the growth of the 
Lincolnshire economy.  

Page 38



2. Conclusion
Data is not yet available to identify the number of young people who are failing to 
meet the duty to participate in learning this current academic year.  Analysis shows 
that there will be sufficient post 16 places available to meet the requirements of the 
extension of the duty to participate to the age of 18 from September 2014, although 
there will need to be continued growth in the availability of apprenticeship places. 
However, there is still a need to alter the mix and balance of provision in order to 
better meet the needs of young people; in particular those with low attainment at 
age 16; those who find it difficult to participate due to a range of vulnerabilities; and 
those that are failing to participate beyond the age of 17.  If young people are to 
take advantage of the employment opportunities in Lincolnshire, it is important that 
the available curriculum takes into account the current and future skills needs of 
employers in the County and the plans for growth currently being developed by the 
LEP. 

There continues to be an over (and increasing) supply of A level provision in school 
and Academy sixth forms.  There remains an urgent and pressing need to find 
ways to maintain the curriculum and secure the future of some sixth forms. The 
only way to achieve this, whilst maintaining the same number of schools sixth 
forms, is through collaboration and partnership working including the sharing of 
resources. 

3. Legal Comments:
The legal issues to be taken into account in the making of these decisions, 
which are within the remit of the Executive, are fully set out in this report. 

5. Consultation

a)  Has Local Member Been Consulted?

b)  Has Executive Councillor Been Consulted?

4. Resource Comments:
The paper sets out the strategic priorities for the 16-19 (25) education and training 
for 2014/15 and will have no direct impact initially on resources until detailed plans 
are drawn up to implement the strategic plan. This will need to be delivered within 
the current funding envelope and providers will need to adapt to the changing 
delivery model and financial landscape. 

Page 39



c)  Scrutiny Comments

The Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee considered this report at its 
meeting on 6 September 2013. Comments from this meeting are included below to 
inform the Executive when making its decision:- (To be inserted) 

d)  Policy Proofing Actions Required

N/A 

6. Appendices

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report 

  

  

7. Background Papers 

The following background papers as defined in the Local Government Act 1972 
were relied upon in the writing of this report. 

Document 
title 

Where the document can be viewed 

Education 
and Skills 
Act 2008 

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2008/25/contents  

Apprenticesh
ip, Skills, 
Children and 
Learning Act 
2009 

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2009/22/contents  

Education 
Act 2011 

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2011/21/section/74/enacted  

Children and 
Families Bill 
2012-13 to 
2013-14 Bills 
before 
Parliament 

http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2012-13/childrenandfamilies.html  

Participation 
of young 
people - 
Statutory 
guidance 

http://www.education.gov.uk/aboutdfe/statutory/g00222993/stat-
guide-young-people-edu-employ-train  

16 to 19 
study 
programmes 

http://www.education.gov.uk/childrenandyoungpeople/youngpeople/
qandlearning/programmes  

Traineeships http://www.education.gov.uk/childrenandyoungpeople/youngpeople/
qandlearning/traineeships  

Page 40



Supported 
internships 
for young 
people with 
SEN 

http://www.education.gov.uk/childrenandyoungpeople/send/changin
gsen/b00211325/sen-supported-internships  

Education 
Funding 
Agency 
market entry 
2013 to 2014 
academic 
year 

http://www.education.gov.uk/a00226738/efa-market-entry  

This report was written by Maggie Freeman, who can be contacted on 
07826873167 or Maggie.freeman@lincolnshire.gov.uk  

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



     Policy and Scrutiny

Open Report on behalf of Debbie Barnes, Director of Children's Services 

Report to: Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee

Date: 6 September 2013 

Subject: Performance - Quarter 1 2013/14  

Decision Reference:Key decision? No

Summary:  

The accompanying appendices to this report provide key performance 
information for Quarter 1 2013/14 that is relevant to the work of the Children 
and Young People Scrutiny Committee. 

Actions Required: 

The Committee is invited to consider and comment on the performance 
information contained in the appendices to this report. 

1. Background

Council Business Plan and Council Priority Activity Performance 

Appendix A highlights performance relevant to this committee against the following: 

• Council Business Plan Performance Indicators: There are eight indicators in 
the Council Business Plan that are within the remit of this scrutiny 
committee. Appendix A contains any of these that are worse than target 
(red) or better than target (green). 

• Council Priority Activities: Corporate Management Board have identified a 
number of Council Priority Activities, these are the key projects and 
programmes that will deliver the most significant changes and new 
commitments as detailed in the 2012-2015 Council Business Plan and 
Organisational Strategy, as well as the Executive Director’s objectives.  
There are currently 32 priority projects and programmes, five of which are in 
the remit of this scrutiny committee. 

• Council Priority Activities Exception Highlight Reports: Where a Council 
Priority Activity is reporting significant issues (red) a project highlight report 
has been included to provide further information. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 43



Performance Indicators 

Appendix B is the summary report of the performance indicators relating to 
Children’s Services. On presentation of the summary report there will be an 
opportunity to ask questions. 

As requested a full and detailed report has been provided (Appendix C) which 
covers all indicators used by Children’s Services. This is also available for 
questions. 

Customer Satisfaction 

Appendix D is a breakdown of customer satisfaction information and sets out the 
complaints and compliments received in Quarter 1 relating to Children’s Services. 

2. Conclusion

This report summarises the Quarter 1 performance for Children and Young People, 
which is broken down by each of the Assistant Directors, and the Children and 
Young People Scrutiny Committee is asked to raise any questions on the content 
of the report. 

3. Consultation

a)  Policy Proofing Actions Required

n/a 

4. Appendices

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report 

Appendix A Council Business Plan and Council Priority Activity Peformance 

Appendix B Summaries of performance 

Appendix C Exec DMT Children's Services Performance Report for Quarter 1 
2013/14 - this is a detailed report covering all indicators that are 
currently in operation in Children's Services 

Appendix D Customer Satisfaction 

5. Background Papers 

No background papers within Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
were used in the preparation of this report. 

This report was written by Staurt Carlton, who can be contacted on 01522 554051 
or stuart.carlton@lincolnshire.gov.uk .  

Page 44



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
(i

):
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 

N
u

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

c
h

ild
re

n
 

s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 a
 C

h
ild

 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
 p

e
r 

1
0
,0

0
0
 c

h
ild

re
n

2
1
.3

0
1
9

.0
0

2
6

.2
0

2
0
.0

0

T
h

e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h
 a

 C
h
ild

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
to

 m
a
n
a
g

e
 b

y
 t
a
rg

e
t.

 T
h
e

 r
e
a

s
o

n
s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 c

a
n
 b

e
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

; 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
e

a
rl
ie

r 
re

c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

re
 

s
u
ff

e
ri
n
g
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
h
a
rm

, 
c
a
s
e
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 a

t 
C

h
ild

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

t 
C

h
ild

 i
n
 N

e
e
d
, 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

la
rg

e
 s

ib
lin

g
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 
b
e

tt
e
r 

re
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
h
a

rm
 b

y
 o

th
e

r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

it
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
L
in

c
o
ln

s
h
ir
e
's

 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

lo
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 b

o
th

 i
ts

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
n
e

ig
h
b

o
u
rs

 3
4

.7
 (

M
a

rc
h
 2

0
1

2
) 

a
n
d

 t
h
e

 A
ll 

E
n
g

la
n
d

 
ra

te
 3

7
.8

 (
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
).

 I
t 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 r

a
te

 w
ill

 
c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 b
e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 t
a
rg

e
t 

ra
te

, 
w

it
h

 
s
o

m
e

 f
lu

c
tu

a
ti
o
n

. 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
u
d

it
in

g
 o

f 
C

h
ild

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

 c
a
s
e
s
 

o
c
c
u

rs
 o

n
 a

 m
o

n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 w
it
h

 t
e

a
m

 m
a

n
a
g

e
rs

 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 C

a
s
e
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 C

h
a
ir
s
 t

o
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
a
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

t 
H

e
a
d

 o
f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

a
n
d
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
le

v
e
l 
a
t 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 

p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t
o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
th

e
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 

tr
e
n
d
s
. 
[C

o
m

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 R

o
z
 C

o
rd

y
 /
 S

tu
a
rt

 
C

a
rl
to

n
]

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 -

C
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e
o

p
le

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

M
e
a

s
u

re
 N

a
m

e
 

A
c
tu

a
l 

M
a

r 
2
0

1
3

T
a

rg
e
t 

M
a

r 
2

0
1
3

A
c
tu

a
l 

J
u

n
 2

0
1

3
T

a
rg

e
t 

J
u

n
 2

0
1
3

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 

D
a
te

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 O

u
tc

o
m

e

Page 45



N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

L
o
o
k
e

d
 A

ft
e
r 

C
h

ild
re

n
 p

e
r 

1
0

,0
0

0
 

c
h
ild

re
n

4
1
.9

0
4
0

.0
0

4
1

.6
0

4
3
.0

0

T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 4

1
.6

 p
e

r 
1

0
,0

0
0
 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
; 
th

e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
is

 4
3
 p

e
r 

1
0

,0
0
0

 a
n
d
 s

o
 t
h
is

 
ta

rg
e
t 

is
 o

v
e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
. 
In

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
a

c
tu

a
l 

c
h
ild

re
n
, 

5
9
0
 w

e
re

 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
n
 3

0
th

 J
u
n
e

 2
0
1
3
. 
T

h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

w
a
s
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d

 t
h
is

 y
e

a
r 

in
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 
in

 c
h

ild
re

n
 b

e
in

g
 l
o

o
k
e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

b
o
th

 i
n
 L

in
c
o

ln
s
h
ir
e

 
a
n

d
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
lly

. 
In

 t
h
e

 m
a

in
 t

h
is

 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 

in
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 o

b
lig

e
s
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 

c
la

s
s
if
y
 s

o
m

e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

s
 "

in
 c

a
re

" 
in

 c
e
rt

a
in

 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
. 
T

h
e
 k

e
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

re
 y

o
u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p
le

, 
a

g
e
d

 1
6

 a
n
d

 1
7
 w

h
o
 a

re
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
 a

n
d

 
c
h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o
 a

re
 p

la
c
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

 f
ri
e
n
d

 o
r 

fa
m

ily
 

m
e

m
b
e
r 

if
 t

h
e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
liv

e
 w

it
h
 a

 p
a
re

n
t.
 

[C
o
m

m
e
n
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 R

o
z
 C

o
rd

y
]

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 -

C
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e
o

p
le

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

M
e
a

s
u

re
 N

a
m

e
 

A
c
tu

a
l 

M
a

r 
2
0

1
3

T
a

rg
e
t 

M
a

r 
2

0
1
3

A
c
tu

a
l 

J
u

n
 2

0
1

3
T

a
rg

e
t 

J
u

n
 2

0
1
3

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 

D
a
te

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 O

u
tc

o
m

e

Page 46



A
c
ti

v
it

y
 N

a
m

e

R
a
is

in
g
 t
h
e
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 A

g
e

F
W

T
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s

P
ro

je
c
t

T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

fa
m

ili
e

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 (

o
n
 t
a
rg

e
t)

 a
n
d
 c

la
s
s
if
y
in

g
 t
h
o
s
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

b
e
in

g
 w

o
rk

e
d
 w

it
h
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

y
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 (

a
h
e
a
d
 o

f 
ta

rg
e
t)

. 
W

e
 a

ls
o
 e

x
p
e
c
t 
to

 e
x
c
e
e
d
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
u
tc

o
m

e

c
la

im
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 J

u
ly

.

T
h
e
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
te

a
m

 i
s
 c

lo
s
e
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
, 
th

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 s

e
c
o
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
e
n
a
b
lin

g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
to

 w
o
rk

 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 w

it
h
 a

 l
a
rg

e
r 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 i
ts

e
lf
 a

n
d
 m

e
e
t 
o
u
r 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

.

T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
h
a
s
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n
 b

o
o
s
te

d
 b

y
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 c
e
n
tr

a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 S

p
e
n
d
in

g
 R

e
v
ie

w
 t
o
 l
o
o
k
 t
o
 

e
x
p
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
.

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
e
n

t

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

4
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

n
 1

4
 J

u
n
e
 

2
0
1
3
. 
T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

a
s
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 
T

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t
h
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

re
p
o
rt

s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 p

o
s
t-

1
6
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
, 
n
a
m

e
ly

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

1
6
 –

 1
9
 (

2
5
) 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

tr
a
in

in
g
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
, 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 P

o
s
t-

1
6
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
n
 L

in
c
o
ln

s
h
ir

e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 –

 S
e
c
o
n
d
 M

o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 U

p
d
a
te

 a
n
d

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 P
o
s
t 
1
6
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

t 
fu

tu
re

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

M
a
y
 2

0
1
3

J
u

n
 2

0
1
3

C
o

m
m

e
n

t

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
R

a
is

in
g
 t
h
e
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 A

g
e
 a

re
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
in

g
 t
o
 p

la
n
. 
T

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
d
a
ta

 o
n
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 

d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

p
u
p
ils

 i
n
 y

e
a
r 

1
1
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

a
re

e
rs

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
re

 w
o
rk

in
g
 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

to
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
o
s
e
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 m
o
s
t 
a
t 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
n
o
t 
p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
n
g
 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 b

e
 p

u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
. 
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 &
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e
o

p
le

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

: 
C

o
u

n
c
il
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts

D
a
te

 c
re

a
te

d
: 
0
9
-J

u
l-

1
3

P
o
s
it
io

n
 a

s
 a

t 
3
0
-J

u
n
-1

3

O
v
e
ra

ll
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
A
(i
i)
:
C
o
u
n
ci
l
P
ri
o
ri
ty

A
ct
iv
it
ie
s
w
it
h
co
m
m
e
n
ts

Page 47



A
c
ti

v
it

y
 N

a
m

e
M

a
y
 2

0
1
3

J
u

n
 2

0
1
3

C
o

m
m

e
n

t

O
v
e
ra

ll
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
is

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
in

g
. 
3
0
%

 o
f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 o

w
n
e
d
 b

y
 L

C
C

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 l
e
a
s
e
d
 o

r 
a
re

 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
b
e
in

g
 l
e
a
s
e
d
. 
2
5
 y

o
u
th

 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
g
ra

n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
; 
a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

7
 g

ra
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
.

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
e
n

t

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 
ti
m

e
 a

t 
it
s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

n
 1

s
t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
. 
T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

a
s
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

u
t 
h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
a
 m

a
jo

r 
is

s
u
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 

fu
tu

re
. 
T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
q
u
e
s
te

d
 a

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 i
n
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

s
 t
im

e
 t
o
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
n
 w

h
a
t 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

T
h
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 i
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

n
 7

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
. 
A

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 w
a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
in

 t
h
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

4
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

n
 1

4
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

a
s
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
.

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
e
n

t

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
in

 t
h
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

4
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

n
 1

4
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
 

a
n
d
 w

a
s
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
. 
A

 f
u
ll 

u
p
d
a
te

 o
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 
to

 t
h
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

n
 1

8
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
.

Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



E
x

e
c

 D
M

T
C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

1
 2

0
1

3
/1

4

A
u

d
ie

n
c

e
:

1

Page 51



C
o

n
te

n
ts

P
a

rt
 1

 –
 I

n
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
:

P
a

g
e

 3

P
a

rt
 2

 –
 N

o
te

s
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s

id
e

ra
ti

o
n

: 
P

a
g

e
 4

P
a

rt
 3

 –
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

:
P

a
g

e
 5

P
a

rt
 4

 –
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 b

y
 A

s
s

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

e
c

to
r:

P
a

g
e

 6

N
B

. 
A

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

's
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r'
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

to
 b

e
 

c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

m
o

v
e

 i
n
to

 L
C

C
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

ro
u

n
d
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

d
a

ta
; 
th

e
y
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
x
c
lu

d
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
n

 u
p

d
a

te
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n

 Q
2

's
 r

e
p

o
rt

.

2

Page 52



1
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n

N
B

. 
D

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 u

n
a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
o

m
e

 H
e

a
d

s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

re
p

o
rt

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
, 

s
o
m

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a

v
e
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 

o
th

e
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
.

K
e

y
 t

o
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 S
y
m

b
o

ls

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

S
y
m

b
o

l

3

Page 53



2
. 

N
o

te
s

 f
o

r 
c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n

N
I1

4
7

:
C

a
re

 l
e
a

v
e

rs
 i
n

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
N

I1
4

8
: 
C

a
re

 l
e
a
v
e

rs
 i
n

 e
d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

4

Page 54



S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 S

y
m

b
o

l 
C

o
u

n
ts

 b
y
 A

D

5

Page 55



6

Page 56



7

Page 57



8

Page 58



9

Page 59



1
0

Page 60



1
1

Page 61



1
2

Page 62



1
3

Page 63



1
4

Page 64



1
5

Page 65



1
6

Page 66



1
7

Page 67



1
8

Page 68



1
9

Page 69



2
0

Page 70



2
1

Page 71



2
2

Page 72



2
3

Page 73



2
4

Page 74



2
5

Page 75



2
6

Page 76



2
7

Page 77



2
8

Page 78



2
9

Page 79



3
0

Page 80



3
1

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX D 
Customer Satisfaction Information – Scrutiny Committees 

Children and Young People 
Scrutiny Committee 

Date Range for Report 
1st April 2013 – 30st June 2013 (1st January 
2013 – 31st March 2013)  

Total number of complaints
received across all LCC 
service area.  

270 (302) 

Total number of complaints 
relating to Children and 
Young People Scrutiny 
Committee 

138 (151) 

Total number of compliments 
relating to Children and 
Young People Scrutiny 
Committee 

5 (3)

Total Service Area 
Complaints 

Schools 74 (105) 

Corporate - Children’s 22 (10) 

Statutory - Children’s 
Social Care 

42 (36) 

Youth Service  0 (0) 

  

Schools Complaint Reason 
Codes 

Admission issue 1 (0) 

Allegation against Head 
Teacher 

9 (7) 

Allegation against other 
school staff 

4 (15) 

Attendance Issues 1 (9) 

Bullying – Homophobic 1 (0) 

Bullying – Gender 0 (0) 

Bullying – Racial 0 (0) 

Bullying – SEN 2 (4) 

Bullying – Social Media 0 (1) 

Bullying Issue 19 (20) 

Class/School Organisation 5 (15) 

Equality Issue 0 (1) 

Exclusion Issue 2 (5)  

Inconsistency in application 
of rules 

1 (0) 

Meals/Snacks/Drinks 1 (0) 

Medical 2 (4) 

Other 9 (10) 

Parental 
responsibilities/rights 

3 (2) 

Procedural Irregularity 4 (2) 

Racial Issues 3 (0) 

School Neighbours 1 (0) 

Page 83



School Uniform 0 (2) 

SEN 2 (7) 

Social Media Abuse 0 (1) 

Truancy Issues 0 (0) 

Unfair treatment by staff 4 (4) 

  

Corporate - Children’s
Complaint Reason Codes 

Age 0 (0) 

Breach of confidence 0 (0) 

Conduct/Attitude/Rudeness 
of staff 

2 (0) 

Delayed Assessment of 
Service request 

0 (1) 

Disability 2 (0) 

Disagree with policy 6 (7) 

Disagree with Procedure 12 (1) 

Insufficient Information 
Provided 

0 (0) 

Other 0 (0) 

Procedure not Followed 0 (0) 

Procedural - Other 0 (0) 

Service Delay  0 (1) 

  

Statutory - Children’s Social 
Care Complaint Reason 
Codes 

Conduct and attitude of 
staff 

13 (14) 

Breach of confidentiality 6 (1) 

Delay in Receiving Service 3 (0) 

Disagree with Assessment 1 (0) 

Disagree with Decision 8 (13) 

Failed Home Care Visit 0 (0) 

Insufficient Service 0 (2) 

Lack of Communication 4 (1) 

Lack of Service 1 (5) 

Missed Call 0 (0) 

Other 0 (0) 

Procedure 3 (0) 

Quality of Service 3 (0) 

Racial discrimination 0 (0) 

Reduction in Service 0 (0) 

Refusal of Service 0 (0) 

Religious and cultural 
issues 

0 (0) 

Standard of Care 0 (0) 

Undue Delay is Service 
Response 

0 (0) 

  

Youth Service Complaint 
Reason Codes 

Procedural – Other 0 (0) 

  

Service Area Compliments Schools  0 (0) 

Page 84



Corporate - Children’s 3 (0) 

Statutory - Children’s social 
Care 

2 (3) 

  

How many LCC Corporate 
complaints have not been 
resolved within service 
standard 

3 (3) 

Number of complaints 
referred to Ombudsman 

17 (7) 

Summary 

LCC Overview of Complaints 
The total number of LCC complaints received for this Quarter (Q1) shows a 
10.6% decrease on the previous Quarter (Q4).  

Children’s and young people's Services Overview of Complaints 
This Quarter shows that Children's services received a decrease of 13 
complaints compared to the 151 complaints they received in Quarter 4.   
54% of the Children and Young People’s complaints received this Quarter 
are for the Schools service area.  

School Complaints  
Complaint receipts for Schools in Quarter 1 shows a decrease of 29.5% 
compared to the previous Quarter.   

Complaints are down slightly but a reduction in volume has been offset by 
an increase in the level of complexity of complaints and in the levels of 
support provided to schools and parents. Support to schools ensures 
complaints are handled appropriately and according to procedures.  Support 
to parents involves mediated meetings between parents and schools and 
often achieves better outcomes than the formal complaint procedure.  

0
20
40
60
80

100
120

2nd Qtr

12/13

3rd Qtr

12/13

4th Qtr

12/13

1st Qtr

13/14

Total Complaint Receipts by Quarter

Schools

Corporate - Children's

Statutory - Children's Social Care

Page 85



Further in-depth analysis, if required, is available by contacting the Quality 
and Performance team on 01522 782037 (ext 50037). 

Children’s (Corporate) Complaints  
Children’s corporate complaint receipts have increased from 10 complaints 
in Quarter 4 to 22 complaints in Quarter 1.   

This Quarter, 6 complaints were received regarding transport and covered 
the areas of allocation, cost and route changes/suitability.  2 complaints 
were received regarding the changes in courses at Linkage College. 

This Quarter, 6 complaints were received from MP's raising issues on 
behalf of their constituents.  

Children’s Social Care (Statutory) Complaints 
Complaint receipts in Quarter 1 for Children’s Social Care have increased 
by 6 complaints compared to Quarter 4.  Following the trend over the past 
four Quarters, ‘Conduct and Attitude of staff’ remains the highest reason for 
complaints. 

Overall Children’s and Young People Compliments 
The overall compliments received for Children and Young People has 
slightly increased this Quarter with 5 compliments received.   

Children’s (Corporate) Compliments  
Received 3 compliments this Quarter.  These compliments were: 

- Thanks from a Head Teacher to Dee Freeman for support given. 
- Compliment for Steve Gamble for being professional and gracious.  
- Letter of thanks regarding a Primary School application place. 

Children’s Social Care (Statutory) Compliments  
Received 2 compliments this Quarter. The compliments were: 

- Compliment for Children's Services for help and support with their 
grandchild. 

- Compliment for Ruth Fox regarding the delivery of Child Protection 
training.  

School Compliments  
Received no compliments this Quarter.  

Ombudsman Complaints 
In Quarter 1, 17 LCC complaints were registered with the Ombudsman.  All 
7 of these complaints were considered by the Ombudsman.  Children's 
Services received 4 complaints this Quarter, with 2 of these being 
premature. 
   

Page 86



Page 1 

      Policy and Scrutiny

Open Report on behalf of Debbie Barnes, Director of Children's Services 

Report to: Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee

Date: 6 September 2013 

Subject: Corporate Parenting Panel update  

Decision Reference:Key decision? No

Summary:  

The work of the Corporate Parenting Panel remains critical in promoting life 
chances and opportunities for vulnerable children, Looked After Children and 
Care Leavers.  Members act as Champions on behalf of these groups of 
children and young people.  The Panel meets on a quarterly basis and includes 
representatives from Looked After Children and Foster Carers.   

Through the presentation of Reports, Performance Information Sub-Groups, 
and Visiting Members responsibilites, the Panel scrutinise that arrangements for 
the safety and welfare of Looked After Children and Care Leavers are in 
accordance with what every good parent would want for their own child. 

It is agreed that the minutes of the Corporate Parenting Panel be presented to 
the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee and the draft minutes of the 
meeting held on18/07/2013 are attached. 

Actions Required: 

The Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee is asked to note the work 
of the Corporate Parenting Panel and to consider the matters raised and 
addressed. 

1. Background

The Panel meet quarterly and is continually evolving and is very proactive in 
seeking information to inform members about the quality of services provided by 
the Local Authority and partner agencies, as is evidenced in the recording of the 
minutes. 

2. Conclusion

The on-going scrutiny process looking at how well we meet our respective 
responsibilities and the different aspects of a child and young person’s needs is 
pivotal to the work of the Corporate Parenting Panel. The attached draft minutes 
provide an account of the work undertaken since the previous Panel held on 
04/04/2013. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 87



Page 2 

3. Consultation

a)  Policy Proofing Actions Required

n/a 

4. Appendices

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report 

Appendix A Corporate Parenting Panel minutes 18/07/2013 

5. Background Papers 

No background papers within Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
were used in the preparation of this report. 

This report was written by John Harris, who can be contacted on 01522 554109 or 
john.harris@lincolnshire.gov.uk . 

Page 88



1

CORPORATE PARENTING PANEL
18 JULY 2013

  
PRESENT:  COUNCILLOR D BRAILSFORD (CHAIRMAN) 

Councillors A G Hagues, J R Hicks, J D Hough, R J Hunter-Clarke, P O'Connor and  
L Wootten

External Members: 
Jean Burbidge (Lincolnshire Community Health Services), Polly Coombes (Foster Carer), 
Beth Tibbles-Hammond (Children in Care Council) 

Councillors B Adams, W J Aron, S R Dodds, B W Keimach, N H Smith, R Wootten and S 
M Wray attended the meeting as observers

Officers/invited guests in attendance: Karen Bailey (Looked After Children’s Education 
Services Manager), Andrea Brown (Democratic Services Officer), Clive Chambers 
(Assistant Director Children's Services, Barnardo's Midlands Region), Dave Clarke (Unit 
Principal, Lincolnshire Secure Unit), John Harris (Joint Head of Service for Regulated 
Services), Colin Hopkirk (Participation Officer), Tracy Johnson (Scrutiny Officer), Tara 
Jones (Head of Service for Regulated Services), Kerry Mitchell (Leaving Care Manager, 
Barnardo’s), Janice Spencer (Assistant Director Children’s Services) and Barbara Starns 
(Team Manager, Independent Chairs).  

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED 

That Councillor D Brailsford be elected as Chairman of the Corporate Parenting 
Panel for the 2013/2014 municipal year. 

COUNCILLOR D BRAILSFORD IN THE CHAIR 

2. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED 

 That Councillor J D Hough be elected as Vice-Chairman of the Corporate 
 Parenting Panel for the 2013/2014 municipal year. 

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies for absence were received from Samantha Edwards (Lincolnshire Partnership 
NHS Foundation Trust), Ted Normandale (National Youth Advocacy Service) and Marilyn 
Graham-Williams (Foster Carer)

Apologies for absence were also received from Councillor Mrs P A Bradwell (Executive 
Councillor for Adult Care, Health Services and Children's Services) 

Page 89



CORPORATE PARENTING PANEL 
18 JULY 2013 

4. DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS’ INTEREST

No declarations of Members’ interests were made at this stage of proceedings. 

5. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 4 APRIL 2013

RESOLVED 

 That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 4 April 2013 be confirmed and 
signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

6. VOICES FOR CHOICES (V4C) MINUTES (THE LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN 
COUNCIL) HELD ON 23 APRIL 2013, 21 MAY 2013 AND 18 JUNE 2013

Consideration was given to the minutes of the Voices for Choices (the Looked After 
Children Council) meetings held on 23 April, 21 May and 18 June 2013.  Members were 
encouraged to look at the V4C Website as it provided a lot of information. 

Colin Hopkirk took the Panel through the minutes, following which the ensuing points were 
noted:- 

• Following the Who Cares Trust event 'Listen Up' in London on 10th July 2013, the 
Panel were advised that it had been a success with a number of other local 
authorities showing an interest in the Web App developed in Lincolnshire.  It was 
anticipated that the design company, also based in Lincolnshire, would benefit from 
repeat business as a result. 

• Work was in progress with the LPAC group to try and ascertain the issues for 
children in care in respect of bullying.  The group of children currently supported 
would be consulted to find out their perspective and what they feel would be 
necessary to improve their situation and to reduce bullying. 

• Key links with the Children & Young People Strategic Partnership was helping to 
shape the plan to take the issues forward. 

• It was agreed to bring a brief presentation of progress on the Web App to a future 
meeting. 

RESOLVED 

1. That the minutes from the Voices for Choices Executive meetings held on 23 
April, 21 May and 18th June 2013 be noted;

2. That a future presentation on the Web App be given to the Corporate Parenting 
Panel and that this be added to the Work Programme.

Colin Hopkirk and Beth Tibbles-Hammond left the meeting at this point and did not return. 

7. VISITING MEMBERS LOG

Consideration was given to a report which detailed the visits to Lincolnshire children’s 
homes from April 2012 to March 2013. 

Page 90



3
CORPORATE PARENTING PANEL

18 JULY 2013

Janice Spencer explained that this was last year's log and acknowledged that the Panel 
should now be considering April, May and June data.  Due to the recent elections and the 
need to establish new Visiting Members, work was ongoing to ensure that the new 
members were appropriately prepared to undertake the visits. 

It was stressed that these visits were crucial and that OfSTED would judge the local 
authority on these visits.  Members were expected, therefore, to undertake their visits and 
in the event that these were not undertaken, an escalation process would be followed.  
Members were encouraged to advise officers of any change in circumstance which would 
prevent them from undertaking visits and to do so as soon as possible to enable them to 
put other arrangements in place. 

It was confirmed that visits to Haven Cottage and also Strut House had been done but that 
the follow-up reports had not yet been received.

RESOLVED 

That the Visiting Member’s Log 2012-2013 – Quarterly Report and comments made 
be noted. 

8. PERFORMANCE REPORT

Janice Spencer introduced the report which provided progress information for Quarter 4 
2012/13 on items relating to this Panel only.  Confirmation was received that future 
meeting dates would be scheduled to correlate with performance reporting to ensure the 
Panel were in receipt of the most current data. 

Councillor B W Keimach left the meeting at 11.50am and did not return. 

During consideration of the report, the following points were noted:-

• NI063 – it was explained that if permanent places had been secured for some 
children this target would have been met.  Officers were currently looking at the 
number of children who had suffered disruption if carers required a different form of 
support.  It was agreed to report this information on a quarterly basis.

• NI147 – some care leavers felt unsafe in their accommodation. Kerry Mitchell and 
her team work with them to ensure any issues are rectified.   

• Although the targets set for EET appeared to accept that 30% of care leavers would 
not be in EET this was the way the target had been set for local authorities.  It was 
acknowledged that there would always be a percentage who would not be in EET 
purely due to the challenges and circumstances attached to care leavers and it was 
felt that a 70% target may be aspirational.  It was suggested that the narrative for 
that performance indicator could be more detailed which would explain the 
difficulties faced. 

Councillors S R Dodds and B Adams left the meeting at 12.00pm and did not return. 

RESOLVED 

 That the Performance Report be noted. 

Page 91



CORPORATE PARENTING PANEL 
18 JULY 2013 

9. "TELL US WHAT YOU THINK" SURVEYS 2012/13

Consideration was given to a report which was presented by Tara Jones, Head of Service 
– Regulated Services, and provided a summary of the 2012/13 responses to the survey 
and the subsequent service improvements. 

During discussion, the following points were noted:-

• In relation to "coping with money" it was asked if any more could be done in relation 
to training and the provision of ongoing information to the children.  It was 
confirmed that, from an early age in foster placements, children are taught how to 
manage their pocket money, for example.  Training was provided to foster carers to 
assist them in teaching children how to manage money going forward.  

• Additionally, specific 2 day courses were being provided by the Credit Union, who 
currently manage the budgets of young people.  Their bills, including rent, bills and 
any outgoings would be taken at source and they would only then have access to 
the money left over.  Work was ongoing with young people to provide some 
regularity and teach them about personal responsibility, i.e. if they don't physically 
attend the Job Centre they will not then receive their money.

• The Web App developed for young people also had a budget calculator but it was 
suggested that every time a meeting of young people was held, some budgetary 
training be incorporated or have someone available that they can approach if needs 
be.  It was agreed to raise this with V4C for their views.

• Members were pleased that all children were engaged in clubs or hobbies and that 
the funding of one additional activity for each child had been taken up.

RESOLVED 

 That the report be noted. 

Councillor W J Aron left the meeting at 12.15pm and did not return. 

10. ADOPTION REFORM PROGRAMME

The Panel considered a report which provided background information on an adoption 
reform programme being implemented by the Government.  During discussion of the 
report, the following points were noted:

• Although not complacent, officers appeared confident that the work undertaken and 
the performance within Lincolnshire in regard to adoption would make it difficult for 
this function to be withdrawn from the Local Authority under the new policy. 

• A total of £1.2m had been ringfenced, some of which was to be used alongside the 
"Foster to Adoption" Campaign. 

• The approval of adopters within Lincolnshire was increasing with 22 assessments 
being undertaken in June 2013.   

• One of the challenges was to find adopters who were willing to take sibling groups 
and those larger sibling groups with age ranges from 0 to 10, for example.  This 
was a national issue, however, and not particular to Lincolnshire. 

• Adoption Activity Days had proved successful and provided an opportunity for 
potential adopters to make a connection with children in a relaxed setting.  Six 
activity days per year were planned although, due to the number of adopters being 
approved, it was thought two more days would be required.   

Page 92



5
CORPORATE PARENTING PANEL

18 JULY 2013

• Preparation training days were being explored with the East Midlands Consortium, 
including shared dates and reservations of at least two places for Consortium 
members in case they were unable to attend the day scheduled in their own county, 
thereby reducing any further delays in the process.   

• An update position was requested within six months. 

Councillor R Wootten left the meeting at 12.30pm and did not return. 

RESOLVED 

1. That the report be noted. 
2. That Adoption Reform Programme Update be added to the work programme for 

a future meeting. 

11. FOSTERING SERVICE ANNUAL REPORT 2012/13

John Harris introduced the report and explained that this report was presented to the 
Panel on a quarterly basis and outlined what service was provided, how many carers 
there are within the county and what their role is.   

During discussion the following points were noted:-

• Even if a child is placed from another county, the responsibility for that child 
remains with the home county. 

• Education courses were being rolled out to foster carers with a specific officer 
working with foster carers.  Progress would be shown in the next quarterly report. 

RESOLVED 

 That the report be noted. 

12. FOSTERING SERVICE STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

John Harris introduced the document which was a statutory requirement to provide for the 
public and was presented for information only.  It was noted that Appendix 3 had not been 
included in the agenda pack as this included personal details and was, therefore, not 
required to be published. 

The Chairman asked members to contact John Harris directly should they require any 
further information on the Statement of Purpose.

RESOLVED

 That the report be noted. 

Councillor J R Hicks left the meeting at 12.50pm and did not return.

13. INDEPENDENT CHAIR SERVICE ANNUAL REPORT

Consideration was given to the report which was a statutory requirement under the Care 
Planning, Placement and Case Review (England) Regulations 2010. 

Page 93



CORPORATE PARENTING PANEL 
18 JULY 2013 

Councillor Mrs S M Wray left the meeting at 12.55pm and did not return. 

During consideration, the following points were noted:- 

• Concern was noted that despite the report indicating at section 6 (Qualitative 
Information about the IRO Service) that the target appeared to have been met, user 
feedback suggested that more than half of young people reported that they had not, 
in fact, been involved in choosing the day of their review, the time, venue or who 
attended.  It was stressed that reports should not include misleading information 
and it was agreed that this would be raised with health visitors. 

RESOLVED 

 That the report be noted. 

14. BARNARDO'S LEAVING CARE SERVICE ANNUAL REPORT 2012/13

The Panel considered a report which provided an opportunity to review and reflect on the 
Leaving Care Service Annual Report for 2012/13.    

During discussion of the report, the following points were noted:

• Further explanation was given on how young people were supported in reaching 
specific levels to then move on to apprenticeships.  Work preparation training, 
including educational support, and work based training were available via certain 
programmes.  It was noted that many care leavers are successful and attend 
university but it was acknowledged that a small number need additional support.

RESOLVED

 That the report be noted.

15. LINCOLNSHIRE CHILDREN'S RIGHTS SERVICE ANNUAL REPORT 

Due to unforeseen circumstances, Ted Normandale was unable to attend the meeting but 
asked that any queries or questions on the report be forwarded to Tracy Johnson, Scrutiny 
Officer, who would collate and forward as appropriate. 

RESOLVED 

 That the report be noted. 

16. CORPORATE PARENTING PANEL WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14

A report by the Scrutiny Officer was considered, which invited the Corporate Parenting 
Panel to consider its work programme for the coming months. 

The Panel were informed that future dates of the Panel would be discussed with the 
Chairman and Vice-Chairman and circulated to members once agreed.  The dates would 
take into account performance deadlines to enable the most current figures and position to 
be included in reports. 

Page 94



7
CORPORATE PARENTING PANEL

18 JULY 2013

It was also suggested that a one hour training session be held at the start of the next few 
meetings to  increase the Panel's knowledge of different topics. 

RESOLVED 

1. That the work programme as presented be approved. 
2. That a programme of training sessions be agreed.

The meeting closed at 1.25pm.

Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Policy and Scrutiny

Open Report on behalf of Debbie Barnes, Director of Children's Services 

Report to: Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee

Date: 6 September 2013 

Subject: Relationship with Academies 

Decision Reference:Key decision? No

Summary: 

Through the publication by OfSTED of ‘The Framework for the Inspection of Local 
Authority Arrangements for Supporting School Improvement’ in May 2013 it has 
been made clear that the Local Authority has the responsibility to discuss with the 
leadership of an Academy any concerns about its performance.  

This paper outlines the proposed process which should be in place from June 
2013. 

Actions Required: Discussions have already been held with headteachers of 
academies. Once the process has been approved a detailed paper will be written 
and shared with headteachers at the headteacher briefings in September and 
October. 

1. Background 
 Up until the publication of ‘The Framework for the Inspection of Local Authority 

Arrangements for Supporting School Improvement’ in May 2013 it was not clear 
where the Local Authority’s responsibilities lay in regard to the performance of 
academies.  

The statutory basis has always been within 13A of the Education Act 1996: 
“A local authority in England must ensure that their relevant education functions 
are exercised by the authority with a view to 

a) promoting high standards, 
b) ensuring fair access to opportunity for education and training,  
c) promoting the fulfilment of learning potential by every person to whom 

this subsection applies”  

In effect, the Local Authority was responsible for all pupils if not all schools. 
OfSTED have now made the position clear. Within the inspection framework they 
state: 

‘Inspectors should note that local authorities have no specific powers of 
intervention in relation to academy schools. Local authority powers of intervention 
as set out under part 4 of the Education and Inspections Act 2006 do not apply to 
academy schools, which are state-funded independent schools. In terms of 
standards in academies, and holding sponsors to account for this, the lead 
responsibility lies with the Department for Education and the Schools 
Commissioner.  

Agenda Item 8

Page 97



The form of relationship between academies and local authorities is largely for the 
academies to determine. There is no statutory requirement for them to establish 
such a relationship beyond that which is required for the delivery of local authority 
statutory duties, such as the making and reviewing of special educational needs 
statements, securing sufficient education in an area and provision of home-to-
school transport for eligible children. 

Despite this, local authorities retain a legal responsibility for performance in the 
area as a whole, under the 1996 Education Act. In addition, the Secretary of State 
has made clear the expectation for local authorities to act as strategic 
commissioners for all schools. Where the local authority has concerns about the 
performance of an academy, inspectors should explore whether the local authority 
has, within the confines of its responsibilities, taken reasonable steps to discuss 
this with the individual establishment, the executive leadership and governance of 
the chain, and/or the Department for Education, where appropriate.”  

Or in simple terms where the Local Authority has concerns it must discuss these 
concerns with the appropriate body. 

As a result of discussions with a group of academy headteachers a clear process 
is proposed. Academy headteachers who were present saw no problem with the 
process outlined and some wanted a more thorough process. 

The principles: 
• All Lincolnshire children to attend a good school 
• Supportive of academies 
• Constructive relationship – working with academies
• Open, honest and transparent relationship 
• No surprises 
• Minimal bureaucracy 

The process: 
1. Annual desk top review of academy using; school’s website, local intelligence, 

LA information, OfSTED information and data. There would be two areas of 
focus: 

• Learning of pupils 

• Leadership and management of school 
As well as the annual desktop review if information comes to light during the 
year that is of concern this will be fed into Schools Causing Concern meetings. 

2. Discussion with the academy 
 As a result of the desk top review two possible courses of action: 

• If no concerns then no further action 

• If there are concerns then the academy, (trust, governors and headteacher), 
are contacted. Discussion to include: 

o LA outline concerns 
o Academy leadership to respond and outline actions if necessary to 

remedy concerns 
o Decision made as to next steps 

Page 98



3. Next steps could be; 

• No further action as academy has resolved/is resolving issue or concerns 
unfounded 

• Agreed follow up to review progress and broker further support if required. 

• If an academy refuses to engage in discussions re concerns, is unable or 
unwilling to take appropriate course of action they become an academy 
causing concern. If this happens a meeting will be held with the DCS and 
appropriate key local authority officers to decide whether to discuss with DfE  

Schools Causing Concern meetings are held three times a year for maintained 
schools. From September 2013 any concerns about the performance of academies 
will also be discussed at these meetings. Local Authority officers from all parts of 
Children’s Services attend these meetings, so they will have an opportunity to 
share any issues. This will allow the Local Authority to monitor the performance of 
academies between annual reviews. If a concern is highlighted at a SCC meeting 
then steps 2 and 3 (above) will be followed. 

Brief records will be kept with a log of actions for each academy.  

2. Conclusion

The Local Authority retains a responsibility for all pupils therefore has to discuss 
any concerns about the performance of academies with the leadership of the 
academy, or where necessary the DfE. Lincolnshire has just over 100 academies 
with the vast majority maintaining strong links with the Local Authority. These links 
need to be maintained. The process outlined above would help to ensure that, 
where any concerns are highlighted about the performance of an academy, these 
would be discussed in an open, honest and transparent way initially with the 
academy, but if necessary with the DfE.  We have yet to determine what the costs 
will be and how they will be met. 

3. Consultation

a)  Policy Proofing Actions Required

4. Appendices

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report 

A 

B 

C 

Handbook for the inspection of local authority arrangements for 
supporting school improvement 

The framework for the inspection of local authority arrangements for 
supporting school improvement 

A good education for all: inspection of local authority services- a report 
on responses to consultation  

5. Background Papers 

 None 

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

���������	�
���������������	�������
�����
�����

��������	�
������
�����
����������
������
���������	�
����������������������
�����

��������	�
������
������������

���
��������������������
���������������������	�����������������������������

���� !!��	
���"��� !���

#��������������
����������
��������������������	�
��������
�������������
��������������
��������������������	��������������������������������� !!�$����
��������%�����������
��������������%���������������
���������&���'�����
�
��������������	�
��������
���������������
�(�������$��
�

���������	�!)�*�


�������	�"��� !���

������������	���!�+*�

Page 101



�

#��,		���	�
�-�����
���������������'�.����
�/��-
���������-�������,	�����
����������������������

������&��������������
��	������
����������������'����������������������������	�
���
�
���	�

�������$����
��������������������������
����������
�/�����������
'����������������.����
������

0������.��
��������
������-����
��-
�����.�	�����'��������'�������'�������������
��
������'�%�
�)

�������
�����������������
������'�����������������������
����'�������������������
�����������
������

�������
����
�������������$������������������������
�1���
����'��������������
�����	�
�

�������	�
������
�'���	���
����������������
�������$�

�	�����%�����������������	���������������������		
���	�
���'�����������
���
�����
�2
����'������

�������!�!!�� ��� ��'��
�������3��
��4�	���$���$��$�

5�������
����������	�
�����������������������������	
��	����
���������	�
�����
������'����
�

����
����	����,���6��
�����7����$�#����%�����������'�������

%%%$���������
�����$���$��8���8���)���
����)�����8'�%
�����������	�
�������9������#��'�

#��:���������
�����'�;%'�7������#<*�+=>'��
�����?����4���������
�����$���$���$��$�

#�������������������������������%%%$�	���$���$��8
���
��8��!�+*$�

#��
����
����
��������
����������%�������������'�������������
���
��
������������������������


��
��'��������������
�%���������������@-����
��1$�

9����������6���

-��
�-�
��

"������
�

"�� <=�

�

#?�!�!!�� ��� ���

#&�����?�!������A�AB +�

�?��3��
��4�	���$���$���

<?�%%%$�	���$���$���

:�$���!�+*�

�

C�.
�%������
����� !��� �

�

�
�

Page 102



�

�

���������

������������ ��


�����	������������������������������������� ��

2	�
�������������� +�
=�
����������������� D�
�	�
�������������� ���
E�����������
������������������� ���


�����	������������������������ ����������������������������!������ �"�

F����������		���������	��

����������������
������������
������ ���
7����������
����������������� �+�
#��		���������	��

��������	�
������
���������������
������� �+�
�		�����������
����
��G����

��������	�
������
���������������
���������

�

�

Page 103



�

�

� ������ �������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)�"&��*�

+

�������������

�$ #������������������������������������������
���������������
�������������
������������	������������
����	������������
���������������
������������
���
��������������������
����������B�����������������������	����
����������������������������� !!��	
���"��� !��$��������������������
(��������������������
��%���������������%���������%����
��
�$��

 $ 7����������
��������(�����������������
���
�������������������	����
��������
��%�
���������������	����������
����
��
����
�'���

����������
�
�������B��
��������A��	������������������ !!B'�
��������
������������
		���������	��������������
���1��	�����������������
������������
�������
�
%�
�,	�����������%�
��	����
�����
��$�

�$ #����������������%����
��$��

� 9�
����G���%������������
�����%�������������?�������������������
��������
������������	�
��������
���������
��
������	�
'��������������	'�������
�����
��������������$��

� 9�
�� �G�#������������������?�����������������������	�
��������
�����
(����������		���������	�����������
�������

�������������������
�����
��������������'������
���������������������	���������������	�
���������������������������$��


�����	�������������������������������������

+�������������������

������������

+$ �������
���
����������������
��������		
������	���
��������	����%������
%����������������
����������������
��������
��	��������'�����������	�
����
����
���������
��
������	�
��������
���	�����������
�������
����$�������
����
���������������������
������������
��%��	���%��

���������
�����
����
������������������%�
��%����������
������������������������
�������
������$�,	������������
)����������%���������		
������	���
��������	�
�

�������������������
������������������%�		����������
�����
����������
��������������
��������������
	�
����$�

����������,������������������������

B$ #�������������
�������
��
�	�
����������������������������
������
��%�
�	���������������
���1��
�����
	�
����$�#�����������	�������
��
������
������������
�����������������������$��

�$ �������
���������������������������������������������������
��%��	����
�����������
���1���
	�
��������
	����������������������
�����������
������

Page 104



�

�

�������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)��"&��*�

B

�����������
����H��-������$�9��������	�
�������������������������	�
������
����������	?�

� �����	
�����������������
����H��-�������

� ����
����������������
��
���%�
�7�����������������(��������
�
�����������������

� ������
����������'��
����	��������	
��'������������������	�����3����	�����
��������������������������%��������������������
��������������
��

� ��	�
�������	
����"��������
������������	���������������
������	�
����,	����
�����
���	�����
���
��������������(����������
3��
�������
�������

� ��	�
���������������������������������
����%����$�

D$ #�������������
���������
��
���������
������
�	�(�����������
��������������
�������������$�#����������������?�

� �����	�
���������������������������
�������������������	�
��������������

� ���
�	�����������	�����
)������������	�
������'���������������
������
���
�����	����%�����

� �����������	�������������������'�	�
�&�������������������%���������
���
�'�����
��		��
�'�����������
���������		'����
��
�'��������
��������		I������%������	������������������$��

A$ 7����������
������������������
������������������
����������	��$�����
���
���	���������������������������
����������������������	����
(��������������������������������%����������		���������	��������
���
�������

�����������
�������������������
���$��

*$ #�������������
���������������		����������	�
������������������������
�
��������	�����������������������
���'�%�
�������������
��������
����
��������������	�������������'�������
����������������������������������
���$�

(������������������������

�!$ #�������������
�%������
��������	�
����������
����������	���������	�
����
���
���	�������������$�7����������
�����������
��������������������������
�����
�����������=�
���
��	�.����
�1��-
������=.-����
����
�3���������
���������$�#����������
�
����		����������������
��������������
��
����������$��

���������������������������������������� ���

�
��,	������������	�����%
������
�����������).���	������������������ !!B���������������
�����������
�������������������%�����3����	���������������$�0�
��
������������������������

����?88%%%$�	���$���$��8
���
��8����������)�	���)�����)�������)�������)	�
)��
���$�

Page 105



�

�

� ������ �������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)�"&��*�

�

��$ �	����=.-���
����
�3����������������������'���������������
���������������
��������������������
��		��
����������%����
�������������	�
����
���
�������	��������$�,�����������������
�����������������������
�����
���������������������	�
��������������������%������������'���8��%����
����	�
�������	�
������������������������
�����������$��

� $ #����
�����	���������������
1������	������������������?��

� ��	�
����������������
�����	��������������

� �����

��������	�
�������������I����������������������������������=.-�
��
����
�3�����������8�
�������������
������������������������������
�������

� �����

��������	�
�������������%���������������
�'�����
�
�		��
���������
����		8��
��
��

� �����

��������	�
���������%�������������������
�	�
�
�����������
�������
���������
��		����������8�
����������
���

� ��������������������
����������
��������
���	�������	)������������	�
������������������&����������
����������������	��������������	���%�
��

� 
3���������
���������������	
�����������������
�����
��������������
�������������������	
���������
���	��������������

� �
������������
�������	�
���������������
�������
����������������3�������$��

��$ #������������������������
���������
���������������������
�	��������

�������������%����������������
�������������������
���$�������������
	����������
�������������$��������
�������������������������������
����������
�
����
�������������������������
���1����	)�����������
��������
�����
�$��

�+$ �������
��������������
3������������	����%������	�
�����������������������
���������
���	�������������?��

� �	���������'��������
���	���������������
���1����	)������������	�������
����
���
��%������������������
��
��
������

����������������
���������
���
�������������
��������������
���������������

� �����

��������������
������
�����������	�
���������'�������������������	�
��
��
������

�������'��������������'��
��
���������������������

��
������8�
�
��
��������������
��

� ���������������������%��

��������	�
�������
���'��������'�
���
����������������
���
��
�����'�������������������	�����������������	�
�������
��������������������%
��

� ��������������
���������������������������
	�
�����������������������	����

� �������������
����
��
�������
��������������
������%�
����������
�������

� ����������
�������
�������
����		�����'�%�
�
�����'�%����
��������

��������������

Page 106



�

�

�������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)��"&��*�

D

� ��	�
�������
��
�������
������������������
�����
���������
�������������������������������	������������

� �������	����%�
���	����
��
�������
���
������������
�����������
���
���������
�����

� ���������������
�����%���������������
���������������������	�������
���		������
�����'���
������
�����%�������	����������
����	��
�����
��$��

��-�������������������

�B$ �	��������������
����
3��������	

����	�����������������������������
������
����	��,	��������������
��
����H�������=�
���
�������������������$�,	����
%���������%���
������
3��������������
������������
�����%����,	���1��
��������������	

����	�����������$�#���	

������������������
���������
�������	����.��	��&�������
�=.-���
����
�3������������������
��������

�����	�
��	

����������������$�

.������������������

�������������������/�������������

��$ �������
����������%����
�������������������

������������
���������.��	�
�&����������=.-���
�3������������������	�
����	����
��

����$�
�������
������������
����������������������������
����
������$��

�D$ #�������������
������������
�	���%�������.��	��&���������8�
�=.-���
�
���
�3����������
�
�
��������������������������	����������������?�

� ���
����������������
���������
���������

� �����

��������	�
�������
��������������������
�������������
�����
���1����	)������������������&������
�	���������������
�
������
����
��

� ���	�
���

��������	�
��������%����
�
����������	����������
�����
����������������

� ���	�
���

��������	�
��
��������	����������������	����������������
�������	��������������

� 
3������	�
����������������		��������������
��
��������������

�A$ �����
����������������������������������
�	������
��������&���
�'�
�����������������������������������
��������
�������������$�

0�����������������������������

�*$ �������
���������������������������������������
���������
������������
�����������%�������
���
������	�
��)��������������������������������	�
�����������������
�
�����

��������	��
�(����������������		���������	�
����

����������������
������������
�����$��

Page 107



�

�

� ������ �������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)�"&��*�

A

 !$ �������
�������
��
�����
����������
��������������������������
�������'����
�������������
���������������
���������	�
����������)
����
�������������$�#������������
��
����	����������	�������������������
��������
��������(�������$�#�������������������������������
�����
�������������������	������������%���	�����������������
��		��
��
������������
�$�

 �$ :����������������
��������	�
������
������	�
�
���������3�������
����
����������
�������������������	������������$�����������
����������
�������
��
��
������
���������������������
�������������������
�������$��������
��������������������
������	��������	�
������������%���
�
������@������	����1$�

  $ #�������������
���������������
��������������
���	��������������
(�����������������������
���������$�#����������������	�
��	�����
	�����������������������
��
�����������
���	�����������������������$�

����������������������������

 �$ �������
��������������
�����	�����������	�
����������������	���������
�����
���1���
	�
����'����������������	����������������������
����H��-������'�
����&�����������	���������������
���1���%�����������%�
���������$��:��
����������
��
���������
������
������
�����(�������$�

 +$ #������'�����������������
�����������������������
���'����������������?�

� ������������
�����	���������������
���1������������	��������
�
	�
����'�������1��
��
����������������������

� ��������
�����������������
�����	���������������
���1����	)����������
�%�
����������$�

$�������������������1�1����'���������������������������'�������/������
���������������������������������#���������

 B$ ����������
�����������
������
���������������������������������
�

��������	�
������
���������������
�������������
��������%�������	����

�����	�����
�������
�����������		�������������
�������������������
���$��

 �$ �������
���
��������������������������������%���?�

� �����"��
���	����.������'���
������
��������
���������	�
����������

� ���.��	��&������

� #��=.-���
����
�3���������

� ��������	�����������
��������
����
�3���������

� �����������
�������		'��
�����
��������		�%��������
������������
������

� ����������
����������������
����

Page 108



�

�

�������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)��"&��*�

*

� ����
8��������
��	�����������1�	�
���

� ���
�����������������������������
��������������:�������87�����
7��
���	����������8�
�������������������8�
����
�����
�������
��
��

� ����)�����
���������������
�
��������

� �������
���	������������(���������
��������
��������������
��

� �������
���	������������(������������������������
����

� ���
��
����������

� ���
��
������
���
�������
����
�3������������		�

� ���
���������
��������
��
���$�

 D$ ����
�%�������������	
����������%�������		��������
���������
�'��
��
������
������������������������	�������������$�#�
����'���%�
'���
��
�������������%�����������������������������
������������������	����
���
��%$��������
��������������������������������
�������
����������
�
���������
���	���
��������������8�
�%�
���
��
�����
���������
�
�����������������
��
���������������$�

��������.�����������������,��2�������3���������-�������4����
���������������������������������������

 A$ #�������������
��������������=.-���
����
�3����������
����
�������
��
�����������������������?��

� �
������������������
����������'����������	�
��
������������
�
�������

� ����%����=.-'����
�3���������
����������
��������
��'�����������
�����
��������������������	���������������
��	�������������������
��

� ��
�����=.-���������
���������
��$�

 *$ #�����������	������������%�������=.-���
����
�3����������
�������
���������
��
����������������������$��

���1�1�������������������������������

�!$ #���������������������������
�	��������		
������������
����������
���	�
����������������
	����������
�
��������������������������
�����
	�������$�<�
��������'����=.-'����
�3���������
����������������
������������������
�	�
���������������%�
��
���������	�����
(���������
���������$��������
���������
��
��������������������
�������������$��

��$ �	���
�����������������������������
�����

��������	�
������
������������
���
������������(�����@��		����1���������������
����������
�����
.��	��&�������������=.-��
����
�3���������������������������$�����������
��������������	�����(���������
������������������	���������������

Page 109



�

�

� ������ �������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)�"&��*�

�!

��%�
����������	��������������%�$����������������'��������
������
������������
�������	�
��
��	�
��������	������)���������������	�
�
�

������������
�(�������$��

�������������!����1�����

� $ #����������������
�������������������������
��
�	�
����	���������
�������������	�����	�����$�#�
�����������������		�����������������	�
�
������������'����������
������������������'���������(�������$�
#��(����������������
��
�����������������	�
�	���������������
�����	����������������
��
���$������������	����	�����	������������
�����������
���'���������������
����������������,	���1��
������H�������
=�
���
���������������	�����������������
�
������(������$�


��������������#���������������������%�

��$ 0����%�����������	����������������
�����������
�	�	������������
�������������=.-��
����
�3�������'����������������
�����.��	�
�&������%�
��������$�������	�
���������������
��������'�	����%����
�����������%�������=.-��
�3�������'�%���
����
�����
����		����������
�
���$��	����������
��
���'�
�
���������	
�������
�������
��
��	�
��������
���
������������������������������=.-$��

�+$ #�������������
��������&���������������
��������������
�����	����
	����������������������
���������	���������	��������������������%����
�����������
�����������
���	�
��
$�#�����
��������������
�	��������������
���(�������'�����������������������������������$�����	�������
�
�����������������������	�
���	��
�	��������������(�����������������
��������������������	�
����
��
���������������
�����������������������

����������	������
��	����		��
��������
�	������������	�����������
�$�;��
�������
�����������	��������������������
��������
��
���������
�������������$��

�B$ ������������������=.-���
����
�3���������������������
��������������
�����������������
����������������%��������������������'��������
�������
���������
��
�����
�&�����	�
����	�����������$���������
��
���������'���������������
����������	�
�����=.-���
����
�3����������	�
��������	�������������������	����&�����	�
����	�����������$�

��$ 2	�
�������'���������������
���������
��������������������
����������
?�

� �����������
�
������(���������
�������%���
���������������
����
�

��������	�
������
���������������
�������
�		������
�����������
����������	�
��
�������
������

� ���������(����������������(�����������������
������	����
����������
������'���
	�
'����
����������	����������������������������
����
�����
��������	����	���������������
��
��

Page 110



�

�

�������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)��"&��*�

��

� ����������
����������%����������������	���������	������������������
����������������
�������
�����������	������%������
	

������������&��
�	����
��
�����(������3�����������
�����������
�������

� ���������
�������������	�
����
������

� ����������
����
����������������������������	����
��
��

� �������%�
�
������������������������	���������������
���������

��������	�
�
)���������$��

5��������6����!����������������������������1�������������������
�������1�����1����

�D$ �������
��%����������
�%���
��
�������������������
����
3��
��
)����������
%�������������� �������$��

�A$ <�
����7�������������	��

����������������
������������
���������
(������������		����'������������	�
��������������	����
��
�����&�����
�����������(�����������������
�����������	�
�������".�$��

�������������������

�������1���������������������������������

�*$ #��
��
��%������	�
%�
���������=.-���
����
�3���������	�
���	�������
����
������������
�����	�
��������	�������������$�#�������������
����%����
������
�%�
�������������
�����$�#�������������
�%����
������������
��������������	�����������
���$��

+!$ 7����������
�����(��������@		����1�%������
������
����������
������
�����
�	����	�����
��
��%������ !�%�
�����������	��������	������)�������������$��

+�$ ,����������������
��������
���������	�����
��
�'�������
3��
��������������
���������
�
����������
���������������
��������������
��
�����������
�	����
��
��%������	���%�
���������$��	�
���������'����
��
��%������
������������,	���1��%����$�7����������
�����%������
3��
�����
������%����
��%
������������������������%���������������
�����������������������	����

��
���	�����������	���������������������������������	�
�������������$�#��
�����������
�����������������������
�
��
�����������������$�

7����%�����������������1�������

������������������-����%��������8�

+ $ H�������������	�
�����
�������3��������	�������������������������3����

��
������%����,	���$�#�������������
����&��������������
�&����������
	�
���������������
�����������&�����������
���$�#�������������
�
��������
����������(���������
������
������������������������%������
%�������������������������������������&�����������
�$�

Page 111



�

�

� ������ �������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)�"&��*�

� 

+�$ -���������������
����(������3�����������
��������"�����8�
�-���
��"�$�
<������&�
����3�����������
��������������������'���������������
��������
&���������
��������
��������������	�
�����	������������
���������������
�����������
�������%������������������
���$�

5�����������������������������%��������������������1����������������
��������8�

++$ �	��������������
����
�����������
���
�������������
����������
���	����
���������'���������������
��������������
����������
����$��������	������
�
���
���������������������������������������������	�
������������������
$��

��������������������

+B$ #������������'�����������������	
��%�
��	�
������������������
�
��������������
������%������������������
��%������������	� !���������
�������,	���1���������������
��
�$�#������
������%�����������
��%�����
���
��������������������
���������������������
���������������%��
�
���������������������$�

Page 112



�

�

�������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)��"&��*�

��


�����	������������������������ ���������������������
�������!������

+�$ #���������������������������������
����	������������
������
����
��
�����������������
�����(����������		���������	�����������
������
�

���������
�����������������������
���������������$�#������������
����&��������������������
���������
�	��������(��������	��������
�$��

+D$ #������������������������������������(��������%����������������������
���9�
�����	��������������G���%������������
�����%�������������$��������
��
��������
�
�����		�����������
����
�����
�����������������&���	�����
�����������
���$�

9���������������������������������1�����������������������
1�����1����

+A$ �������
�������(�������&�������%�������������������
���1���

��������
	�
������
���������������
�������
�		������
���		����$�#����������
��
�
������(������$�

+*$ ����
�
����������(����������������		���������	��

�����������
�����
������������
�����'��������
���������������������������	����%����
������?���

� ���		���������	���
��
���������
���������
������	��������
���
�������

� ������
���������
�����
�����	��������������
�����	�
������
������������1�
�������
��
����
�1����
�����'�������%����
�����������������
��������
�	��������������
���'��������'������
���������
�������
�����

� ���&�������%�������������������
�������%�����������������
��
����
�'�
���
��
	�
������������������
�������������������%�		�������
�����
�����	����������
����	��
��������

� ���		���������	���������������
���1�������	���������	'��������
���������'�
���
�
	�
������������'������������������	�	�
������%
��������������
��������������
����

� �����������	������������
���������
����������������
������������
������
%��������������������
��
����
���
����
������

� ���&�������%�������������������
�����
��
�������
��	�
����������������
�
�
����
��

� ���		���������	���
��������������
���������		��������
���������
���������������������������
��
����
��

� �����
��������������	�
�����������
����'�%�
�����������

Page 113



�

�

� ������ �������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)�"&��*�

�+

� ���%�����������������
���������������������	����������		���
���
�����'�������������%�������	����������
����	��
�������$�

B!$ ��������������
���
����������������������%�%�������

��������	�
�
�����
���������������
�������
�%�
���������%���
������
��������
��		�������������������
������������
��'��
��
����������3��������	��
��������
������������������
��
����
�$��

B�$ �������������
�(�������'��������
���
�%���������������������'����
���
��
�	�����������%��������������
�������������������������������'�
�����
������
'����		�����������
����
��	�
������������	����������$��

6������������������������1���

�������
�����������������������������
����������������	�����%
���	����
�������
���
������������������������$�7����������
������%
���	����
�����������������
���
���
��+��	��������������������������������� !!�������������������������
�������'�%������
�����)	���������������������$�����
����	�������
������
�������'�������������������
�������������	�
�����'��������
�����������������%����
���=��
�����	�
������������������-�������.���������
$�

#��	�
���	�
�������������%�������������������������
����������
����	�
����
�������������
���$�#�
��������������
��
3��
����	�
�����������������
�������
����������������������%��������
3��
��	�
��������
���	������������
����
�������
�������'�����������������������
��%�����	�����������������������
��������'����
������		����������������������
�������
���������	����)��)�������
�
�����
��	�
�������������
�$�

=���������'������������
�����
������������
�������������	�
��
	�
������������
��
�����%���'����
�����**���������������$ ������������'����-�
��
���	�-��������
�������
����&���������	�
������������
�����������������
����������������
��	�
�
�����������$�<�
���������������
������������
�������������
	�
������	����
������'��������
���������&���
�%���
���������������
�������'�%���������
���	�����	�����
�������������'������
�����������������������������%�������
����������������������'����&���������
������������
������	���������'�
���8�
����=��
�����	�
����������'�%�
����
��
���$�

���������������������������1��������������������������
1�����1�����

B $ <���
��
�����������		���������	��

�������'��������
��������������
������	�
������	��������������������������������	���
������
��
����������%������$��������
��%��������(�������&�������%��������

���������������������������������������� ���

�
 �0�
�	�
��
���	�
������'��?�

%%%$��������$���$��8�������8���
����8�����	�������8�������8��8�!! !B�D�8�����)�����
����)
	�3�J	�3�$�

�

Page 114



�

�

�������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)��"&��*�

�B

�

���������
����������		�������������������������������
�����
����
���������������������
�����$��

��������	���%�����

�����������
��������������
�����
����	���
�'��������
�������������
������������	����
�����������
����������
������������
����������3��������	��������������������$��

B�$ ���(������������
����		���������	���������������
���1���

��������	�
�
�����
���������������
�����'��������
��������
�%���
?��

� ��������������
������������������������

����������������
���������
���
������

� ��������������
�������������������������

����������������
���������
���
�����$��������������
����%��������		���������������

��������
	�
������
���������������
�������
���������������
3��
������������

	�����������		�����������
����
�$���

Page 115



�

�

� ������ �������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)�"&��*�

��

:����������������������� �����������1�������������������
�������1�����1����

:��?�#������
����
��������������������������������$�#����������������������������@����	��1�

���
�����%�����
�����������
�	��������(��������	������������������������������������������
�������&���	���������������
���$�

������� .������������������������������1����������������
�������1�����1���)�

� �����������������������������������������

�)������������������
�����������������
�������������������
����������
1�����1����

�

� ���������
����������
��		��
���������
�����������������	�
����
�������������'�%��������
���
���������
����������������������$�
���������
���
����������������������
���1��
�7������
������
��'������������������1���������
�����	)�����$��������������������
�����
���
����		��������������
�����������������%��$�
"��
�1����������	��		��
�����%�����	�
���
��������3���������	�
���������������$��

� #�
�������
����������������������������
���������������
��
����
��������
�����������
�
���
�������	������
���������������������
����������������3���������������$��

� .��������������������������������
�
�
�����
�������������������
�����
���������
%�����������$�-�������
����������
�����
�����
����
��		��
�'�%�������������
������������
�
��%�����������$��

� -���
��		��
�����
��������
������	�
��������
���
�������
����
���������
�������������'�
���
��
����
��������������
�$�#�
����
������������������������
��������		�����
����
�������	����
'����
��������
�
�
���
�������	���������@��������������1�����

��������3������������		
����
����	����7�$��

� ���������
����������
��		��
��&
����
���
����������
�������������
������		������
���������
��������	�
�������)�*���
�������������

������	�
������������
���������������H9���

3��
����$��

�)����������%�����
�����������%����
����%������������%�
��������������
������������������
��������,�
1�����1���'�����
����������%�����6��
��������������

� 9
��
�����������7�1��������	�
��������
���
��������������������������������������
�
����
����
�������������
	������������������
�
��
�����������������
���������$��

� -��������������
��
����
��������������
��
�������	��������������������
����
��
����������
��
�����	�
�����������
�����$�

� 9�����	�
�����������
������������
��������

Page 116



�

�

�������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)��"&��*�

�D

1�������'�
���������'���������
���������������������

�

����
������%��������
��
����	�
�
��		
�������7�������
���������
������$�

� H��������������������
���
��������������
�
�
��
����	��������������
��������
����$�
������������	�������������������
����������

����
���������		������������
�������
		���������	����������������
��
����
�����
�����	��$�

� #��
��������	�
������
�����&������'�	�&���'�
�����
���������������
������������������
���
��
����
�$���
��		�
������������
���
��������
��
������

������������
&�
����
�������%�������������$�

� #��7���
���������		�������
������������	�
������)������D)��
)���������������������
�
�����������������

�������������	��������
�����%����
�������
����������$��

� #��7�1���	��������'��

�������'��
����
��
�����
��
���	�
�������
���'��������'�
���
����������������
���
����
'����
����
	�����'�����
�������������
���������
����������
���������
��
�$�

� $�������'����������'������������������������

")������;��������
���������6��#�����
���������������������
��������'������
������1�������������
�������������%�
���������������
���������%�����������
��������������������
��������������

�

�

� -���
��		��
�������������������������������
�	��
�������
	�
�����������������������
��	�
����������
��%����8�
�
������
������
	�
�����������
�����$�

� #��7��������������������
���
���������������
�������
���	�
�������		���������������	��
��������%������
����
�
	�
����$�������������
��	�
��������������������������������������
��
����
����	��
�������'�
�����������
���
��������������������������������
���
������������������������������
�
�
����
�$��

� #��7���
������������
������
�����	�
�
	�
���������'�������������������������
�������
	�
������	���		
����������
����'�������
������
�������������)���������������
�����
���������$�-��������������
��
����
��
���������
��
��	�
�����'�%����������	�����������
�������������������	��������������
�
	�
������
��
����$�

� -���������
���������		��
�%���3���������
��������������������������������
���������$�

�)������������������
�������6�,��
�������������'�����

� <�
����
��
���'����7�������������	�
����
��%
���	����
��������
�������������������$�

� <��������
����������������	����
�������

Page 117



�

�

� ������ �������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)�"&��*�

�A

������������'�
�����������1���
�������'�������������
����������1����������
����������������6��

�

�

��������
��������������������$��������
�'�
���		��������
��
�������������������������
����
�����,	�����������7�'����������
��������
3��
�������
������������������'�

����%���������'���)�
������������
�'�
��		
�����������
�����������
����$�

� #��7������������������
����������
������
��������������������������������
������
����
�������
�����$�

� 9
��
����	����������������
��
����
�����
������
��
����
�������������������
�
��
���$�H��
�������������
������
���
������������
�	���	�
���
���$�#��%�
��
�	����7��%�����������
�
	�
�����������������
�
����
��
���������������������
����������
������
��������
�������$�

� #���
��
����	���������������������
���������
���
������������
��%��������
��		��
������
��
�������������������
��	
3����������

����
��$�H���������������������%�
��
��
���
���(��������������		�����$�

<)�����1��������6��
������������
����������������1��
���������������������
������������������
�������������
1�������

�

�

� #����'���		
����������
�����������
���
���������
��������������
���������
���
���������
��������������
�������	�
��������
	�
����$������
�����
�����������
�������������
���������������	��������$�

� -����
���
����'����
��
�������
��
���
�'�
�
�%������
���������������
�����	���������
��������������������
�����������
����
�����������������
��������
	�
����$�

� #������
��	���������������7�1���%��������	�
��������������������
�����
�������
������$�
��3��������������3��������	�������������
���������������
��
����
�������		
����
����	�
���7���
�������������
������$��

� #�������
���������������	����7���������
�
����
�����
���
���'����
����	����������
���
�	��
�������'�����
������������������
���
����������������
��������
�������$��

� <�����
��	%�&�������'����������
����
����
�����������
����
������
������$�

=)������;��������
���������6��
��11����������
���#����������������
������������������
���������

�

� -��������������
��
����
���
����
�������
%��������
������������7���
��
��
���
�
������������	
������
����
��$�-����
��
�
��
�������������
���������7����������
������������
�����$�

� #��7����������
���������%�����	�����
�
������%�������������������7�����������
�%��
	
���%������
����	���	�
�����������
��������

Page 118



�

�

�������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)��"&��*�

�*

� ���
��%�����������$�7�������%�
�������
�������
�����%�
����%�����������
�%���
�������������������������������	�����
����'�
%�����������	�������������
�����$�#�
�
�
�%����������������%������
��
�'�����������
	�
��
���������'�������������
����
������
����
���������$�

� 2���������������������������������������
1�����1����3������������������4�

>)������������������
����������������
������������%�
�������������������
����1�����1������
������������������
���������

�

� #��7���
�������
����
��&�
������������
��		
��������
�������	�
��������
�'�
���
��
�����������������
�$�#���������
��
�����
�������������
�������������������	���������
�������
��
����
���������������
�����	)
�����������������
���������������
�����$�

� #��7�������	�������
����������������������
��������
���
����
�������	�
����
���������
����������������
����'��������������
�
������������������	��������
����%
��%���
�����
�$�

� #��7���
��
���
�������������		�����������)
��)��������
����
������
��	�
����
���������
������������%��
��������$��

?)�2�����������
���������������������
�����������

�

� <�
���������
	�
���������		�����������
�������	�
�����
�'����7��������
����������

��������
��'��������������������������%
��
�	����
������'�%����������
�����������	�

���������������������
�����$�

� #��7��������������	�����
�����	�
����������
���
��
�
�
�����������
��������	������
3����������
��
�$�#��7���������������
&�
��������
��
��%����
��
��
�������
���������'��
������
�'����
������������	�
��������������������
���
������������������
�������$�

� 6��
��
���
��������%�
������
�����
��������%�������������
������
������
�������$��

� #
��������
��
�����	�
��%����
��
������
����
���
��	������3������'�%��������������
������������'�������������
�����	�������	�
����
�$�

� @����������������

*)�������%�����6��
�������%����������
�����������������
1�����1���'�
����������������

� H���
���������������
����������������
���
����������	���������	��������$�

� #��7�����
�����
����
��������
�����

��%���	��������)		���������	�����

���
�����������������������������������

Page 119



�

�

� ������ �������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)�"&��*�

 !

��������������������
��������������

�

		��������������	�������$�

� #��7�1�������)��������
������������������
���
����������������
��%��	�������������
�����������������������
�����
��$�.������������
���������������
��������������������	�
7��
���
����
�%������
�����������������
�������
��
����
�$��

� #��7��
���
������������
������������������
��		���������������	�
���
������������
�����������������$�

�

0���������������������

�������������������	��������������
���1���

��������	�
������
������������
���
����������������������$�0�
�
��
�������
����'�������������������
���������������	��
�
��
������
��'����	����%�?�

� ��
��
������
�����������
���������������

� ������
���'��������'����
����������������
��

� �����
��������������	�
����
�����������������������������
���
������

� ����	�
���
���

����
�������������'��������
���
����������������
������	���������
�����������%���
���%����������������
��������	���
����
��

��������	�
������
������������
���
�����$�9
�	��������(�����������������������������������%�������������
���		��������������������	�����

���������������������
�����$�

�������
���������������������	
��%�
��	�
��������������	����������������
���
����������%������������������
�����������		������
�����$��������
��
��������������
�����
������
�������������
������������������
������������
���
�����'���������������
���
��'��
�����
���
����'�����������������������
�������������'�������������������
�����	�
������%������������������$��������
��
�������������
�������
�����������
����'�%�
�������
�'��
�������������
����
���'��������	�������������
�����	����������������	
��%�
�$���%�
'�
%�
�������
������
���������������	����������
��������������
���������
������
	�
����
�����'��
����
%��'�
	
���������������������%����������������
��
����������%������������

��������������
�
������(�������������
		�������$��

�����������������������������������������

���������������&����������������	���
��
���������
�����������
���������
���������%�		������������		���������������������
��������������
������
�

���������
��������������$��

Page 120



�

�

�������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)��"&��*�

 �

�������
���������������
?�

� ��������������
���1���������	�
����
����������������%���
���������������
������������������
���	�������������

� ���3��������	�������������������'��������������		���������	�����
�������������%�������������������
���
�����

� ��������������	����
����������
��		��
���������������
������

� �����
����%����������������
�����������
�������������
��
�����	�
�
����������
�����$�

$�������'����������'������������������������

���������������&����������������	�����

��������	�
�������
���'��������'�
���
����������������
�$�

�������
���������������
?�

� ��%�		������'��
����
%��'���������������
���������
���������������
�����������	�
������������	�
����������%����������
���

� ���		������������
������������	�����������
�����	����������

� ���	�
�'�����
�������
������
��������������	������������������������

� ��%��%�	���'�
������������		���������������������
�����������
���'�
��
������
��������������������������
��

� ���3��������	���������
���������������������
����������'��
��
������
�����������������������
�������������������������
���������
�������
��������	�
������
�����������������

� ����������		���������	�	�
������%
���	����
�������

� ��%�		���������������������
��������������������
�'�:������������
7�����7��
���	������������
��
�������������������
������������
)���
���
������

� ���&�������%��������������	������
���������
������������������
	�
�����
�����������������
�����
����������������������	����$�

2���������������������������������������1�����1����3��������
����������4�

���������������&�������%�		���������������������
�����

���������
�����
���������
���������		����������
����'�����������������
���������������$�

�������
���������������
?�

� ���		���������	���������������
���1�������
��	�
�����
�����������
�����
����
���������������'�	
���������
���������������������������
�����
����	�����
��

Page 121



�

�

� ������ �������#�������������������������������������
$�%��&�"'�(�)�"&��*�

  

� ����
�������%����%����������
���
����
���������������	��'��������������
�
������������������	��������
����%
��%�
����
��
����

� ��
������	�
����
�
������������
��������	�����
������
������
���
��
��

� ��%�		���������������������
�����

���������
��
������������������
�����������������������������
)���
���
���

� ��������
���������������	���������������
����	�
����
����������I������
��������������������	����		���������	������
��
���
���)�����
�
������������������
���������
��
�1���������������������������
�
���
�������������������

���������3���������������������
����������
��	�
������$�7����������
���������������������������	������
����������
�����������
��������������
������������	�������������������-�����������
�������
�$�

@����������������

���������������&�������%��������������	������8
���
����
�����������		���
���
�����$�

�������
���������������
?�

� ��%�%�����������������
����������������
���
���������������		���'�������
�����
���1���
����������
��'�	���������������
���		���������������
����������
������������������	�
������

� ��%�
���
���������������
������������
�����������������

� ��%��������
���
���������������
�������
���������������%�
�
���
��
���$��

Page 122



�

�

���������	
����
������������
��
��
�
��������
������������������
��
����
��������

�����
�������

���������	
����
������������
��������
������������������
������
��������

��
���
�����������
�������
�����

��������
������	����������
��
��������������
�
������
������������������������
��������������
������������
������������
��
���� ������
���!���"##�$�

���������	�#%�&�


�������	�'���"#����

������������	���##(#�

Page 123



�

����)������
��*�����������������
�+�,������-��*�����������*������)������������������������������
�

��������.��������������������
���������������
������
���+�������������
�������������
�����������
��

��������$� ��������������������������������������������-���
��������+�����������������,�����������

/�����,
����!���
�������*���
���*�������,�������+����

��+��
������+��������������������+�	
��%

������������������������������+������������
��������������+�����������
������������������
���

����
�������������������������$� ������������
������������0���������+����������������������
��

�

�����������������+������������������������
����
�$�

 ���
��	
�����������
���
�������
���������������������
����+��������������������
��1�����+��������

������
���#�##��"���"��+�
���������2����3
�����$�
�$��$�

4
������������������
����
����
�����������
�
��������
����������������
�����
�������+�������

����������
������)����5
���������6�����$��
���	�����������+�����

			$���
����������$�
�$��7�
�7
���%�
��������%������7+�	�����
����� ��
����
��8
��������+�

����9��
����!������+�:�	+�6
��
���;&�(<=+�
������>���3���
����������$��$�
�$��$�

�����������
����������������			$
�����$�
�$��7���
�����7��##(#$�

�
������������������������������
�����	��������
��+�������������������
�����������

��������
��

���
���+������������
���	�����������
��
�?*�������0$�

8��������5����

*�
���*������

'����������

'��";<�

�

�>�#�##��"���"���

��.���
��>�#������@�@�"(�

�>���2����3
�����$�
�$���

;>�			$
�����$�
�$���

9
$���##(#�

�

A�,�
	���
�������"#��� �

�

�
�

Page 124



�

�

���������


������� ��

������������ ��

;��������������
���
��������
�B� ��
C
	��
���������
����
�
������
������B� ��

����������������������������� ��

;����������������
���������
������������
�B� @�
;�����������������������
�����������
�B� �#�
;�
��������
�������������
�B� �#�
;����	��������������B� ���
;�����������	���������
�������	����������D���������� �"�
;����������������������������
�B� �"�
;����������������������������
�B� ���

�

�

Page 125



�

�

� � ������������ �������������������������������������
!���"#$%&�'�(�$%##�#�

(


�������

���������	
����
�������������������
������������
���
���
��������
����
��������������
������
��������

�����
������������

��+���������������
��
��
�������������
������
���+���
��'���"#��$��������������������������
�������
������������)����������
�����������
�����������"##(7#�+�	���������
������
����
������
������
�����6�!��������
������)������	����������������D
������������	�$��

���������
����
��
��������
�������
��������
��������
������������������
�
��
�
�������������������������������
���
������������

�������
�����������
��
�������������
�������
�����������������������
������
�������������
�������������
�

��������
�$���

������	�������
�������	
���	����������������������C���'�D����0��,����
 ������
�0���C', 0����
	�����
�������
������������
��
����������
�������
����
�����������
��������
���������
���������
���������
������������
������������
��
���� ������
���!���"##�$�*���������+�C', ��������������
	����
���������
	�	����
�����
��������
��������������������������������
���
�
���������������������
������������������������
�������������
�����
��������������
���������
����!�
������
������
��!����&&�$�

E��
����
�������������
�����)������������
������������
�������������
��
�����������
�����*���������
��*���������������
���
	���������������(�
������
������
������ ������
���!���"##�+�	����������������*���������
��*������
��������
�	������
��������������
��������
���0���.������
����������
��������
�����
���
�������
��������
��������
�����������������$��

C', 0��!������E��
���"#��7�"����	����
����������
���
��������������2������
��
�����������������������
������
�����
����

��������
�����
����������$�����
��2������������������������������
���������������
������
���$����������	
���
����
	�����������������
���
���
��������
������������������������
���
����

�������
�
����
����(%�&%����%
����������������
������	��������������
������
���
����
����
�����
���
�$�C
	����+��
��������
��������������������
������������
���������
�
��
�
�������������������������������
���
������$��

/�
��F�������"#��+�)�������������
����
���������
������������$�������������
��
������������
���
����������
���������������������
�����������������
����
��
���

�������
�����������
����
�����$�����������
�������	
���	������������
�
	�������������
�����
�����������������
�������������
��������������	���
�������)�������
����
����
�����
�
�����
�������
������
��
���
��������
������
�
���
����������
�����������$��

 ������
��	����
�������������$�;��	����������
����	������
���������
���
����
��������������������
��	�������2��������
��
��
��������*���������
��*����$�
;�����������
�����������������������	������
���
������������������+�
��
����	��+�

�������
��������
���������
����
����
�
�������
��������������
���
�������
�$�
;�������������	���������
��������
������
����
��������
	������
���������

Page 126



�

�

������������ �������������������������������������
!���"#$%&�'�(�$%##�#�

�

����
�����������������������

��+�����
�������
�����������������+���
������
������
�����������
�������������������
������
���$���

;��	������
�������������	�������
�����������������
����F����"#��$��

)��!������*������

C���'�D����0��,���� ������
��
��������
�+�,������0��*�����������*�������

Page 127



�

�

� � ������������ �������������������������������������
!���"#$%&�'�(�$%##�#�

�

������������

*�����������������������������+��

�$ ����������
��
�����
��������
������
��������������������.��������������
��

���
	�	�������������
������������
����������������
���
���
�
��������
���������������

���������
���
�������
�������
�������������������
����
��
�����������	��������������������
������������������������
����!�
������
������
��!����&&�$�����������������
����
�����

�����������
�������������

�����8����(�
������������
������ ������
���!���"##�$��

"$ )������������
���
���
��������
���������
����
�����������������
������������
�
���������������
���
�������������>��

� ��
�������������+����������
������������+����

�������
�������
������
������
���	�
����������������������
��������
����	�����������������
��
�
	�	���������
��������
����������
�����������
�����������������������
���

�������
�������
�������
����
���

� ��
�������
����
���
������*���������
��*������
��������
����
����
	�	����
�����
��������
����������
���������
�������
�
�����������������+�
���������2������
����������
�
��
������+�����������������0���
�����������
��
���������
����
����

�����������
�����"��

� ��
�
�������
��������������
��������
���+�������

��+��������������
����
��
������������������
����������
���	�����

� ��2����������
��������
�����
��
�������������
������������
���������������
�����
���������
�����������������	�����������������������
�����
������
���
������������������
������$��

,�����������������������������-�����+�

�$  ������
����������������������
���������+��
������
���+������������������
����
����$� �����
����������%2��������
��
������
���
��������������
������������������
������2����
��
�������$�)����������2������
�������
������
�����
�����	������������
��������
����������������������������
����
��+����
����%�
��������������������������������������������
�����
�����$��1��
����������������
����+�)������	��������������������
��������
������������
�
�
���������������������������
�����������
�����������
���������������
���
�
��������������
�������������
�������
�����������$��

���������������������������������������� ���

�
�����������?�������0���������
��
�����+������������7
��������$�
"�=���������
����@�
������������
������ ������
���!���"##�$��
��=���������
�����G����������&����
������������
������ ������
���!���"##�$�

Page 128



�

�

������������ �������������������������������������
!���"#$%&�'�(�$%##�#�

G

($  ������
������
�������
���������>��

� �������.������
�����
�����������������
������
������������������������
�.�������
���
��������
�����������
��������������������������
����
��
��
�������
��������
����������

� ����������

��
������������������
�����������������������
���	������

� ��
���������������������������������������
�����	��������
���������
�������

� ���
�����������������
������
�����
����������+�	��������
�����+�
��������
�������2�������
������

� ��
�
������
���������	���������
��������
�������������������
	��
����
������+������������������������
����
�������������
��$�

6
��������
����������
���	��>�

� ����
���������
�
������
���������>��

− ���
�����
��	�������
���
���
��������
�������������+�����
�������
�����������
�����

�������
�������
���������������������������
�����������

− �������������	��������
��������
����+���
�����������������������
���
�
����������������+����
���������+����

������
�������
��
��
���
������������������������+�������
�������
�������
������
�����
�
��������������

���

− �.��������������������������
���������	�����
���	�
���	
�������
��������������

− �������������������
����
������������
�������
���

− ��D�����������
����
��������
���
�������������������������

� �����
�
��
�������>�

− ���������	������
��������������������
����������
��
���
�����
��
�����������

�������
�������
�����+�
����
����
�����

�������
�����
��
�����+�
�����
����
�����������

− ��D�������������2������
��������
�+���������������
���������
���
������
��
���
�����������������������

− ����
�������
������	��������
���������������+�
��	�����������
��
��������������

� �
����
������������
���������������
������
������>��

− ���	���
��������	��
����
�������������������������������

�������

�������
�����+��
���
���������
��0�D������������������
���
����
��
������
��

− ���������
����
�������������	���.�����������������

Page 129



�

�

� � ������������ �������������������������������������
!���"#$%&�'�(�$%##�#�

@

− ���������������.������
�	�����
��������
������
��������������������
������
��������
�����+���������������������
�
��
��������
��
������
������������������

�������
�������
���������������������
������
������������

� �
����
������������
���
��������
�������>�

− ���������+������������
�����+�
�������.���������+��
��������
������
��������
�����
��������
���������������
�����������������������
��������
�������

− ���������
����
����������%�������
����������
��������
����

� ��������������������
����������>�

− ����������������������������D����������������
���
������������

− ����������������
�����	�����������

− �����������+�������������
��������+���
�����������������������������
	�����������

������
��������
���������
�������������������������������
���������

� ������
����������>�

− ���
����������������
��������
��	��
��������
�����
���

− ��������������+���������+�����������������������
����������������
������
�������������
������������
�������
���
�������
��������
�����

− ���������������	��
�����

�������
�����������
�����+�������
���	�
�
�������������������������������
��������
���+��
���
���������
��

� ���
���������������
���
������>�

− ���������������
�����
��������������
������������������������
����������

− ��������������
���
����������
�������
��������
������������
���
��������	��������������$�

������������������������������

*�����������������������������������������+��

�$ ����������
������ ������
���!���"##����������
��
���
������,����
 ������
���
������������
�����������
���������������
��������
����
������������
�����
������������	��������,���� ������
�0������$��

�$ ���������	
�����������
������
��������
���������
�������
�����

�������
�����
������
����
����������������	�
��������������������
���
�
�������
������������������������
���
��������������
���
���������������������
��
�����
�������������
������
������������
������ ������
���!���"##�$��

Page 130



�

�

������������ �������������������������������������
!���"#$%&�'�(�$%##�#�

&

������������������
���
��������
������
���
�
�����������������
��������
����
����
�������������
����!�
������������
��!����&&�+�����
��
	�>�

?<�����
���
�
�������������������������������
���
�������

����!�H6
����!���
���I������������������������������������������
������
�������
���������������������������������
���������
��������
�����������������
��������
��.���������.������������������
����	�����
��	��
JJ�

������
�
�����������������+�

������������������������
�
��
��������
��������
������������+�����

������
�
������������������
�����������
��������������������
���
�
	�
�������������
��������$�

�"��*������
��������������
������
��
	��JJ�

��������
�����������������
��"#K�

��������
��������"#�
��
��������������"��	�
��������D�����
���������
�������������������$�

���� ����������
�JJ�

L������
�M�����L������M��������������������������������
����N!K�

L���������������
�������
�M+��������
���
���H6
����!���
���I����������+�
�������������
�����������
�������
��
��
��������
���
�JJ�

��������
���
���
�����
������

�������	�������������

��
��
����	���K�

��������
����	�������������

��
��
����	����	�
�����
�����
�����
���
���

�����������
�	�
���������
������������K�

��������
���	�
������������
�����
������

���������������������������
������������

�����������������������
���K�

L���������������������
�M��������������
�����������
�������
��
��
��
������$0�

G$ C', ���������������
��������
���0��������
�������
�������������������
����
������������
������������
������ ������
���!���"##�$���������������+�
�
���.�����+�	������
����������������������
������������
�������
��
�����������

�������
�������
������
����)���������
�����	����
���
�������
��
�����������������
��������
��
���������������
������
���$��

@$ �������
������������
��)�����0��������
���������
�������������
�����
*���������
��*������������
���
�����
	�����
���������	������
�������������

Page 131



�

�

� � ������������ �������������������������������������
!���"#$%&�'�(�$%##�#�

�#

�
��������
���0���.������
����������
��$�����*���������
��*����������
	�����
�
��2����C', ��
�������
������������
��
�����
��������
���0��������
��
�����
����������������$�

*�������������������������������������+�

&$ )�������
����
���������
�������������
��������
������
�����������������
��
�������$�;�����������
���
�����

���
��
�������
�����+�����������������
����

������
��@�
������������
��!���"##�+�������
���������
��������������������

�����
��������
���0��������
�������
���
��	�����)���������
�����	����
��

������
������+����������
����������������
��$���

�#$  ���������+�����������������
����
��������
����������
��������������������+�
	����
�����������������������
��������
����
�������������������
�$�

��$ C', ��������������
��������
�����
������������+��������
���
��������
�������
�����������
�����

�������
�������
�����+��
��������������
��+���������
	�����
���
���
���
�������
��
	��������>�

� 	�����������
�
��
��
����������	�
�����������

��
������������

�+������
����������������7
���������������
��
�����
	��������������
�������
������

� 	�����������������������������������������
�����

��������)�������
�����
�����
���
���
���������7
�����������������
����������
������
�������
���

������
������������������
��������

� 	������������������������������������
�
��
��
�����

��������������
��
�����D�������
�����

�����)�������

� 	�������������������������
��������
��������
���������
	��������������
����
���
���������7
��	���������������
�����
���������	����

� 	�����������
����
�����+����������
����������
���+������
	�������������
�
�������
���������7
��	���������������
�����
���������	����

� 	����������
�����
��2���������
���������
�)��������
������

��������
����
����
��������������������
���
������

� 	���������*���������
��*�������2��������������
��
���
��������
�������

��
���
������������
��$�

�"$ 9
����
������
����������	����
���������������������������
���
������
������
�+������
	����������	���������������
�������������������������
��
���
�����
������������
��	�������������	������
���������������
��������
���$�

*��������������������������+�

��$ !���������
���	�������������C���'�D����0�� ������
����C' �+�����
������������
���)�����+�	������������
���
�����������
�$�C' �����������
����������
�����
C' ����������*��
��C' ��
��!���
���� ������
��$��

Page 132



�

�

������������ �������������������������������������
!���"#$%&�'�(�$%##�#�

��

�($ !���������
�����������������������������
�����������������������������	���
����������������
�������	
���+�������
������
�
�
������������
�������
��������
�����������$�

��$ !��������
�������	����
��������
������
���	
�C' ������������
�������O��
��
�����
��������
���$�C
	����+�	������������������������+�����������������
�����������
����)������	����
�����������
���������
������������2���������
	�����	����������
�������������
���
������
��������
��������������
������
������������
�$��

��$ )������	������
�2�������������������
���������������������
���
��������
����
������
�������������	
�����������	������������
�������������
�����
������
��������$���

*�������������������+�

�G$ )������	���������������������������
���
��������
����������
�������
�����
��
�
�������
������+���������������������������������
��������
����
�
�������
���������������
������
���������

��$�)���������
���������������
�
�������
��
�����

�����
������������
���	���������������������������
�
�
����������������$�)�����������
��.�����	�
�������
�������
��
�������
�����
��+�����	����
����
�����������������������������$� �����������+�)������
	�����������>��

� �����������������
���
��
����������������������������
�����

��
���
�������

� ����������������������������
���
������������������
������
��������

��0�
����
�������
�����0����
������+������
	��������������
��������
��������
�����������
��
���+����������+�����
���������������
���
����

� �����.������
�	���������
��������
������
	�����

�������
�������
�����+�
���������
������������������������������������������
	������������
����
������
������
��������
����������������

� �����������������
�������
��������
���0����������
��
�+�������������
���+�
���������
��������

��+��������+�	��������������+���������
���
�����
�
	��������������
������
��������
����

� ����������
���
��������
��������
�����������������
������������������������
	�������

�������
�������
�������������
����

� �����.������
�	���������
��������
������
���������
����
�����

�������
�����
��
�������

� �����������������
�������������
�����
��������������������������������
����������������

�������
�������
������

� ����
������������������
�����

���
��������+�	����������������

� ����	��������
��������
������������������������������
��������
���
������+����������
	������
������
��������
���������������$��

Page 133



�

�

� � ������������ �������������������������������������
!���"#$%&�'�(�$%##�#�

�"

*������������������������������������ ���.���������+�

�@$  ������
��������
��������������������������
�����������
���
����	�������
�
�����������������������
��	�����C', �����������������2������
��������
��
������*���������
��*����$�)������	����
����������
��������������������������
�������
���
��
���������+��

�+���2��������
�������
������2������
�
����������������
��������������������
�������
��������
��������
�������
�����������
�����

�������
�������
�����$����

�&$  ��D�����������
��������
���0��������������+�������
���	����������������
�������������
����������������
�����
������

�����
����������������������
��������������	����������
������
������������������
�����

�������
�����
��
�����$������������
��	�����������
����
�����
��������
���0��������
���������
����
���������
����!�
������������
��!����&&��������������������
���
�������
����
����������������G���
��+����
�������������������������
��������.������$��

"#$  ���
������+�������
��������������������������������
�����
�������

����������D��������������	��������
�������������������$� ������
���	���
�
�������������
���
��	����������������������������������.�������
�����������
���
�$� �����
����
�����������������������������+�������
���	���
�
������	�������
���
�������
��������
������2�������%������
�$��

*������������������������������+��

,����������������������������������������������������+�

"�$  ������
����
��
���
�������������
������������������+�	�������
���������	���
����
��������$� ���
�����������+�������
������������
����+�����
�������
��������
�����������
����������������������	�������$� ��
�������������+�
������
�����������.���������
������
������������
�����������$��

,�����������������������������������������������+�

""$  ������
���	����������������������������
����+�����%��������������
���
���
�����D���������$�����	�����
�����������	�������������������
�����
������
�����+������������������������	�������
��������
��������������
��
�������������
���������$��

,������-��������������+�

"�$ <���������������
�+�������
���	���������+����������������
����������������
���������
���

����9�������
��������D�����������������������
���

��
�*9�$�1
����
���

������������
��������������������
������������
�$����������
������
��������
�������
���
����������������������2������
��������������
����$��

Page 134



�

�

������������ �������������������������������������
!���"#$%&�'�(�$%##�#�

��

,�������.�����������������+��

"($ ���������������
����������
��������
���������������D������������
�������
�
��������
���������
������������������������������
�����������������
������
���������
�������������������
�������

������������������������
�����
�
���������������
������������$� ������
���	����������������������������
	����������
�������
��������
�������

�����
������������
�������	������
������
��
����
��$����������������	���������������	��������
����7�
���
��
������������������������������+�	���������
�����+�
��������
�������$�
�����
��������
����	���������������
��
��������
���
�����������+�	���������
��������$�

"�$ /����D����������	�����������
����	��������������������������
������������
�
�������$�������D�������������������������
��
�������	�
������������
��
����$������	���������D�����
�2�������������������
����������
�������������$�

,���������������������������������������������������������+�

"�$  ������
�������������
������������
�����
�������	������
������������
�������������������������������������������������
�����D��������������
	�������������
��
��
����
��$����������������
�+�������
��+�	���������������
�������
��
��������������
�������>��

� �������������
��������
�������������
��

� ������������
	�����������
������������������D����������

� �����
��
���������
���������
	�����������������
�������D�����������

� �������������
��
��������
����������������$�

"G$ *��
��
�������	�������������
>�

� ����
���������������
������������
��

� ������������
�����������
�������������������������������
��

� �������������������������
�����������������
���

���+�������������������
������������
����
���
��
��
+��

� �
������
������������
��0����
�������
����
�����������������������
�������

�$�

"@$ 8�������
����������
���������+�����������������������������������+�	���
�
�����������
����������
��
������7�
�����������

���	�������
���
���
�
������$�

"&$ ������������
������<����
��
��,������0��*������+�
��������2�������+�	����
��
�
������������
������
���������������
�����������
�$�

Page 135



�

�

� � ������������ �������������������������������������
!���"#$%&�'�(�$%##�#�

�(

*���������������������������������������+�

�#$  ������
���������2������
����
����������������
����
���������������������
	
��������
������������������
�����������
������������������
�������������
����������	����������$��������������������������������
�������
���
���
�����+�
	����������
������
	$�

 ������
�����
���>�

� ���������
�D�������+�����������������������	��
��������
�����
���

� �����������
��
��������	��������	
���+����
��������������
���������
���
��2���������

� ����������������
���
�������������
�������������

� ������
��
�����
��	��������
��������
����������
������������������
�D�������

� ���
����
������������������+��������������D������������������������������

� ������
��������	
���	����������+���������������
�������������	����
������+���������
�������������

� ������
����
������������������
����
�����
�����������������
��

� ����������������������������	���%�����
���������������

� �����������
������������
����������
����	�����
����������������+�����
�
���������D������������������������������

� �������������
�����������
����
����
�+���������������
���������������������
	
���

� ����
�������
���������
�����
��������2�������

� �������
������������
���������
��
������������������
�������������������������$�

�

��$ ;����������
�����������
��
������+����������������+����

�%����������������
�
����
���
��
�����������
�����+�������������
���	������������
�������������
����������������������
������������
�������������������������.��
���
��

��������
��������������
�����
��$�C
	����+���������������������������
	�������	����
������
�������
�����������������
������
������������	��+��
��
�.������	������������������������������
���$� ������
����������������
�
�����
������
�����������������������
����
��
�����������������������7
��
	��������
������
������
���
�������������������������
����$�

,���������������������������������������������������+�

�"$ �
�������������������
������
�������������������+�������
�����������
������
��������
��������
��������������������������������
������	
�����
�����
�����������
���
�������������
����
���������
��$�)�������.������
���
��
������+�����������������
��
�����������
�������
>�

Page 136



�

�

������������ �������������������������������������
!���"#$%&�'�(�$%##�#�

��

� �����������
	���
����
���
���������������������	���������
���

� �������������
����
��
��������������������
���������
�����	���

� �������������
����
���������������
��������
����
�D�������������������
������
�������	
���

� ��
�����������������	��������������������
����
����
����
������+�����������
����������
����������
��
��

� 	
���	���������
����
�������������
�+�������������������������

� ����������������������������������
��������
������
�����D������	���������
����
���
��������
������������

� �������������
���������
����	�������������
����

� ���	������
���������
�������������
���
�����������
��
��������
���
��
�����������������������������

� ���������������������
��������
����
��������������������������
�����������
������
������	��
����������������
�������
��
�����$��

*����������� ���������������-������������������������������������
��������+�

��$  ������
���	���
�����
�������������
����������������
����������
����
��

�����������������������������
������
���
�
������
������$�,
����������
���
������������������	����������
��������
��������
��������������
���������������	�������������������
����������,�����.�������
��<����
��
��
,������0��*����������7
�����7�����������������$�

,���������/�������������������������+��

�($ )�������
��
�������2������
��������
������
������������
���
�������
������$�
*
����
��������
������������������������C' ��
�����������2������
������
������
�$�����������������������
����������
�����������
��$�!�������
��
2���������������+����������
��������
����������������	���������������$�

��$  �������������������������������
�����7
��������
������������
�������D������
���)�������
�������
��������	��+������
��������
����	�������
��������������
������
������
����������������������������������������������+��
�����������
�������
������������������������
����������������
��D����������������$�

*����������� ������-�������������������������+��

��$ 1��
��������������������
�+����������������
������������������������
����
����
�����������>�

� ��
�����������������������������	����������
�������
����
������
���������
��������������

�������
�������
�������

� ��������������
������
�����
���������������������	����������������
�������
��.��
���������
�������������D�����
�2�����������������

Page 137



�

�

� � ������������ �������������������������������������
!���"#$%&�'�(�$%##�#�

��

� ��
���������
����������������
������������
��
���������
����������

� 	�������������+���
�������������
���
�������
��������
����������������
�
���2������%������
���

� ��
���	�����
��
��������������
�������$��

�G$ !���������������
�����������������������
�����
��+�����������D����������	���
�������������������������.��������
����
�����������������
�������
����
����
���$� ���
�����������+�������
�������������
���������
������
����
����
�����
���
����
������������������������������������
��
��������������
�������$�;��������
���������������
��������
��������	�������������
��
������+����������D����������	���������D�����
��
�����
������2������
����������������
��)�����������$���

*������������������������������+��

���������������������������������

�@$ )������	��������������������
�������������������
��+��������
��������������
�
���.��
������������
�+���������������������+�������������������
	�����������������������
���������
�����
������$�6�������	����
��������
���������
�����
�������������
����G�
������������
������ ������
���!���
"##�$��

�&$ )������	���
������
��������
���������
��
��������
�����������������������
�
�������
���������
���������	���
�����������
����������
���$�

(#$ 6
��������
�����	��������2������
�����
���	�����	�����������������������

���	�������
������
�
�����
�������������
���������
���
��������
��0��������
�����������
���������������
����
������
��$������
��������
����������������
��������������
����������
������$�

(�$ ;�������������������������������
��������
�������
���.���������������
���
����������+�
���
����
����������2��������������
�����
������

�������
�����
��
�������
����
��+�����������
���������	������
��������
�����*���������
��
*���������)�������������������
������������������
�$��

*�����������������������������+�

("$ �������
������
�������������
����
��������
����	����"#�	
����������
������
����
������������
�+��������������
��)�����0��	������	����"��	
�����
�����
����������
������������
�$�

Page 138



�

�

������������ �������������������������������������
!���"#$%&�'�(�$%##�#�

�G

(�$ !��
���
���������
�����������
>(�

� ����,�����.�������
�������
��������
�����

� ����<����
��
��,������0��*��������������
��������
�����
��������2����������
�����������������������������
��,������0��*��������������
��������
����

� ����*���������
��*������

� 
�������������������
��$�

,��������������������������������������������������������������
�������������+�

(($ !����
�����������������
��������
����������
�������������
����
�������������
���+�	������
�����+����
�����	������������������
������7
��������������
��
	�
�����������
�����2���������������������������
������

������
������������
����������
�$��

(�$  ���������
��������
�������
����
�����
��������������+���������������
���
����
����
���������������
��
�������
������
������$������
����������
������������
���������
��)�����0��	�����$��

��-��������-��������

(�$ ���������	
��+��������
�������������

���
��������
������
�����
������
�������������	������������������������	��������������
��"#����������

�����)�����0���
�������
�����
��$����������������	������
��������	����
�
����������������������
����
�������������
�
�
���������������
�����	����
���
����������������$��

���������������������������������������� ���

�
(�=���������
����(���������(�"��
������������
��!���"##��������������$��
��,
����������
������>��������
������������������
����������
���)���������#�"@�+�)�����+�

"#��K�			$
�����$�
�$��7���
�����7��#�"@$�

Page 139



Page 140

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�����������	
�������	����������
������
���	��	�
����
�����������
�������
����
�������������
��������
	
����

����������
���
����
�
�����
��������
���������
	
�������
�����
�����
������
	��	������
�����
���������
���������	��	�
����
��	��	������
�����������
�����������
����������
�������������������

�������������� ��	�����������
�����������
����	�������
����	
!������	���	��������
�
���"�	����!����	���
����������������������������	�����#������$��
�������� ��

���������	��%�&�


�������	�'	�������

������������	�����(��

Page 141



�

����)�������*
	��	�������+���	
���!�,�������-��*��������	���* �����.)�
��/������	
���	���������
��
��

	��������0������������
����	��������������	���������������!�	����������	
����	���� ����������	��������

	���	������
������	
���	���������
��������	���	�����������-������	���	��!�	���������
��
���,��������	���

1	�����,���
����������	���*�����
�*�������.,	�	��/!��������!���������!����
�	��
�	�����
�	�����!���� %

2	������	������	���� �����
�	�����!�	���
�	����������
����	�����!�	�������	
����	���
�	�����������������

	����
�������������
	2�������
����
�	������������������������3����������!�	���������
��������������

��� ���	
�����������!��	���	������	������������
��
�����

�������������� ��	��������
�����������
����	�������
����	
!������	���	��������
����"�	����!����	���


����������������������!������	�����#������$��
�������� ��

4����	��������
���������	
����.��
����������������/���������	�������	������	
����������!�������


���
�������
���)����5��������
�6����������������
�����������!�����
�

�����	
���	�	������������� 7���7����%���������
%�������7!����
��
��
��������	
����8��������	�!�

����9	
���	����������!�:��!�6�������;&�<=>!������	�������$�	
���	�	����������������� ��

�������2���	
�������	�	��	2���	
�������
�������� 7���������7����(���

����������������	����	���	���
��	2��
�������2���	
����!�����������������������
��	����������������
����

�����
�!����	�������
�������2��
��	������
��?*�2����2�3��

8���	������5	
��

*
����*
���
�

'	�����
���

'���;=�

�

�����������������

��0
���������@��@�A�A(�<�

+����#������$��
�������� �

;��������
�������� �

9�������(��

�

B�,�������������
������ �

�

�
�

Page 142



�

�

���������

������������ ��

����������������������� ��

������������������ ��

��������������  �

����!������!���� "��

����#���$�%����������������������&��������������������!�������������

������������������� "'�

�

�

Page 143



�

�

� � �����������������������	�������������������������������(�����������������������
)���*+",-�.�/�",+"�*�

<

������������

�� ����������
�����	������
�������������
��)�
��3��������
	
�������
���������	���
���	�����������
������
������	��	�
����
��	��	������
��
��������
��������
����������
��>�����*��
������@���
���+���	
����	���������
�������
����@!�
)�
����	���������
��������
��	�
����	�����
�����
�	
�	����	��������
�2��	����	��
	�
����
�����������������������
������
������	��	�
����
�3��������	�������
��
��
����������	
����
������	
����	���
�	�������C���'	D��
�3��,����������
���.C',�/�
�	��������
�	����	��	�
����
��	
�	���
���!�2�
����
�������
��������#������
�����
���2��
���*����
	�����*
	
���

�� C',�3������	��E����
�����7���	� ����������
�	
�
�������������	��	�
����
�����	��
�����������
�������
��������
����
����
�����	���������������!��	�
����	������	�
��������������������	����	��	�
����
���	��
	�������������C������!����	��	�
����
����
��
	����
	
�
������������2���
���!�	����
���
�������
����������
���+���	
������
�
�&&@!�	���	��	�������������
�	
�
�����	������
�������������������������
��

�� )�
�����
�����
����
�������	���	������������	���
	���
���������
�����	����� �

�	
��������	��	
��
������
��������	������	�
���	��	������
��
��������
��������
����������
!���	
�����
������������
�!�
�	
�	�����������������������2��
������	��
	�
����
���)�
����������
�����
��������
���������������	����
��������������	���
��
���
������������������������
����	�����
�����������#��� �����������

<� )�
����	��������
���������������0� ���#���
�����
�	
���������������
�������
�	����� ��E��������
�������	� ���	2��
�
����0
��
�
��������
����	�����!����
���	�����!���
��
������������#���
�������

� �����	
��0
��
��������	�����������	�����
�	
�
	���
���������
����!��	
����

�	���������	��������
�������	������	��	�
����
���!����
�������
�	����	��F�

� �����	
��0
��
��������	�����������	�����
�	
�
��������	
����
�	
�����
�2��
�����
��
�������	��������
����.�	�	��	��������
���������
	
�����������
/�
	���	�������	
�F�

� �����	
��0
��
��������	�����������	�����
�	
�
���������
����������	������
�	�	��	�������
�����������
�������
�	��	�F�

� �����	
��0
��
��������	�����������	�������
���������������������
����
��
����������F�

� ;�������
���
����
������	����%����
���	�������	������D�������
���
���
�������������	��	�
����
�������������������
�����������;����������
��
��	��	
���
����
���	�����	 �������	���	������	
�	�����	���D�������
���
�������
������
������
�����	���2������0��������������	
��0
��
��������
	�����������	�����
�	
�
�������
�������
�	����	��F�

� �����	
��0
��
��������	�����������	�����
�	
�������������2�����
���
������
���������
������������	���

������	
F�

Page 144



�

�

�����������������������	�������������������������������(�����������������������
)���*+",-�.�/�",+"�*�

(

(� ���������
����
���������
	
��������������)�
���
����������	�����������
�	�����
�	����� ������������������)�
���	����
����2�����
��������	����� �	���
	�����	����������	��������<�'	����������

�����������������������

@� ����������
	
������������	������(�1�2��	���
���&�'	����������)�
��������	�
�	��������
�����
��������
���
���������������������������

� 	���������#���
����	����	�	��	2���
�������)�
��3����2��
��

� 	�����������	���
�����
���)�
����	���
�3��	����

� 	�������������������	��������������������)�
��3�����������	���������
�������3��	����

� 	��	������	��%
�%	�������
�!���������������������!����
�����	��������
���������
�� ����
	 �����������

G� )�
�������������A@�����������
��
����������#���
����	������������	�������

�	������	�����	�
�	�����!�����������������!��	���
�!����	��	�
����
������������
	����������������!����	���	
�������� ��������������
�����	��	�
����
����	����������
����������
����
����!�	�������	����������
	
������������	��	����	
���	��
���	���	
����!��
	 ���������	������������

A� �����	���
�3��	����������
	
����	

�	�
����(&�����������	���
������������	���
�������������3��	����	

�	�
����<G��=������
���������
	
����������!�)�
���
���	������������������������!����
�����	�����������������
���0
���	��
�
	 ��������!���	�
�	���������������������	������	��	�
����
����������������
	������
�������
���
��
	� �	2��
�
���������
	
����������	���	���
����� ���������

&� �����������������	���2�����	�����������	
���	��������������	���
���������
�
�����
��
��������
����	�����
������2	� �����	�������������

������������������

���)���	��!�
������2	� �����������	������
����������	D���
�������������
��	������
����
�������	��������
��	���
���������	������
���������
������	��	������
����
�
�����	���2�����	��	�
����
����
��������
������������������
��

���)�
����A@�����������
��
����������������
	
���!�@(����������	����������������
���	��	�
����
����������	D���
�������	��	�
����
����������
�
���������
����������	���
	���	�����
�	
�����
������
������
���������������������������
�������������
���	��	�
����
�������	�������
	�
���������������������	����������	
�������	�����

���1	��%
�%	������	�����
���
���
	 ���������	�����������������
����������
��������
������	����;�� �������������
�����	��	�
����
��������������������������
����
���
���!�	���
�����
	�����������
��
��������������	����������
��������
	�����������
�����	��������
�����	����� �	����	��2�� ��

Page 145



�

�

� � �����������������������	�������������������������������(�����������������������
)���*+",-�.�/�",+"�*�

@

��������	D����
	 ��������!�
���*����
����6��	����
����
��,����+0���
�����.*)6�,+/�
	���
���6��	��5��������
�������	
����.65�/!����	���������������������
��
���
��
������������
�������	��	�
����
�������������������
����������2��	������
���
�����	����	�
������������
�����������)�
�����
���
��*)6�,+�	
�������
�����
��
�������
���������
	
������������
���	
����
��������2	� �	��������!�	��!�������

����������0���������	���2�����	������������������	�����
��!�
���������
�
	��������
��
��������	����������
���������������������������@(����	��	�
����
����
	����
�����	D����
	 ��������!�����������
���������	
������=����
������,�������3��
*��������.�=,*/��)�
�����
�����
���	��
	��������	����������	
����	������������
��
�����������������	��������	��
������������������	��	�
����
������������
������
����
�	���	��?������
���	�
�
������3�	���
������������
�������	��	�
����
��
���������� �
�������2�����	� ����
������	�
�����

�<����������	�
����2�����������������������
���
�����	����������������	��
	�
����
�������	������	�
��������	���������������������
���	��������
�
��	����	
�������
����0���
	
�����������	��	�
����
�������������
����	�����	���������
���%�	��
	����������������������	��	

��������������
�������!�������������
��2��
	���������2��
���=��	�
���
����+���	
�����C������!�
���*����
	�����*
	
���	��
�	��������0���
	
��������	��	��������������	����������	��	�
����
�������
����	��

�	
����	��	�
����
�����������������
��������!�����������
�������
����������	��
�
�	
����������������������������������	�	�������	�����������������

�(�����9	
���	��=�	�,�������-��*����
��.9=,*/���2��

���	��������	�
����������
�������	
�������������.D��
�������A��/�������������	���	���
�����������
������	�����)�
���
����������
���������
������������������������	2����������	��
�	�
���
�������������	����� ����������
���������	��	�
����
���������
����������
�	��	������
������
������)�
��������������
�	
����������������	���
	� ��������
����	��������
��
����	���������
����
�����
����
����������	2���������!�
)�
����������
��0�����
���������
����	��	�
����
���3�������
����
����	��
�������	�
2���� ��������
�����������������������
�	��	������
���C������!���������
��������
�	������
	����������	����	��	�
����
�3��	��	������
�����������
����
������	2������������������
��2������������������
�����
	��
��
������
���������!�

�����������
���������������������
����
���������
�������������

�@�����
���	���!�
�����
����������	��	�
����
����	����
���������
���+���	
����	���
������
�������
����@����	���	���	���	�����	2���
��	����������������������	������

���������
���������	��	�
����
�������������������
�����������������������
��������	
������
���������
�	�����	�������������
��	������������'	���
���������
��	� ���������	
�����
	������
���������
����������	��������
������
	
�������������	��2�����	�
����	�����	��	2��������������
����	���
�����	��
	�������������
����������	�����������2	� �����	�������������	��2���������
��
��������
�������������
�����	����� !�����	����	������
�����
���������
�������
�������	���������	�����
	���	�����	��
��
��
���������	���	���	���
��2�������	���������
���������
��

Page 146



�

�

�����������������������	�������������������������������(�����������������������
)���*+",-�.�/�",+"�*�

G

��������������

�� E��������
��
��
����������������
	
������������
�����
�����������	�������	�
�	������������������	����
������������������.<GH/��������������������������	��
	�
����
�������

�

� �

"	��������������������

������������������������������������������0�����������������������!/�

�

�

�
�� �������	���
�����������
����
����������	�!���
��
����	D���
��.@�H������������/�

	������������
�������	���������

�

I��������	
��0
��
��������	�����������	�����
�	
�
	���
���������
����!��	
����


�	���������	��������
�������	������	��	�
����
���!����
�������
�	����	��F�

Page 147



�

�

� � �����������������������	�������������������������������(�����������������������
)���*+",-�.�/�",+"�*�

A

�

"	��������G������������

�� )�����	����
�������������������
��
����������������
	
���.@�H/�	��������
��

	���
���������
����!��	
����
�	��	��������	��	����	�������������������
����
�

�	
�
	���
���������
�����������������������������
���������������
����
�	���

�	
�
����	����	����	
�����)�
��3��������
���	
��	����	���
���������������
�����
,���������!�
����	D���
�������������	����������������3��	�������2������������
	�������������
��������	������	��	�
����
���������#���
�����	���������������
���
���
����������	���@�H������������
����
�
�	
�)�
���?�������
���
��������
�
���������	��	�
����
�����+���	��3!��	
����
�	��?��������
�	

��
����
�����	�����������
����	����
��������3��

<� ������������������	��
�	
�
	���
���������
������������
�	�����)�
���
��
����
���	�����	����������	�
����	���������	��	�
����
���������������
�	
�	�
2	�	��������
���������	��	�
����
����������������	����!�)�
����������� �
��
�����
	 �������	����������
������
���	�����	����������	�
������

(� �
����	�����0���
���
�	
����	��	�
����
��������	���������
���������	����
����
������
�	�
����	��	��	����
�������� ������������
������
���������������0���
�������
����

������
����	����
�����	
���	������
������
����
��������������������	
���!�
	������
��
����������	�
���������������������
�	
������2��	�	��	2����

Page 148



�

�

�����������������������	�������������������������������(�����������������������
)���*+",-�.�/�",+"�*�

&

�
�

�

�

@� ��	��!�
����	D���
����
�������������������
��
����������������
	
����.@�H/�
������
���
���������	�����������	
����������������
�������	��������
�����

�

"	��������@&�����������

G� )�����	�������������
��
��
����������������
	
����	����������
�������	������
��
��
���������	���	����
���
����
���������
	
�����������
��*�����
��	��
������
��
�	������������
�
��������������	������	���	
����������������
��
���
������
	
�����

A� '	������������
��	� �������������	��
�����
��������������	
������
������
������

�	
�)�
����������	�����
��������	
����
�����
�����	���	������������
�������	��
	�
����
�������������
�����)�
��3������������	���
���
����	������	���
�	
����	
���
���	�����
���
�����	��	�
����
�����������	2���)�
��3��E�����	��=����
����
����	��
������	�� ���������	���
���������2�������������	���������
����	
	������	
���������
��
������������������	��	�
����
����
��������
���

&� ���
�����������#���
�����	������	��	2��
�
���
�	���	��������
��������	
�����
�������������	���D��
���	
�������
��������
�������������
���������2���	���
	�	��	2���
��
������	��	�
����
��	
�
�������
���	����������	��������
�����;�������
	������� �
��
��������2���
���������	��������������	��	��2�	�����
����������	
����
	�����	�����
����	
	������������!�
��	������%��	��	
�������

I��������	
��0
��
��������	�����������	�����
�	
�
��������	
����
�	
�����
�2��
�����
��
�������	��������
����.�	�	��	��������
���������
	
�����������
/�
	���	�������	
�F�
�

Page 149



�

�

� � �����������������������	�������������������������������(�����������������������
)���*+",-�.�/�",+"�*�

��

���*�������������
���	��������������	2��
�
���������������
���*����
	�����*
	
�3��
������
����#�����)�
���
�������
	 ��	��������
������	����	��	�
����
��	��	��
�����	
��������*����
	�����*
	
���	��
����
	
�
�����������
���	������	��������
����
��	�����	����	��	�
����
�3������������)�
������
�������
�
������	��	�
����
��
����������������#������
��������2��
���*����
	�����*
	
��������������	������
���
�
���*��
�����@.�/���
���+���	
����	���������
�������
����@�����������
����
�����	
�����������	���	���	�
���
���������
�����	����� ��

�

�

�

���������������������������������������	�����.G�H/���
���������	���	����
���
����

����	����� ����	��!�
������	������������	�
����������	������������
��������
	������������

�

"	��������@G�����������

���E�������������
����	���
�3�	������������	����������������3��	����������	����
������
���!���
��A�H�	���&<H!�������
������	������������
�������	���������

�������������
����������	���	����
���������
����	����� �	�����
��	����������������
������
�����	����� ��������� �
����	��	
��
����0
��
�
��������
���	��	������
��
���������
���������������������
�	������
���!�
	 ������
��	�����
����	��
�������
	�����	������
�0
���
�
��������������
���
���������
���!����	��
	�
����
���������2��������
��������
���
��
�������������
�0
�	�������	
����
�	
�
�����2�������������2��������
����	���	�
���
������������2	����

I��������	
��0
��
��������	�����������	�����
�	
�
���������
����������	������

�	�	��	�������
�����������
�������
�	��	�F�

Page 150



�

�

�����������������������	�������������������������������(�����������������������
)���*+",-�.�/�",+"�*�

��

�<������2�����
�������������������
��
���������
	
�����	�����#�������	2��
�
���
������
������	���
���	��������������	��	�
����
�������!�����������
�������������
������
�������������������	2�����������������
���	������������������
�2��������
���
������
���!�2�
������2��	�������	
������
��������	����	��	
���������������
���
���	��	�
����
�� ������
����������	�����	
��
������
������
��!���	������!�������
�
	�����
����������������
��
	���
���������������������������
����������	������

������	�
���
�����������������������������
�����
	��
��������������
�����!�
����
�����2����������
���	���	�
���
���������
�������������)�
���������������
�����
	��	��2�����
���������������������
����0������������

�

�

�

�(������	D���
����
�������������������
��
����������������
	
����.(&H/�	������
��
��
������������������
������
������������������	����

�

"	��������@G�����������

�@�)�����	��������������	����������
�������	��������
��
������������������
����
��
������������'	������������
�������������
�	
������	���������2����#������
��
�	 ��	���
���������	���������
����	��	������
���

�G�;�����
������	����

������������2�
�����
������������������������
��
����������
������
	
���!�
�����������������
����	���
�3�	������������	����������������3��
�	���������������������
�
��
����#���
����������	���
�3��	������	��������
�	D���
���������!���
��<<H�	��������	���<(H����	����������������������	���

I<�������	
��0
��
��������	�����������	�������
���������������������
����

��
����������F�

Page 151



�

�

� � �����������������������	�������������������������������(�����������������������
)���*+",-�.�/�",+"�*�

��

�������������3��	����
������
�����	����!���
��G�H�������������	��������
��
����
�	
�������

�A��������������	��������
��
����#���
�����	���	���������������	2��
�
���
������
������
�����������
�	
��������2���������*������
�
�	
������
�����	��
�������
���������
�	
�	��� ����
	������	�	��	2���	
�
�������
���������
����	���
�
�������
�
�	
�	�����
�����
����������!�����	�	2�����
��
�	
�������
���������!�
������2������������

�&�E�����������
���	��	������
��
�	
������
��2���	���	��	����	��������
����
����������!������
����
����
	���
��������	����
������������;�������	��	���
����	�����
������������	��3���
������	��������
������������
	������������
�������
�����
�	��
���������2����2D��
�
��
���	�	��	2���
�������	��	�
����
����������
	
��������
������������#���
���

�

�

�

�

���E���������
��
����#���
����������	����	��������
���!���
��(GH���
���������
�����������������	������������
�������	����������
��
���������	���

�

"	��������@&�����������

���*����	���!�((H����	���
�3��	�������������
��	���@�H������������	���������
�������3��	�������������
��	��������
��
���������	�������������������

I(��;�������
���
����
������	����%����
���	�������	������D�������
���
���
�������������	��	�
����
�������������������
�����������;����������
��
��	��	
���
����
���	�����	 �������	���	������	
�	�����	���D�������
���
�������
������
������
�����	���2������0��������������	
��0
��
��������
	�����������	�����
�	
�
�������
�������
�	����	��F�
�

Page 152



�

�

�����������������������	�������������������������������(�����������������������
)���*+",-�.�/�",+"�*�

��

����������
��
����#���
����
�	��
���
����!�	�����H���
����	���
�3��	����	���
��H���
������������	����������������3��	������������
	
��������
����	���������
���	�������

����������������	��������
��
����#���
������
�
�	
�
������%����
���	����	��
��������	2���	���	�����������	�������	�����!�	�������	��2�����������
��
���
��
�
����������
�����	����� ���

���;���������	����	���������
���
���������
�!����2�������
�	
�
������%����
���	������
��
�	�������	
��	
�
��������
�	��)�
����������
��	���	���
�!������
��
!�
��������
�
	������	��	�
����
����
��	������	�������������
���	���!�)�
����������
�2��������
����

��������	���������	��	�
����
����������!������
�����	��	������
�����������
����
�����������������
��;��
������������
�	
�	�����	���D�������
���
�����
���
������������
�������������������������������������
���������	�������	
��

�	��������
������%����
���	����C������!�)�
���������������
�����������	���
��
�����������������
�������������
�������
3����������
	
����2��
���������
�����	���������������
����	����%����
���	���������2��2�

���������
��������
����
	��	������
���

�

�

�<������	D���
����
�������������������������!�@�H!�	��������
��
����������	���
���
������	�#�	�
�����
��������������
��������
��0������	�������������
����
������	�!���
���@H����
����	��������������	����������

�

"	��������@@�����������

I@�������	
��0
��
��������	�����������	�����
�	
�������������2�����
���
������
���������
������������	���

������	
F�

Page 153



�

�

� � �����������������������	�������������������������������(�����������������������
)���*+",-�.�/�",+"�*�

�<

�(������	���
�3��	����	������������	����������������3��	������������
�������
������
����
����������	�!���
��A<H�	���&�H!�������
�����!�
�������
��	�������

�@��������������������������
����
�
�	
�
���������
������������������������
�������
���
	������
����
����
��!���	 �������	���	��	���������������
����
���
���	��	�
����
��������
�����
����)�
��3����
��
����
����2�����
����������������	�
��

��������
�
�	
���������	�����0��	���
�������
	������

����!������!����

�G�;��	�����	
����
��	���
�������������������
��
���������
	
���������������
�0����������������
����	���	��	�����������������
��	������
��
���
��
���
������	��!�2�
�	��������������
	�
����������
�	
�����	���������������	���������
�������	���2�����	��	2�����������������
����������
���������	����;��	���
��
��2�����������������������
�����	����� !��	��2�� �	���������
�������
�����
��
	���������
���������
����

�A����������
���������	����
�������
����	������	�	�������	����
�������%�	��
	�����
�������!�
�������������
����������
��������
�
����	����� ������2��	�������
��
?	����������3��6��	��	�
����
��������	��������	��	2��
�
�������������������
�������%
�	��
	�������������������������
������	��������
���=��	�
���
����+���	
�����
)�
�����������������	����������������	���������
��������	
������������
�������	��
������
���!�	�������	���������
���������
���!�	����
���
����
����	����� �2�
������

	 ��	�����
���
����������
	�������
�����������	�����
������	��	�
����
���

�&������������
�����������	��������	��
����
���������
������������	���������	��!�
�����
����
�����	���
���������
�����	����� �
��?1�	����� ����
���������
����
�����	��	�
����
��	��	������
�����������
���������������������
3��;�������
����
������	 ���
����	��
�	
�������
������������������
������
����������
���
	��	������
�����	��	�
����
�����	��������	���
��������
������������������
!�	���

�	
��
������
�	�����������
���������	��	�
����
�����������������	
����
���������������

�����?���
����3�	���?��������3������2��	�������
��?	��	������
�3�������
	�������	
��
��������
�
����	����� �
�����
��	
��
��������
���������	���������
	����	� ���������
�	
�
����������	
����	���������������	��	������
�����
������
���������������������
�	��������������������	������+���	��3�����	��
	�
����
������

���)�
����������
��0�����
���������
����	��	�
����
���3�������
����������	2����������	��

�������	�2���� ��������
�����������������������
�	��	������
���C������!�	���
���
	����������	����	��	�
����
�3��	��	������
�����������
����������	2����������
��������
��2���������!������
�����
	��
��
������
���������!�
�����������
����
�����������������
������2����������
������
���������
�������������E���������
��
�������	���������������2��	�������
��?	���������3�
��������
�
����	����� �
��
���������	��
��	2��
�
������	��	�
����
���3���������������
����	���������!�����������
������	2�����������

���������������
��#��������	�����	������
��������	
����
�	
���
�������������
���!�
���
���������	����� ���������	�����
	
��
�	
�
��������	
�������
��������
���������	��

Page 154



�

�

�����������������������	�������������������������������(�����������������������
)���*+",-�.�/�",+"�*�

�(

	�
����
�������������
���������2�������������	������������
�0
�	��������
�����
)�
��3��E�����	��=����
������

���;������������
��������
���������
�	
��0	���������������	�
����	����	
������
	���������
���
	���
���������
�������
�	
�	�����2	�	��������
�����������������	��
2���	������;�������2����2��������	��������	�
����������������
�	���������
����
������
	
����	����������� ���
������
���	������	
�������	�����	����������
��	�
�������
����
�������

Page 155



�

�

� � �����������������������	�������������������������������(�����������������������
)���*+",-�.�/�",+"�*�

�@

����#���$�%����������������������&��������
������������!��������������������������������

����������������	��	�
����
������2��

�������������
��
����������������
	
�����
�

"�	� 2������
��=	�����"�������,������� 6������"���������E��2������

"�	� �����1����
�,������� 6������"���������������C	���
��

"���
���,�
��,������� 6�
���"�������,�������

"�� ����	�������,���
��,������!�,��������
J�4�����8������*��������

'��
���6��

"����,������� '��
���:������,�������

,	�����	���6��	����
����
�� 9���	�
���,�
��,�������

,	�2�����������,���
��,������� 9��
��*������
�6��	����
����
��

,��������+	�
�,������� 9��
�	��
��������,���
��,�������

,��������J�4�����������
��=��	�
���
!�
'	
��� �

)0���������,���
��,�������

,�
����4�� �,������� 8�
��2�������,�
��,�������

,����	���,������� E�
����	��6��	����
����
��

,����
���6��	����
����
�� *	�������'�
������
	��"�������,�������

=�����,���
��,������� *�������,�
��,�������

=���	��,���
��,������� *����������,�������

+	�
�*����0�,���
��,������� *������
�,���
��,�������

+���	
���:����
���.E�"��:����
���>����
��	���/�

*��
�����������,�������

+���0�,���
��,������� *��
�	��
���,�
��,�������

C	�����,������!�6������ *��
��������*�	�"�������,�������

:��
�,���
��,������� *��
��	� �6��	����
����
��

:��������,������� *
	���������,���
��,�������

6	��	������,���
��,������� *��� �,���
��,��������

6�����
���,�
��,������� *������	���6��	����
����
��

6�����
��������,��������	���4�����8�����-��
*�������

*������,���
��,�������

6�����	�� *�����3��*�����	���8�	���,�������

6������������,���
��,������� *�������"�������,�������

6������"���������"	� ����	���=	����	�� ������� �,�������

6������"���������"	���
� ��	�������	��	�
����
��

Page 156



�

�

�����������������������	�������������������������������(�����������������������
)���*+",-�.�/�",+"�*�

�G

6������"���������"������� ;	 ������'�
������
	��=��
���
�,�������

6������"����������	����� ;	������
��"�������,�������

6������"����������	����� ;	�����
���"�������,�������

6������"���������,������� ;��
�*����0�,���
��,�������

6������"���������+������ ;������	��
���,�
��,�������

6������"���������������
��� ;�����
��������6��	����
����
��

�
��������������
	 �����������	���	
������2��

�������������
��
����������
������
	
�����
�

�'�+�.������	
������'	�	��������+���	
���/� 9�C��

�����
�5�������8������
� 9�*>;��

������	
������,����
�	����	������ 9	
���	��1����	
�������+���	
���	��E���	����
.91+E/�

������	
������=����
������,�������3��*��������
.�=,*/�

9	
���	��5��������3�������	
����

������	
������*������	���,�������6�	����� 9	
���	��*����������	�����
�8	�
��������
.9	
*�8/�

"��)=!�"��
����������	
��������	��������
���=�	� 9	
���	��>���������	������

"�65"��"������������65"���������
�������� 9=,*��������	����	��	�����
�	��

"��
�8�	�
����9�
��� � 9���� �,�������3��*��������

,"��+���	
��������
� E��	��9	
���	�����
�
�
����"�����8������.E9�"/�

,�	�
��������
�
�
����6�2�	���	��������	
����
8��������	���

*������,��������>:�

,�	�
��������
�
�
����6�2�	���	��������	
����
8��������	���

*�����

,��������+	�
�������	
������8���	���C�	�
�	������ *)6�,+�

,��������	���4�����8�����3��'��
	��C�	�
��,�	��
���� *��
��;��
�C�	�����*����������������
�
9�
��� �

,�������!�4�����8������	���1	�������
�	��
�	
������
2���	�
���8�2����C�	�
��+���	��������������������

*
����	���

,�������-��*�������%�*����������������
�=�������� *������5��������3�������	
����

,��2��	�,���
��,�������	����	�
���������
���
,��2��	������	������*��
���6�	�����

����������	
��������	������	���6��
������

+��������!�����������
����������	
����
������
	����

����,�������3��*����
��

Page 157



�

�

� � �����������������������	�������������������������������(�����������������������
)���*+",-�.�/�",+"�*�

�A

C����+���	
�������������*�������K�1���	�9���������
J������	�1	����

����,���
��,��������9�
��� �

C����+���	
����,�����
	�����

��77�������������7� ����=����0�	%*�6=�����
�

6�����������
	�
�=����
����	���C�	�����*������
����������
�

���2	��������
����!�I�	��
��E������	���
+�	��	
����

6������,������� L�����
���>��������+���	
����8��������	���

6��������
��� ���6�������������������
�	�������� ;��
�'���	����,��������

'�� �*������+���	
����6
�� 4����'�����

�

�

Page 158



Policy and Scrutiny

Open Report on behalf of David O'Connor, Executive Director Performance 
and Governance 

Report to: Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee

Date: 6 September 2013 

Subject: 
Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee Work 
Programme 2013/14  

Decision Reference:Key decision? No 

Summary:  

This item enables the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee to 
consider its own work programme for the coming year. 

Actions Required: 

(1) To comment and agree on the content of the work programme, as set out 
in Appendix A to this report. 

(2) To note the content of the Children's Services Forward Plan, as wet out 
in Appendix B to this report. 

1. Background 

Current Work Programme 

At every meeting of the Committee, Members are invited to consider their future 
Work Programme and to agree on items to be included in the Work Programme. 
The current work programme for the Committee is attached at Appendix A to this 
report. 

Forward Plan 

Also attached at Appendix B for the Committee’s consideration is a list of the 
intended decisions of the Executive or Executive Councillor for Adult Care and 
Health Services, Children's Services, which fall within the remit of the Children and 
Young People Scrutiny Committee.      

Scrutiny Activity Definitions 

Set out below are the definitions used to describe the types of scrutiny, relating to 
the items:  

Budget Scrutiny - The Committee is scrutinising the previous year’s budget, the 
current year’s budget or proposals for the future year’s budget.  

Agenda Item 9

Page 159



Pre-Decision Scrutiny - The Committee is scrutinising a proposal, prior to a 
decision on the proposal by the Executive, the Executive Councillor or a senior 
officer. 

Performance Scrutiny - The Committee is scrutinising periodic performance, issue 
specific performance or external inspection reports.    

Policy Development - The Committee is involved in the development of policy, 
usually at an early stage, where a range of options are being considered.  

Consultation - The Committee is responding to (or making arrangements to 
respond to) a consultation, either formally or informally. This includes pre-
consultation engagement.   

Status Report - The Committee is considering a topic for the first time where a 
specific issue has been raised or members wish to gain a greater understanding.  

Update Report - The Committee is scrutinising an item following earlier 
consideration.   

Scrutiny Review Activity - This includes discussion on possible scrutiny review 
items; finalising the scoping for the review; monitoring or interim reports; approval 
of the final report; and the response to the report.   

2. Conclusion

That consideration is given to the content of this report.

3. Consultation

a)  Policy Proofing Actions Required

No policy proofing is required for this report. 

4. Appendices

These are listed below and attached at the back of the report 

Appendix A Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee Work 
Programme 

Appendix B Children's Services Forward Plan 

5. Background Papers 

No background papers within Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
were used in the preparation of this report. 

This report was written by Tracy Johnson, who can be contacted on 01522 
552164 or Tracy.Johnson@lincolnshire.gov.uk . 

Page 160



APPENDIX A 

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

Theme: “That every child, in every part of the county should achieve their potential” 

Chairman: Councillor John Hough 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Bob Adams 

6 September 2013

Item Contributor Purpose

School Funding Reform: 
Findings from the Review 
of 2013/14 & 
Arrangements and 
changes for 2014/15 

Tony Warnock 
Head of Finance – 
Children’s and Specialist 
Services 

Consultation 

Relationships with 
Academies 

Tim Culpin  
Head of School 
Improvement 

Status Report 

Strategic Priorities for 16 – 
19 (25) education and 
training for 2014/15 

Maggie Freeman 
Head of Service 11-19 

Pre-Decision Scrutiny 
(Executive Decision on 1 
October 2013) 

Theme Performance: 
Quarter 1 

Debbie Barnes 
Director of Children's 
Services 

Performance Scrutiny 

Corporate Parenting Panel 
Update 

Cllr David Brailsford 
Chairman of Panel 

Update Report 

18 October 2013

Item Contributor Purpose

Proposal for a new 
primary academy in 
Gainsborough (submission 
to Secretary of State of 
results and evaluation 
process to identify an 
operator) 

Michelle Andrews 
Interim Head of Property 
and Technology 
Management 

Pre-Decision Scrutiny 
(Executive Councillor 
Decision on 31 October 
2013) 

School Funding Reform: 
Findings from the Review 
of 2013/14 & 
Arrangements and 
changes for 2014/15 

Tony Warnock Pre-Decision Scrutiny 
(Executive Councillor 
Decision on 30 October 
2013) 

Youth Housing Strategy Phil Taylor 
Lincolnshire Youth 
Housing Coordinator 

Pre-Decision Scrutiny 
(Executive Councillor on 
22 October 2013) 

Frontline Social Workers 
and Safeguarding – 
Proposal for a Review 

Tracy Johnson 
Scrutiny Officer  

Janice Spencer 
Assistant Director 

Scrutiny Review Activity 

School Admissions and 
Exclusions in Lincolnshire 

Keith Batty 
Assistant Director 

Scrutiny Review Activity 

Page 161



18 October 2013

Item Contributor Purpose

Action Plan – First 
Monitoring Update, 
including synopsis of 
“Always Someone Else’s 
Problem” - Office of the 
Children’s Commissioner’s
Report on Illegal 
Exclusions 

CfBT Education Services 

Narrowing the Attainment 
Gap (including vulnerable 
learners)  

Maggie Freeman 

Tim Culpin 

Status Report 

Sufficiency of School 
Places 

Matt Clayton 
School Organisation 
Planning Manager 

Status Report 

Youth Offer Stuart Carlton 
Assistant Director 

Update Report 

Lincolnshire Safeguarding 
Boards Scrutiny Sub-
Group Update 

Cllr Pat O'Connor 
Chairman of Scrutiny Sub-
Group 

Update Report 

Support and Aspiration for 
Children with Special 
Educational Needs  

Gary Nixon  
Head of Service  
Additional Needs 

Sheridan Dodsworth 
Head of Service  
Children with Disabilities 

Status Report 

29 November 2013

Item Contributor Purpose

Theme Performance: 
Quarter 2 

Debbie Barnes Performance Scrutiny 

Feedback from Members' 
Visits to Children's 
Centres 

Stuart Carlton Status Report 

Current Transport Policy 
(including Post 16) 

David Robinson 
School Services Manager 

Status Report 

Lincolnshire Safeguarding 
Boards Scrutiny Sub-
Group Update 

Cllr Pat O'Connor Update Report 

Corporate Parenting Panel 
Update 

Cllr David Brailsford Update Report 

10 January 2014

Item Contributor Purpose

Children’s Services 
Budget 2013/2014 and 
2014/15 

Debbie Barnes Budget Scrutiny 

Child Poverty Strategy and 
Action Plan Update  

TBC Update Report 

Early Help Strategy Stuart Carlton Status Report 

Page 162



10 January 2014

Item Contributor Purpose

Collaborative Partnerships 
for sustaining small and 
medium sized primary 
schools in Lincolnshire - 
Update 

Tim Culpin Update Report 

7 March 2014

Item Contributor Purpose

Theme Performance: 
Quarter 3 

Debbie Barnes Performance Scrutiny 

Families Working 
Together 

Stuart Carlton 

Jo Kavanagh 
Lincolnshire's Troubled 
Families Co-ordinator/ 
Head of Service Youth 
Offending 

Update Report 

Lincolnshire Public Health 
Annual Report 2012 – 
Progress against 
recommendations on 
Childhood Obesity 

Dr Tony Hill 
Director of Public Health 

Status Report 

Child and Adolescent 
Mental Health Services 
(CAMHS) – Tier 2 Update 

Stuart Carlton 

Charlotte Gray 
Commissioning Officer 

Update Report 

Early Education Offer for 2 
Years Old Living in 
Disadvantaged 
Communities 

Steph Douglas 
Head of Service  
Birth to Five 

Status Report 

25 April 2014

Item Contributor Purpose

Community Access to 
School Facilities – Interim 
report 

Keith Batty Update Report 

Opportunities for Young 
People Post 16 

Maggie Freeman Status Report 

13 June 2014 

Item Contributor Purpose

Theme Performance: 
Quarter 4 

Debbie Barnes Performance Scrutiny 

Policy on Support and 
Aspiration for Children 
with Special Educational 
Needs 

Gary Nixon 

Sheridan Dodsworth 

Consultation 

Page 163



25 July 2014 

Item Contributor Purpose

Policy on Support and 
Aspiration for Children 
with Special Educational 
Needs 

Gary Nixon 

Sheridan Dodsworth 

Pre-Decision Scrutiny 

Strategies for Recruiting 
Qualified and Experienced 
Social Workers 

Janice Spencer 
Assistant Director  

Status Report 

Items to be Scheduled 

• Strengthening partnerships between Diocesan church school providers and LA 
providers for education (2014) 

• Stamford Endowed Schools Scholarship Tapering- Interim (4th Year) Review – 
May 2015 

Theme Outcomes 

The Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee is aligned to the five principles set out 
in the Children and Young People’s Plan 2012-2015:   

1. Early Intervention and Prevention 

• Strong universal services, providing early action and intensive support to 
vulnerable children and young people.  

2.  Safeguarding and Best Start in Life 

• Ensuring children are safe in every environment.  

• Encouraging community responsibility for safeguarding.  

3. Aspiration and Well Being 

• Ensuring all those working with children champion the importance of 
aspiration.  

• Develop self-esteem, self-belief and resilience in all children, young people 
and their families.  

4. Learning and Achievement 

• All children being the best that they can be.  

• Closing the gap between vulnerable groups and children living in 
disadvantaged communities.  

5. Best Use of Resources 

• Integrating delivery with a focus on outcomes, life chances and opportunities.  

• Effective use of resources to provide better services locally.  

• Empower communities, creating opportunities for them to engage.  

For more information about the work of this Committee please contact Tracy Johnson, 
Scrutiny Officer, on 01522 552164 or by e-mail at tracy.johnson@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

Page 164



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 B

 

F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 O

F
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
S

 R
E

L
A

T
IN

G
 T

O
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

’S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 F
R

O
M

 2
 S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0

1
3
 

D
E

C
 

R
E

F
 

M
A

T
T

E
R

S
 

F
O

R
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

D
A

T
E

 O
F

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 
M

A
K

E
R

 
P

E
O

P
L

E
/G

R
O

U
P

S
 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
E

D
 P

R
IO

R
  

T
O

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 

T
O

 B
E

 
S

U
B

M
IT

T
E

D
 

F
O

R
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 

H
O

W
 T

O
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

 
O

N
 T

H
E

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

  
B

E
F

O
R

E
 I

T
 I

S
 M

A
D

E
  

A
N

D
 T

H
E

 D
A

T
E

 B
Y

  
W

H
IC

H
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
  

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 R
E

C
E

IV
E

D
 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 
P

O
R

T
F

O
L

IO
 H

O
L

D
E

R
 

A
N

D
 C

H
IE

F
 O

F
F

IC
E

R
 

K
E

Y
  

  
  

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
Y

E
S

/N
O

 

  
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
  

A
F

F
E

C
T

E
D

 

I0
0

5
4
4

8
 

N
e

w
! 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
P

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
1
6

-
1

9
 (

2
5

) 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 
tr

a
in

in
g

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

1
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e
 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 

P
e

o
p

le
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
, 

1
4

-1
9
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 1

4
-1

9
 

E
-m

a
il:

 
m

a
g

g
ie

.f
re

e
m

a
n

@
lin

c
o

ln
s
h

ir
e
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

T
e

l:
 0

7
8

2
6

 8
7
3

1
6

7
 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r:

 
A

d
u

lt
 C

a
re

 a
n
d

 H
e

a
lt
h
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n

's
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

Y
e

s
 

A
ll 

D
iv

is
io

n
s
 

I0
0

5
4
5

3
 

N
e

w
! 

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

in
c
o

ln
s
h

ir
e

 
Y

o
u

th
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

2
2

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r:

 
A

d
u

lt
 

C
a

re
 a

n
d
 

H
e

a
lt
h
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

Y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

, 
C

h
ild

re
n
 

a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
, 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d
 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

's
 S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

L
in

c
o
ln

s
h

ir
e
 

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 C

h
ild

re
n

's
 

B
o

a
rd

, 
L
in

c
o

ln
s
h
ir

e
 

H
o

m
e

le
s
s
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 G

ro
u

p
, 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

's
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 

A
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
, 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 
a

n
d

 t
h
e

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

te
a

m
s
 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

Y
o

u
th

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r 

E
-m

a
il:

 
p

h
il.

ta
y
lo

r@
lin

c
o

ln
s
h

ir
e

.g
 

o
v
.u

k
 

T
e

l:
 0

7
7

7
5

 0
2
6

2
6

4
 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r:

 
A

d
u

lt
 C

a
re

 a
n
d

 H
e

a
lt
h
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n

's
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

N
o

 
A

ll 
D

iv
is

io
n
s
 

I0
0

5
4
2

6
 

N
e

w
! 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 f
o

rm
u
la

 
fo

r 
c
o
u

n
ty

 
s
c
h
o

o
ls

 

3
0

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r:

 
A

d
u

lt
 

C
a

re
 a

n
d
 

H
e

a
lt
h
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

A
ll 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
, 

L
in

c
o
ln

s
h

ir
e
 

S
c
h

o
o
ls

' F
o

ru
m

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

R
e

p
o

rt
  

H
e

a
d

 o
f 
F

in
a

n
c
e
 

(C
h

ild
re

n
's

 a
n

d
 

S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
) 

E
-m

a
il:

 
to

n
y
.w

a
rn

o
c
k
@

lin
c
o

ln
s
h

i
re

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

T
e

l:
 0

1
5

2
2

 5
5
3

2
5

0
 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r:

 
A

d
u

lt
 C

a
re

 a
n
d

 H
e

a
lt
h
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n

's
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

Y
e

s
 

A
ll 

D
iv

is
io

n
s
 

Page 165



Page 166

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting of the Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee held on 26 July 2013
	4 School Funding Reforms 2014/15
	Appendix 1

	5 Strategic Priorities for 16-19 (25) Education and Training for 2014/15
	Appendix 1

	6 Performance - Quarter 1 2013/14
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D

	7 Corporate Parenting Panel Update
	Appendix A

	8 Relationship with Academies
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C

	9 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2013/14
	Appendices A & B


